
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, January 27rh,2025, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROtt cAtL
PLEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

Resignation of Councilmember Henggeler (Action ltem)

Nomination by Mayor to fill Council Vacancy

Council to Confirm Nomination (Action ltem)

Oath of Office

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - December 76,2OZ4

Vouchers -December 10, 2024, thru January 16, 2025

Treasurer Report - December 2024
Payroll Summary -December 26,7024, January 5, 9, and 23,2025

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. TheCityCouncil will not ta ke any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Draft Water Facility Plan Amendment - Chad Hoopes, Merrick & Company

PUBLIC HEARING:

Amending Title 18 "Zon ing"-pu blished in the Star News January 9 and 23,2025
. City Council will take testimony on amending Title 18 "Zoning", Chapter 10

"Definitions", Section 020 "Meaning of Terms or Words"; Deleting Chapter 80 "Flood

Hazard Overlay District (FH)" in its entirety; adding New Chapter 80 "Flood Damage

Prevention Ordinance"; Providing for a Severability Clause; and providing an effective
date.



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
crw couNcrt

MEETING
Monday, January 27th,2025, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

Ordinance No. 266 - Amendine Title 18 "Zo nins" - Adootine the amendment to Title 18

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 2s-02 #202s-DR-01 141 West State Street-Aoolica nt Donnellv 45 LLC. Kristv Loveiov-
Reoresented bv Marv Charlebois, M3 Design LLC

New 6980 square foot mixed use building including retail, office and residential with on-
site and off-site improvements and future lot line adjustment located at 141 W. State

Street.
AB 25-03 Appointment of City Council President

AB 25-04 Stibnite Foundation Board - Donnelly Seat

AB 25-05 Stibnite Advisory Council Community - Donnelly Representative

AB 25-06 DDC RentalAgreements

AB 25-07 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

AB 25-01 ordinance No. 266, Amendins Title 18 "Zoninp" (Action ltem)

"Zonins" to include Chapter L0 "Definitions", Section 020 "Meaning of Terms or Words";
Deletins Chaoter 80 "Flood Hazard Overlay District (FH)" in its entiretv: adding New
Chapter 80 "Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance"; Providing for a Severability Clause;

and providing an effective date.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, December t'th,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Roll Call: Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minsh uncilmember Henggeler,

Councilmember Spade (phone-in), Mayor Dorris (6:02 p. Clerk Clemens present

Council President Davenport lead Pledge of Allegian

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Hensse ler. 2'd bv Minshallto acc e con sent agenda ten. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), He r (yes), de (yes). on ca rried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Council Presid ent Davenport asked

No pu blic comment.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Stibnite Advisory
o 2024 update
r Draft record of

rd

lic comm

e

ilr-A A

BUSINESS

AB 24-45 u

o 2025 City

merwe

02 yMa
rt tew

ton

Servi September 5th, 90-day comment period

ci n cil (

n o

ng City Council Meetings and Holiday Closures.
er to accept, approve, adopt and authorize Mayor to sign

Resolution 2024-OO4, 20 Calendar. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

I

(Actio n

-2024 Ann

epo

Re

r ide

December 16.2024
City Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order by Council President Davenport at 6:00 p.m.



CITY COUNC!L
Monday, December t6.th,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 24-46 Donnellv Depot Cente r Rental Aereement Rates
o Review current rates, discussion on rates tor 2025

Motion bv He ler - 2nd bv sDad to stay with current rates for the 2025 Lease Agreements.e

No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion
ca rr ied.

STAFF REPORT

Staff Report was included in the packet.

ADJOU RN MENT

Motion bv Hengee ler.2^d bv Minshall to ad meeting. No furthe ssion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (y ron

Adjourned at 6:42 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

d

2.

December 16. 2024
Cii)-. Council Meeting Minutes



or/2r/2s
10:1,1:10

CITY OF DOXXE,.I-Y

cleii Det.il. by Port.d Det.
Fo! c1aia f.@ 12/ro/24 .o o1/1,6/2s

Owcr .t!nt .aFnditur.

vendor l/Ne,/
Invoice f /Inv Date/De!c.iption ro * Elrnd or9 AccE objccr ProJ lccour

6114 -992378 170 IDOBE EvStDaSt rNC

1 2980?s9112 01/08/25 s.rvi.c.

19. 99

66. ?5

55.00

10.00

173.54

17 L .21

!1L.24

10.00
10.00

19.99
t9 .99

10 41100 620

51 13400 560

51 41100 520

10190

10L00

10100

10190

6725 -992tOE 5 rlqroN

1 6245062 L2/l\/21 2025 cna d^xr
2 1720233 L2/L1/21 t.p.

totrl fo! Ve.&r:

18.00
r8.75

66.75

41100

a1100

505

505

10190

10190

5751 152905 8 AX rvrrcrr T.TBORATORTES, rNC

Routine te.ting
L 2409139 t2l31/2{ ioutine reltinE

lotal fo! Vendo.

aotal for ven<!or:

Totaf for V.odo.

lot.f fo! vendo!

10

10

55.00
55.00

6752 152915 9 tSS@. Ot rDISO Pt Br,rC T ORXS

2025 AIPI. M.d.!.hi.p - (.n LinlhrU
1 2025-50 01/05/25 E bcrlhip

5?37 152815 25? CTSCADE EAXDTSRE

Bil.ling
I 2O24.L2 12l31l2! shop supplie!
2 2O21.L2 12131/24 |rtt.! sql,pli.g
3 2112-21935 12116/24 EquiF.rt ltaiDtettace
1 21L2-21955 12112124 olfic. suppli.!

19 .17
41.21
33.98
5.98
173.6{

461

rl53

431

605

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

10

10

43010

r13400

a3010

41100

5119 -992368 350 COTUIN SOFTTARE PBC

2 35F3c40a-0 Oa/O2/25 ,r v7 Rold stletE aeport 10 43010 530



o1/21/2s
10: 1a:10

CITY OF DONIIEI,I,Y

cl.i! Dctril. by Eolt.d DitG
Eor CI.iE ft@ 12/aO/21 Eo Ol/15/25

P.gE: 2 of 5

Relbrt ID: AP100v

over .p€nt expenditui.

v..alor l/x&/
IDwic. f /Inv Dat./D€rcriplion Lin. I Po I tud osg &ct obj.ct Proj &co8t

6128 1527L5 326 COnE . rq.lr
N.ptaG solt,a.e lnnual

1 n101050 12l05/2/t ann@1 D!t! colrecEion/x.iht.
2 x101050 12l05/2/t rbbil. L..&are

rotal fo! v.ndor I

2,656.7L
60?.69

3,251.40

5750 -992358 350 COLUla{ SorttsatE PBC

2 35r3c,l0a-0 01/05/25 otdinue 265 Arbli.c ti..ri
total fo! vendor:

6753 152925 1{9 DUmrS

1 IN-303795{ 01/08/25 chdLcar

55_ rl8

226.72

55.1t8

3,264 .40

37s.00

3?5_00

375.00

41/t.60

1,052.03

34_00

414.60
414 _ 60

10 41100 530 10190

10100

10100

10190

6129 152725 46 ED STIUB a SOXS

I aa11a529 a2/a7/21 219 N co.bet ri *5
2 1\761301 12/17/21 265 N Co.bet ri 13

3 ll79912l ,.2/25/24 L69 lialf.rty stleet

344.00
239 .66
161 .31
1,052.03

10

10

1o

43010

43010

41100

Tot.1 for V.ldor

51

51

51 {1100 350

51 431t00 162

51 41100 43?

!1100
lt3400

627

434

10100

10100

416

416

415

10100

10100

10100

3t.00
34.00

6738 152825 272 DRIC DWEiSIATTD r.ra
Xohtbly Lter Sytt€o qPer.tioMl, !r.Fic.!

1, 2250 Olloll25 BateE sy.t6 !t Fic.!
laonthly COIITRICI EEE

toL6l for ven&r:

lotal fo! v6ndor:

57a6 -992398 306 E!{IBLrNC ErllGNTS, rNC

1 D18813? O1/OG|25 Btotd B.nd I'6P Ed!.
Tor.1 for v.n&r:



o1/21/25
10:14:10

CITY OE DON EI,I.Y

cl.ii Dctailr by Post.d D.tc
Fo. cl.is rt6 a2/1o/2a to OL/1,6/25

3of6
aP1o0v

(rv.r 3pent .ap.ndituE

v.n Lor *n{.D/
h@ic. l/Inw Dst./Dclciil't ton Po I lud olg Acct oblect Proj rc.ount

6730

1

2

3

1

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

L2

13

15273S

Billinq
2205611944

2205611944

2205517944

2201031223

220\629tos
2206016560

220022329',l

22019\OO78

220522421L

22073651,45

2201493s90

220151013/t

220869ss81

6756 152955 999999 ,rAColrE,,YN AElilGGEjI;EB

r..f6d Dlporit-Oti]ity Billitg 0114 263 E Strt. SttEt
1 263 E stat 01,/1al25 lt f6d DGtDrit uti.Iity Bil

Iotal for v.ndot I

6?31 1527aS 95 Jti:RY'S ll,ro Pttts
BiuinE

1 545-a2890? L2/06/21 o!J, Dxy

66 IDIIIO POIIER 1. 196. 96

100.00

23.98

100.00
100.00

L2/19/21
12/19/21
L2/\9/24
12/19/21
a2/23/21
12/19/24
t2/19/24
12/!9/21
a2 / L9 /21
L2/19/21
12/2L /21
12/\9/24
L2 /21/21

citi. E!11 / l{.irt.lrDcc
city alLl / lraint.nme
CitynIl/la.int.nince
celrlity C.nter
llost / B.8t rrea

tlain st!.ct LiEht!

DDc Unlt 15

193 EI C.ltrin G.!.bo
rotal for vGD&.

115.1r1

53.14
8.8s

136.31
26.16

217 .39
25. g1

134.8a

38.50
309 _ 08

25.59
{9_4{
25_8{
1,195.96

41100

41100

41100

41100
,I3010

/i1100

It1100

43010

43010

41100

44100

4!r300

43010

416

a!6
416

416

416
1116

415

1!5
4t6
a16

451.

tl16

{15

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

10

51

10

10

51 22900

10 43010 451

10100

1010023.94
23.94

5?5/t 152935 165 TAXESEORE DTSPOSE

| 2021.L2 L2/25/24 ,ta.h coUcctlon
2 27O19705s2 01/01/25 DDC t!.!h
3 2O21.L2 rO/2A/21 ovexaqe

1,6/t8.20
145.50

60.30
1,854.00

Total for Verdo.

Total for v.ndor

{1100
/t4300

!1100

t14
414

414

10100

10100

10100

1, 85{.00



ot/21/25
10:14:10

crtY oF Doiaxltil
cl.i! D.t.i,lr by Polt.d D.t.

Eo! cl.is lt6 l2/1O/21 ro 01/16/25

P.gr: a of 6

xrPott ID: AP100v

Ove. .pe!t 6:p.ditu!c

vendor l/x.e/
IDvoic. i/hv D.t./D..c!iptio! Li.. I PO I F6d Or9 rcct. Obj.ct Proj ,tccout

6739 152833 361 r,AXD CorrsOr,r tfts. rNC

ConrultLnE S.eicet
L 2023-L92 12131,/24 Froodplri^

3,22O.OO

3,220. O0

3,22O. OO

17.98

10 41100 330

10 a3010 a30

10100

10100

10100

10399

10100

10100

5732 t52755 85 rAY AARDI{iRE

BiUing
1 12060s 1,2/21/21 Grolet

total for venalo!

Total for vendor:

Tot.I for vendo.:

17.98
1?.94

5111 -992348 216 IdTCROSOFT

1 Eo1oouvul:a 01/0/t/25 Edatl s.dic.
2 E0r00uvTE6 Ol/O1/25 offi.c. 355

37.50
30.00

57.50

{1100
41100

520

520

10190

10190

67.50

i10.00

1, 069.5 5

75.00
75.00

10

10

57a0 1528{3 154 t{ORrB tttE RICRE ITONII. SSiEA E

contract s.rGr s.nice
1 95-lO-00 01/01/25 cohtract s.flic.!

tot.l fo. vendor;

8,976.00

8,976_00
8,976.00

75.006127 15125 358 PARrS aND RECREIITOX DaS

Dom.Uy El.aGatary aalL6tb.1l sco!. xeepe!
1 brrtctlr.1t 12/L7/21 DyLs rr4ton-scole Keepc!

lotal fo! vs&!

52 {1100 5,11

65 41100 341

51 43400 453

51 43{00 43{

6?55 152r4S 365 PAYEfIE Dt TVERY lttRltt(Ss, iJ4
Deliv!ry s.nic.

| 1333 O\/Oa/25 Duboi.r.qrty ctr&icrl bstEls
fot.1 lor vendor

6?33 152?63 362 POIER SYSTEUS IEST
G.n r.tor M.int.nece

1 512{600492 12/13/24 \E 5On:EOr( c.nelato!
total fo. v6dor:

a0.00
40.00

0

1,069.56
1,069 _ 56



o1/2L/25
10:14:10

CIIY OF DONIIII.LY

cl.h Dctailr blr Po.t.d Drt.
ro! cl.1[! tr6 l2/1,O/2a to OL/L6/25

P.9!: 5 of 6

xePo.C ID: lP100v

Ove! atlat .xpcnditu.e

v.ndo. l/l..E/
heoice l/hw D.t./D.scriPtion Po I F6d org AccL obj.ct Proj lccout

67{2 152855 202 STIVEB SIAB Cotaat l{rCAtrONS

1 56a073 01/01/25 t.I.phon
2 561013 01/01,/25 t.I.phonc
3 56a0?3 01/01/25 tel.phon.

5rI.56
25.18

4.19
83.93

41100

t1100
41100

10100

10100

10100

{13.93

646.21

220.38

105.18
192.53
173.68

-5.50
646.27

100.40

131.38

339.85

339.85

203 _ 65

{3010
r13010

43010

43010

43010

il81

481

483

483

481

10

52

t3?
437

437

Tot.l fo! vendo.:

152865 120 SrNCrrrR FL6EI TRACX (STTNXER)67{3

1

2

3

5

2024 .12

2021.L2
2021 . L2

2021 . L2

2021 . t2

L2/31/24
12 /31/24
L2/3t/21
L2/3r/21
L2/31/2a

Dodg! 3500

E150

10

10

10

10

10

10100

1.0100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6?{1 152475 150 SPllrXr.rcrr
Int.6.t Se4ice!

1 112a16547 01/01/25 int.a.t
2 1L2a16511 01/01/25 irt.E t
3 112a465{7 01/01/25 int.tut

65.26

30.t2
5.02
100.40

{1100

{1100
41100

131

137

437

10100

10100

10100

total for vendor

Total fo! vendor:

6?35 152?83 23? UltA BLUA BOOi

Bi1liag
1 n&0056265 12/O9/2a splll lj.t/rat€! !uppti..!

131.38
131.38

10

51

52

10 111100 /131

51 43400 a33

5744 152885 237 USr B,,UE BOOX

BiUing
1 vOO5?647 t2/23/21 crllotine t.bs
2 INv005?647 12/23/24 t/\rbiiLca l,

150.00
16.95

51

51

43400

43400

{33
{33

10100

10100

6134 152715 999999 TRIPI.E X REFRICERATION

P@P Hou.. rC Unit
1 119732 12/La/21 offtc. seate! aepait

lotal fo! vcndor:



otl21l25
10:1,i:10

CIEY OF DONTfEI,TY

cl.i! Dctail. by Polted D.te
aor clrir cx6 L2/LO/21 to OL/L6/25

6of6
aP10ov

OvG. rpc.t .:F.ditu!e

vcndo! *nar/
hvoice l/Inv Date/Delcription Po I run.l oEg Acct obj.ct Ploj Accout

4 INv005?6i17 L2/23/24 tt.i,g)rt 26.70
5/t3.50

51 43400 433 10100

6?36 152795 351 XEROX FrXrNCrAr SER\JiTCES

Copie. Yaint.n.nc.
1 6621165 12/\5/21 copie. raintenace
2 6621166 !2/15/21 cop!.. @inteEce
3 5521466 12/15/21 copi.x @int€nac.

1aa _ 08

55.78
10.96

220 .82Tot.l fot v.ndor

41100

41100

a1100

511

611

10100

10100

10100

220 _42

10

51

32

67{5 152893 209 tORa:tSOlf rAta OTFTCES PLrc 105.00

CorE!?on&nc./6.11.
L 33A OL/O2/25 Lg.l Fee! 105.00 10 {1100 320 10100

IoE.l for V.ndor: 105.00

I of Cl.irr 31 rotsl: 21,2O1.1L * o! v.n iolt 2l
tot.l El.ctronic cl.ilr 1L1.96

tot.1 Non-Et.cLrortc clri@ 231a9 . a5

*r rhi! rlert ru. by Cl.i! Eolt.d Dato, rbtch i.r r rylta gEn.r.ted li.ld th.t alvay! !hd. th. d.t. on rhich thc C1.i! ,.!
actually port.d ln tn. ryrt6o. If a CIai! rr! cuallld .nd r.-po!t.d, tho posted d,ate riu. rhor. ar ol th. aLit. it ra8 !e-?orted. rr

rotal fo. vendo.:



o1/02/25
13:10:07

CI!I OE DONNEI.II

steternt of Exp€natiture - Bodg.t v. . Astqat Lport
For th. Accouting Petid: L2 / 24

LoC 6

B100c

Fund account Object' YAD

Av.iI.bIe t
Apptopli.tion Cocitt.d

10 G'NEE,AI,

41000 ctNEttl GovtRNxEat

a1010 t.r.oM.1
110 oflice $ages

111 coucil flag€c

112 ra.yor ll.gE.
210 E .lth
211 vilion
220 socisa s€curity/ra.(ucAr
230 PEFSI

250 uncrylotDnt Inrulinc.
260 rork r! C.q-n!.t.ior
290 D6nta1

961 t.x.!
&count tottl

2,9O1.16

780.00
260.00
a97.30

8.4{
301.93
a50.55

2.16
0.00

25.99
0.00

5,213.93

291 .56

340.00
780.00
191.92
25.35

026.34
555.45

a'1.04

116.00

77.91
0.00

755.01

64,22O.OO

9,360.0O

3,120.00
16.042.00

132.OO

5,092.00
8,974.00

600.00
1,O5O.OO

1,Ort4.0O

1.000.00
110,934.00

61,220 _ OO

9.350.00
3, 120 _ 00

16,042_O0

132.00
5,092 .00
8, 974 . O0

600. o0

1,050.00
1,044.00
1,000 _ 00

110, 934.00

922.11

020.00
340.00
550.08
a06.65
06s.62
a18.15
555.96
t34.00
966.03

000.00
1?8.93

16r
25\
25r
9t

20r
17i

11t

0t
16*

10,

2,

53,
1,

14,

a,

1,

L,

t,
L,

L1,

41100 r&i^irtration
310 ludj.t E Accounting SGFist
320 ltto eylr.g.I F4.
321 Econdic DevcloF.nt
330 cortlacl - Pl.nning a zoniDE

340 Contract labor
341 P... t'hn ChargG!

a1a solid ra.te coucction
415 ll.ct.i,c a Ga!
a31 city Ealt R.p.ir E la.int
a36 c.ll Ehd. L.yorlx!1Dt.n nc€
a3? Ll.phon., t.l.cmlnication.
a56 si.gn!
510 In!ur6c. - ,,i.bj.Iity
520 Du.. t F..!
530 Publication!- x.rrp!F!
550 Ir.wlt n€irlu.r@nt
551 rr.inirg . adrc.tion
552 Ilba.k a EDt.rttiifint
605 offi6 supli.!
611 Copi.r Lrint66o
613 It - Cqrt..

615 c!&t xrititrg
620 softrar - N.t
621 SoftraE x.int.n.nc. F6!
700 c.pital l4.oventt
930 R.conciliatio Di.crF!c16!
9?0 6rut E:p.n!e

accolrrt Total:

ot

ot
8*
0$

15t
244

17r
11t
0t

20t

50r
40i
0t
0t
0t
0t

1at
19r
6t

15t
0*
8t
9t
0t
0t
0g

11i

0.00
1.539. {a

0.00
2.380.00

0.00
7,980.00

60.30

915.07
536.08

0.00
119.82

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

t61.71
284.16

0.00
73.00
0.00

a7 .49
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0.00
1t,114.13

o.o0
2,O99.44

0.00
2.380. O0

0.00
11,192.95

120.60
1,052.54

536.08
0.00

371. a 5

0_ 00

3,544.55
500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

354.10
432.24

362.50
73.00
0.00

194.9?
422.33

0.00
0.00
0.00

21,L36.76

5,265.00
28,500.00
2.000.00

30.000.00
10.000.00
75,000.00

500.00
6,250.O0
5,000.00
1.800.00
1.850.00
1,000. o0

1 ,29O.OO

1.250.00
900.00

1,000.00
2,650.00

450.00
2, s00.00
2,225.O0
5,000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
9,500.00
4,000.00

25.00
2,500.00

215,455.00

5,265.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

30.000.00
10,000.00
?5,000-00

500.00
6,25O _ OO

5,000.00
1,400. o0

1,850.00
1,000.00
7,29O.OO

1,250.00
900 _ 00

1.000.00
2, 650 _ OO

t50.00
2,500. o0

2,225. OO

6,000.00
500.00

5,000. o0

2,500.00
9,500.00
4,000.00

25.00
2,500.00

215, a55.00

t,
93,

5,25s.00
26,t00.56
2,000.00

21,620.OO

10.000.00
63,80?.05

3r 9. a0

5,19?. {6
|, t53 .92
1.800.00
1, 178.54
1,000.00
3.645.{5

750.00
900.00

1,000.00
2, 650.00

i150.00

2,1a5.90
L,792.76
5, 637.50

a2't.oo
5,000.00
2,305.03
4,571 .57
a,000 _ o0

25.00
2.500.00

L91,314.21

Accoht crolp Total 19,388.06 {1,891_ 83 326,389.00 326,389.00 244,191.t7 13*



o1/02/25
13:10:07

CIIY OF DONIIEI,IY

Stat4nt of ErFnditur. - BudS.t w!. lctu.L RqDrt.
For the acco6tloE P.riod: f2 / 2a

2of5
8100c

Fund Account Object taD
av.illblc *
,rpp.opriation C@itted

10 GENERII

a2000 PuDlic srf.ty
42000 tt blic s.fety

456 siErt
900 Public safety

llccount Tot.l

0.00
o_00

0.00

0.00
85.70
85.70

500 o0

3,500.00
4,000. o0

500.00

3,5oO. oO

4,000.00

500.00
3, rt1t.30
3,914.30

0*
2*
2*

Acco6t Gtoup totll
{3000 Plb1ic ro.k,

a3000 Arblic Bot!..
?00 capttal I-prd!@Dti

lcco6t lot.l
?,500.00
7,500.00

7,500.00
7,500.00

7,500.00
7,500.00

0.00 a,0oo. o0

83,123. O0

59, a29 .0O

19.600.00
360.00

9,930.00
12,060. O0

789.00

3,834. OO

59a.OO

25.000. o0

3,500. O0

5.500.00
50.000.00

2, ?50.00

17,500.00
37,000.00
3,000.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
?.500.00

750.00

16,000.00
3,250.00
6,200_00
5,200.00

3s0-00
1?5.00

2,000. oo

100.000.00
5,000. o0

100.000.00
602,1O2 .OO

4,000.00 3, 914 .30 2*

0t

a3010 Boa& .ral stre€ta
116 Rord. E Street rfag..
118 sDo, B€mctral |lagEt

220 soclal Security/liEdic!!.
230 PERSI

250 un qrlo!,Ent InlEuo
260 norr.$ CqEnration
290 D.ntar
3{0 contrlct r.bor
115 El.ctric r G..
a29 Snd i@vrl x.int.'lac.
t30 Rold a str.et Maint.nac.
t32 BulldinE nepairr a n int.nec.
a3a Equip . l..airtaitta@
435 E luiFi.nt ,4.re P.lrDnt
a5l sti..t scaPe

{55 std.ea}, cuab, Gutt.r lalnt.n nce

456 sIEt,
450 srau roob, EquiF.n
451 Shop rai.c suppliet
470 Durt tbrtenellt
{81 ru.1 c.r
{82 Di.rol - xint.r
a83 Di...I - Srrer
520 Du.! a E6t
530 Publiotion.- ner.p.F!
553 clothing R.irburlant
?00 cipital Iryrovlcnt!
900 Public 6af€ty
970 cr.nt Er.p€Gc

Accost lot.l:

1,623.53
2,551.00
1,327.14

22.53
sa9.60
762.05
21.13

518.50
69 .12
o.o0

1,033.63
71.96
80.97
0.00

95.?6
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11.73
0.00

251.59

0.00
145.38

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12,2L1.tt

0.00
0-00

0.00
0.00

17,031 .76
6,054.80
3,722 .91

63 .26

1,765.55
2,597 .2L

94.21
1,021.00

194.63
0.00

L,214.25
305.74
132.96

619.08
95.76
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3?9 _ 83

130.66

0.00
619.78

0.00
361.12

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

53.42
0.00

35.503.39

83,123.00
59.429.00
19,600.00

350.00

9, 938.00
12,060.00

769.00

3,83{.00
59r.00

25.000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

50,000.00
2,15O . O0

17,500.00
37,000.00
3,000.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
7,500.00

,50.00
16,000.00
3,250. O0

6,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
1?5.00

2,000.00
100,000.00

5,000.00
100.000.00
602 , 102 . OO

66,085.2/t
53,374.20
15,87?.09

296.74

8,171.45
9,152.79

690.?3
2,913.00

399.3?
25.000.00
2,25L.75
5,194.26

19,457 .04
2,13O.92

!7,101.21
3?,000.00
3,000.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
7, L20.L7

619.3/t
16.000.00
2,530.22
5,200.00
5,838.88

350.00

175. OO

2,000.00
100,000.00

rl, 9a 6. 18

100,000.00
565,898.61

20*
10*
19*
18*

18r
22\
12r
271

33*

35t
5$

0t
23r
1t
0t
0t
ot
ot
5t

17r
0*

19t
0*

6*

0*
0t

1t
0t
6t

lccoEt Group Total

85.70

L2,211.11 36,503.39 509.902.00 609,902.00 5?3,398.61 6*



oL /02 /25
13:10:07

ctrY oa DoN[Er.r.l

St.t@Dt of Ery.nditu.. - BudEEt r!. lslu.l i.tDit
ro! tlE accounting E.!lod: 12 / 2a

3of6
B100c

Eund A.cout Obj.ct YID

O.igin.I Cu.rent
&p.opli.tion Approprirtion

Awailabl. *
al4rroPri.t j,on cd[itted

a{000 ortaR
a{100 Pa!k! a.d R.cr.ition

117 ParL r lec Ilaqct
119 A.i.po.L L.ilrt xag€.
210 Eealtb
211 vilior
220 soci..l s.@r-ity/ta.alic.!e
230 PERSI

250 uneq o!,Ent h.qEacG
260 Borker. c(qr.nr.t ion
290 D€ntal
438 city PalI I-lprov@ntr
450 nacquet Court Lrintelrae
451 caryqEound/Boltdock seint.nec.
a52 city Part nllnt.nance
a53 n€lt alea/xiolt lltintetiace
456 sigdr
460 $aU toolr, EquiF.D
700 c.pital Iryrov@nt!
900 Public saf.ty
925 riFoit xaint.n6c.

account Total:

ao9.82
1.944.59

aa7.05

?.50
180.42
242.O1

?.80
210.00
23.34

0.00
0.00

51.18
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,567.91

2,330.55
3,342. L6

911.29
15.0a

r37.03
651.72
22.9L

385.00
4 9.39

0_ 00

0.00
91.25
60.97

0-00
0.00
0.00

106.25

0.00
0.00

8, 791.5?

31,512.00
8.200.00
3,315.00

119.00
2,211.00
2,959.O0

183.00
1, 4 67 .00

3aE.O0

5,000.00
10.000.00
4.500.00
1,250. OO

1,000.00
500.00

?,500.00
{,500.00
2,000. o0

2,500. o0

89,038. O0

31,512.00
8,200.00
3,346.0O

119.00
2,211.O0
2,869.0O

183.00
1, a67.00

3a8.00
5,O0O.OO

10,000.00
4,500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
?,500.00
a,500.00
2,000.00
2,500.00

89,038.00

29,181.45
a,417- 8/t

2,1Ot _7L

1,O2.96

1.806.97
2,207 .24

160.09
1,081.00

2t8.61
5,000.00

10.000.00
a, {05.7{
1,189.03
1,000.00

500.00
?,500.00
4,093.75
2,000.00
2,500.00

80,215.13

15 I,o1 AUND

ail300 D€pot
ala solid taalt. coll.ction
al5 r.t.r ed !r.E!
416 Electric a e.r
132 Buj,Iding nqr.i.! e Laint.tr4c.
700 capital tuptov@ntr
950 soti.t wa.te Trelf.E s:it. lu

lccoot fotal:

145.50
0.00

?8.16
0.00
0.00
0.00

223.65

291.00
0.00

119,59

0.00
0.00
0. o0

{10.69

3,250.00
5, 000.00
1,000.00
s,000.00

22,5O0 . OO

500.00
38,250.00

3,250.00
6,000.00
1,000.0o
5,000.00

22,500.00
500.00

38,250.00

2,959.00
6, 000. 00

880.31
5, 000.00

22 . 500 _ OO

500_00

3?, 83 9.31

9t
ot

L2\
0t

0t
1t

Accoqt 6ro!p lotal
Eunat Iot.I

3,791 .51

35,396.17
9,202.25

87,683.18
t21,2AA.OO

1, 057,579.00
127 ,2AA.OO

1,067,579.00
118,085.74

919,495 .42 8$

lccout Group total
rtnd T6trI

0.00
0.00

20,241 .35
20,211 .35

350,000.00
350,000.00

350.000 _ o0

350,000.00
329.7 52.55
329,7 52.65

0.00
0.00

20,24't .35
20,217 .35

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

329,152 .65
129,152 .6s

6t

rl1*
28*
13t
19t
23\
13r
26*
14*

2l
5*

0t

10*

II1OOO GENERAT GOVERNMET{T

41100 a.hinirtlation
922 I6c.I qrtior lu Erp.nre

Accout Total:



o1/02/25
13:tO:07

CTTY OF DONNEI,',Y

Stat€d.nt of E4-nditu.. - BudgEt v!, lctual RePort
For the &couting Pe.iod: 12 / 24

4ofG
8100c

asd accodt object YTD

lv.i1.b1. t
rppropriat1on coitt.d

51 NAfER

a1000 GtttERr, GovERto|Dft

a1010 Perlome1
110 Offic€ ll.gu
111 council Lgc.
112 Layor ialgr.
115 taat.! l scrc! flaqet
210 B..lth
211 viri6n
220 social s.curity/ltedi.car.
230 PERIII

250 (,neqrlolDDt rn$.eo
250 flort..t Coq-n..tion
290 Dcnta!

account Total

1, 341.61

350.00
120.0o

2,900.13
134.21

12.55

361.24
514.55

1 .09
383.50

3{1.61

6,117.53

1,152. 01

1,080.00
360.00

15,571.33
2,412 .62

48.85
1, 55/t.98
2,45! .OA

a2 .94
665.00
L50.22

29,599 .O7

29, 5{0.00
4,320.00
1, il4o. oo

63,336.00
11.585.00

312.00

8,850.00
9,254 . OO

501.00
2,478 , OO

754,00

132,485.00

29,510 .0O

/t,320 - 00

1,4a0. oo

63,336.00
11,586. O0

312_00

8,850.00
9,264.00

501.00
2 t a1g.oo

754.00

132,485.00

24, a87 .99
3,2{0.00
1.080.0o

11 ,164 .61

4,713.34
263.15

1,L85.02
6,616.92

418.02
1,813. O0

603.78
to2,785 .93

16*

25t
25r
25r
25\
15r
19*
26*
1?*
21*
20r
22*

{1100 r&irilt.!tion
310 lualit a lccoutirE SGric..
320 Attoa.y/r-9!1 r.e!
351 ll.int6&o Cort.acLot
360 r.ter Op..rto.
414 solid tLrt. coll.cti,on
116 E1.cl.ic r Gr.
135 EquiF.lt La.e PayEnt
436 C.I1 Phon. Llyor4a.-int..rnce
a37 I.l€phoE, tG1oc@aicltiont
t81 Euel G.t
510 In.uranc. - ri&ility
520 Du.! E F.6r
530 Public.tion.- N.rsIrF!
550 travel R.idbur.@nt
551 llaining r Eatucation
590 tat. f6
505 offic. suppliet
611 Copie! L.int.n nce

615 Grart rriting
620 softra4 - Ner
621 SoftY.r rr!int.n&c. ro.
810 Bond P.!Ent!

lccount lotrl:

0.00
0. oo

0_00

375.00
1, &18.20

|,252.95
0.00
0_ 00

89_30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

45.21
131.56
56.00

L3,222 .50
0.00

2,656.7L
0.00

19,171 .16

0.00
0.00
0.00

750.00
3,296.10
L,92t .34

0.00
0.00

251 .90
0.00

L,642 .LO

5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

90.83
197.3t
56.00

13,222.50
0.00

3,036_25
0.00

21,525.1O

2, a30.oo

10,000_00
4,000.00
6,?50,00

25,000.00
9,250.00
3,500.00

210 -OO

1,250.00
500_00

3,365 - 00

1,500 _ 00

1to0 _ 00

1, ?50 _ 00

2,500. o0

25. OO

1,000. o0

1,000. o0

450.00
100,000. o0

1,500.00
5.750.00

21, a00.00
204,560.00

2,130 . OO

10,000. o0

a.000.00
6.000.00

2L,7O3 .60
7,324.62
3,500.00

240.00
982.10

500 _ 00

1,682 _ 90

1,495.00
100.00

1. ?50.00
2,500. o0

25.O0

909.17
802.66

39a-00
85.777.50
1,500.00
3.713.75

21,400. o0

180,03a.30

0t
0*

11*
13*
2L*
0t
0*

21*

0t
50*

0t
0t
0*

2or

13t
0t

45r

12*

2,430.00
10,000.00
a,000.00
6.750.00

25.000.00
9,250.00
3.500.00

2a0.00
1,250.00

500.00
3.355.00
1,500.0o

400.00
1.750.00
2.500.00

25.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

150.00
100,000.00

1,500 _ 00

5,750.00
21,400. O0

204,560. OO

51,224.71 33?, 0rl5.00 33?,045 _ 00 282,820.23 15t

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

125.00

125.00
0$

0t

26,254.99

0.00
0.oo

0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 0*

accoEt ctouP Tot.l:
42000 Public Sa!.ty

,12000 Public s.Lty
900 Public s.f.ty

&count lotrl:
0.00
0.00

lccout Group Tot.I:



oa/02/2s
13:10:0?

CIfI OF DONXEI,!'

strt@Dt of Esp.nditu.c - Bud96t w.. Acturl R.Port
Fo! the lccountinE Petiod: L2 / 24

5of6
B10oc

Fund Accout Obj.ct rfD
Origiul Cur$t

4Pt.'pri.tion \rplopltrtion
Awail.ble t
lpt.olrri.tioa c6dtt.d

13000 Arblic xort!
{3{00 Sater sy.t6

433 B.pair. E rd.int to B.t.r
{3r Equip. L.iltailla€
a 62 cb€iic.l.
153 $.l1 too1. .nat rq?Ii.. for L.t.!
560 l6rt.
?00 capit.l lrprow€oent.
710 rEt.. tquj.FGlt Pulchl..d

Accoat tot.1:

'),,173 .92

2,691 .1\
0.00
0.00

55.00

0.00
0.00

a,516.53

L,791.9L
2,581.1L

414.60
0.00

110.00
0.00
o.oo

5,OO1.22

50,000.00
7,500.00
7,500.00
5,250.00
2,25O . OO

10,000. o0

5,000.00
87,500.00

a8,205.09
1, AL2 .29
7,045. to
5,250.00
2.140. O0

10,000.00
5,000.00

42,492.14

35r

5t
0r

6t

52 SEtaER

50,000.00
7,500.00
7,500.00
s,250.00
2,250.00

10,000.00
5,000 _ 00

87,500.00

Lcolnt G.ouP tot.I
{9000

49999 D.pr.ciitlon Erpenro
910 Deprlci.tion

t co6t Iotrl

4.516.63

0.00
000

5,OO7.22 8?,500.00 a7,500.00 a2,192.14 6r

0.00
0.00

102, 1?1.00
102, 1?1. O0

102,171- 00

102, 171.00
102,171.00
102,1?1.00 0t

0t
11t

Account ClouP Tota1

Fsd TOTAI

0.00

30,711 .52
0.00

59.231.99
102.1?1.00

525, a{1.00
102, 171.00
526,841.00

1O2,171-OO

{ 6?, 609. O1

{1OOO GENEB,II. GOVERIETEI T

a1010 P.r!o8.l
1l0 Offie l|rg.t
Ul Co6c j.l t 19€.
112 ualror tf.g.!
115 rbter a S.hr rag!!
210 Eealth
211 Vi.iion
220 soci.1 sccu!it!,/ta..t1c.t.
2!0 Pttsr
250 Uneryloyrnt Inlursc.
250 Bort rr C.q*nratlon
290 Dent.L

accolDt tot.l

223.2t
50.00
20.00
62.53
t9.67
0.85

27 .99

35.3?
0.lo
0.00
2.60

t42.65

?90.48
180.00
60.00

207 .62

1a8.26
2.SO

9a.70
133. 03

il.30
0.00
1_19

1, 626.68

9r0.oo
720.O0

240.00
391.00
995.00

50.00

t2?.00
785.00
59.00

132.00
1t5.00
394.00

a, 940.00
720,00

2rr0.00
1,391.00

995.00

50.00
921 . OO

1,785.00
59.00

132 _ 00

1r15.00

11,39a.00

1,119 -52

540.00
180.00

1,183.3E
84 5. 74

57.50

832.30
1,551.97

54.70
132.00
L37.21

9,155.32

al

1,

1.

11,

{1100 Aatrinirtr.tion
310 Audit a tccounting sl.reicet
320 Attom.y/Lgal Fo!
340 cohtr.ct Lhor
a16 Electric & 6.!
435 EquiF.nt lJeaae Pa!,!.nt
437 tel.phonc. tetcc@ic.tioD!
481 ar.1 c.r
510 tD!!!ucc - Li.bility
520 DE! a t.!
530 Plblicrtto!!- l..r!p.p..
541 Lonthly lr.Bice rgr.@nt-M,SD

0.00
0.00
0.00

1?.58

0.00
9.2L
0.00
0.00
o. o0

0.00
4.975.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

24.17
0.00

27 .63
0.00

280.35

0.00
0.00

26,924.OO

{05.00
10,000.00

750.00

250.00
1,000.00

200.00

50-00
562.00

30.00
50.00

1t0,000. oo

lo5 _ 00

10,000. o0

750.00
250.00

1,000.00
200.00
50.00

562.00
30.00

50.00
140,000.00

105.00

10,000.00
750.00
225 .53

1,000.00
L72.31

50_ 00

28L .55
30.00

50.00
1L3,O72.O0

0t
0t
0r

10t
0t

1at
0t

50t
0t
0$

19i

16t
25r
25r
15r

15t

10t

ot
5t



oL/o2/2s
13r10:07

CITI OF DONIiALLY

st.t@rt of E:<penditur. - Budget w.. actu.t R.tDrt
Eo! th. AccoutinE P.!iod: 12 / 21

5of6
B100c

F6d nccost objcct YAD

Av.il.b1. t
Appropri.tion C itt.d

52 SEIIER

605

6r1
61{

620

62r
810

offie ssfpue6
Copi.t tbirtenace

So!tYa.. rd.intctr$ce r'..t

Accout Iotil

15.12
32.88
0.00
o.oo

63.25
0.00

2't,37L.10

150.00
150.00

150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,000.00

156.897.00

150.00
150.00
150.00

100.00
1,050. o0

2,000 _ o0

156,897_00

1ot
22\

0+

6$

0t
1?r

1 .31

2! .92
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,032.25

134. a8

117 .12
150.00
100.00
986.75

2,000.00
129,525.30

Acco$t Gloup Tot.1:
t9oo0

49t99 Dcp!.ciit1on Erpenae
910 Dcp4ciation

lccost tot.1:

9,514 .90 29,000.38 158,291.00 168,291- 00 139,290.62 1?*

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.oo

33,535. O0

33,53s.00
33,535 _ O0

33,535. OO

33,535.00
33,535.00

lccout GlouP Tot.I:
Eud Tot.I:

0.00
9,514.90

0.00
29,000.38

33.535.00
2Ot , 425 . OO

33,535.00
20L,426.00

33,535.00
172,825 . 62 1{*

55 PARiS/RECREA'ION - DES

.I.OOO CEXEIIA'] GOVERNMEI T

11100 r&i.i!t.rtion
341 Pa!3 ttr clratgEg

&cout Tot.I:
?s.00
75.00

2,500.00
2,500. OO

2,500.00
2,500. O0

2,123 . OO

2,125 .OO

Accomt 6roup Iottt
Eund Tot.l

75.00

75.00

75.00
75.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2.500 _ 00

2,425.O0

2,125 . OO

15,154.29 196,231.90 2,1a8,7il6.0O 2,148,116.OO

3*

3t

1,952,50S.10 9t

75.00
?5.00



o1/02 /25
13:10:20

1of3
B110C

Receird YTD E3tieted R.rnu.
nEvenue *

To Be Rcc€iv.d R.c.i?ed

10 GEiTERAI

31000 ruc.
31010 taxer - currcnt Y..r
31200 rt&chi!. Fa.
31300 taxe. - P.awlour YG.r
31310 Ia6! - P/l

958.35
0.00
0.00
0.00

954.35

1,213.21
1.740.05

0.00
35.,t7

3,0t8.73

1t6,35?_00
4.500.00
6,500-00
2,250. O0

163,607.00

115,083. ?9

5, ?59.95

6,500. o0

2,2rt.53
160,558.2?

1*
20t
0t
2\
2\Accout Gloup lotal

600.00
125.00
400.00

0.00
25.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,150.00

500.00
150.00
t00.00

0.00
25.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,1?5.00

2, ?50.00
2.250.00
2,500 _ 00

25.00
500.00

7,500. O0

100.00
550.00

16,1?5.00

2,150.00
2.100.00
2,100.00

25.00
t75.00

7,500.00
100.00
550.00

15,000.00

22*

16*
0t
5*
0t
ot
0*

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00

6,511.00
7,186.41
L,3t2 .56

3,076.88
1{,159.00

0.00
32,115.45

180,000.00
25,870.00
2,216 . OO

19,585.00
67, t40.00

,00.00
296,511.00

1?3,38t.00
18,683.59

933.4{
\5,608.L2
53,781.00

900.00
26a.295.15

28$
59r
16$
21 r

11 r

3a000 chargE! fo! s.ryic..
3rt5U Pa!k!/B.c - LDnl.r couit contrlbution!
3as12 Pa!k!/R.c - Dry uae Boat Doctr v.hiclG
3a513 P.rk!/Rec - D.y u.. vchicl. - lD.qrt Pa.
3a51a Puk!/R.c - ovGrnight caqing FG.!
3a515 Part!/nec - P.eillion Pidic R...Fat1on

lccount GrouP Tot.I:

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
9. r15

0.00
66.00
0.00

95. 15

50.00
3,000.00
2,250.00
6.250.00

350.00
11,900.00

50.00
2,990 .55
2,250 . OO

5,164.00
350.00

11,804.55

0x

0i

0

1

36000 rlscBllllnEous
36100 hterert Incdc
36210 R.nta] Dcpot ct!
36220 R6ntal ht. !&.
36601 Lc.l oF,tion lu rdiniltr.tioD

r.count crouP tot.I

68_39

a,250 - 00

0_o0

0.00
{,318.39

1, 140 _ 10

12,750_00
0_ 00

0.00
13,890.10

5,215 . OO

52,200.00
50.00

23,500.00
81,025.00

4,13a.90
39, iI50.00

50.00

23,500.00
5?, 13a.90

22i
21 \
0t
0t

17t

0.00
925.00

0.00
0.00

925.00

9,110.15
3,525.00
2,058. 6O

0.00
15,054.35

150,000. o0

10,750. O0

1,000. o0

336,451.00
498,201.00

L10,529.25
7,225.O0

-1.058.50
336,a51 .00
a83,146.65

33*
206 t

3$

CIry OF DONNEI.IY

stateoent of n %nu. Budglt vs tcLuaL!
For the Accounting P.riod: L2 / 24

32000 v.ndor Licenlc./P.Eit.
32000 venalor Li.6n!.r/P.6it.
32100 Burinelr !ic.nr.
32110 B..rn,iD./Ecohol Pealtt
32160 catering P.!!lt!
32161 c@ity c.nt.! R.nta1
32210 Build1nq Pcriit.
32220 Dog L.ic€u6.!
32230 sign Perit

&count GtotP Tot.I:

33000 ht.rgo@truntll R.que
33100 C.et R.Ens
33aU Saler Iar r.rr!nu. sha.ing
33413 Plopcrty Tu a.p1.c.dent
33{20 Highr.y u!.! R.rDuG
33430 Liquor at portio@nt
33800 at.polt licvcnu.

account Gr@P Tot.l,:

34000 P..! Ihn Inc@
38000 Pa.! thr IDc@
38370 Idd La!.
38900 rait.eu&.@. tnc@
38999 c.3h ca!ryoE!

&cout GrolP lotll:



01/02/25
13:10:20

cttt oa DoNNar,lY

stltdent of n cnue Budg.t e. actul!
Fot th. Acco6ting P.riod: L2 / 2l

Pag€ | 2 of 3

n lErt ID: 9110C

R.ceiveal Ym Estirratcd R€wenue

Re@nue t
To Be R€ceird Receiad

lt1,347.84
6,212 -92

!0,913.29
58,56a - 09

116,000.00
54,000.00
38.000.00

234,000.00

104,552.r2
11 ,157 .08

21,025.11,
17 9, iI35. 91

2ar
12r
29 r
25r

8,181. 02

\,L31.26
3,312.Ll

12, 890.39

38000 Pa.. lhru Inc@
389t9 c!.h c.rry6v.r

accourt Grot t, tol.l

15 I'T I'I,IND

5T XATER

52 SEIER

1 , 33L .11

12, 890.39

t2,149 .lL 34,2t9 .25 526, 841.00

0t

2ac
u9c
259
25r

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

112,000.00
112,000,00

112,000.00
112, 000. o0

65, 539.48 1,06?, 579.00 1,001,939.52 6 r

0*

58, 56rl .09 350,000.00 291, 435.91 1? *

34000 qhargr. for Se ic..
31340 Lrt6r urer FeG.-B...
313{1 tl.t.! Ir.e. F@.-Ut.gE
Mll3 s.t.r Ra-C.m.ct re
31345 lryror@nt rurd-Rewenu€

313a6 rat. t@!
31317 ra.t.! - N.Y ComGctj.on fo
34348 L.t.r D.Poritt
3{400 crEbrye col.!.ctlon

accost C.orrP Iot.l

8,018.20
1, 117.41

0.00
1,250.00

45.00
0.00
0.00

1.,708.50
12,L19.lL

2a,05rl.60
t, 01a .o2

0.00
3,?80.00

140.00
0.00

-50.00
5,125.50

31 ,Lza.L2

82,000. o0

30,000.00
250_00

15,000 - 00

600.00
15,000. o0

0.00
20,000.00

163,050.00

5?,945.t0
25,925.94

250.00
L1,22O. OO

660_00

15,000.00
50.00

14, 87rt .50

125 , 925 . AA

29\
1at
0t

25C
18t
0t

26r
23r

1,095.14
1,095.14

4.000.00
{,000.00

2,901.45
2,901.46

0.00
0.00

38000 Parr l1llu hc@
38900 tti.lc.Uaneou6 tnc@e
38999 c.rh ca!ryoE!

lccost Crou!, Total:

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00

359,691.00
359,791.00

100.00

359, 691.00
3s 9, ?91.00

21 \
21 t

{88.621. ?4 ? r

3ilo00 ch.rg.. for s6dic.t
34310 S.mr U!.E f..!-B!..
34315 R\. DEP
34345 Iq)roe@nt Eund-n wenue

Acco6t Gloup lot!1

10,717.00
2,711.0O
1,255.00

1{,716.00

32,151. OO

2,1ta.oo
3.765.00

38,660.00

1.35,500 _ 00

2,300. o0

15.000. O0

152,800. O0

103,34' _ O0

-aaa.00
11,235 _ 00

11,t, 1{0.00

36000 ttrscEr,r,rNEous

36100 ht.!..r hc@ 0.00 1,165.00 4,000.00 2.835.00 29 t

31000 T.xe.
31U0 Loc.I option r.r:lt Retail 3.1.!
31120 Loc.r Option I.r:3* E daling Iu
31130 lral ortion lr! R€fun.l.bl.

lcco6t ctoup fotrl:

36000 r{rscE,.r,aNEous

36100 Intclelt hcotu
A.count CrouP Total:



o1/02/2s
13:10:20

CII! OE DONTET.I,Y

stateGnt of R.w.nu. BudEet w. lclual!
For tt!. AccostlnE Pe.iod: L2 / 24

3of3
8110C

R€ceiEd YTD Estisted R.@nu.
Revenue *

to B. R.c.iEd RGc.iEd

52 SEHER

38000 P.rr lhlu hc@
38360 NI,nSXD

38999 c..h Catryo@r
lccout GrouP tot.l:

account GrouP Totaf:

o.o0
0.00
0_00

0_ 00

0.00
0. o0

750.00

t{.216 . OO

t5,026.00

750.00
lt,275.OO
il5, 026.00

0*

0.00

14, 716.00

0.00

41,L07.21

1, 165.00

39, 825.00

{,000.00

201,825.00

2,835.00 29 *

162,001.00 20 \

65 PEX5/nECaAATION - DES

38000 Parr thru Incd.
38000 Pa!! thn Inc@

Account 6rdP fot.I
0.00
0.00

0_00

0.00
2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500. O0

2,500.00

0.00 2, 500.00 2,500.00 0 *

202,247.43 2,L19,115.OO L,915,195.L7 9 t



oL/2L/25
09:50:18

CIIY O' OONNEI,LY

pry!o11 S@ry For Payroll. ft6 12/26/21 to 01/23/25

Tot.I for Payrou Check!

Paq€: 1 of 2

RlPdrt ID: P13O

colA
COIIP

sot
J001

.r002

,r003

J006

J009

J014

TiEC

REC

srcx

gouts

EOU&S

BOURS

BOUIS

HOURS

uours
BOI'RS

EOI'RS

f,ot Rs

souns

EOURS

got Rs
gooRs

gooRS

(coq ric accurr-lated)
{c6q tire used)
(aolid.y Pay)
(io D.srt€aa)
(Plnrs)
(fAtER OPERA"('R)

(sNe, RElaov&)

(AIRPORI)

GOUIP T'TINT)

(gsoP/oFFrcE )

(ra.yor a City Co6cil)

(sicr rir)
(vacatioD tiD u3.d)

GROSS Plt
IIEI PAt
DEIITI'. INS

frr
EEI,,TH INS

IDtrCO SIT
I{EDIC.IRE

PER]SI

PaRSr CAOTCE lO
PERSI-3

socrE sEcoRrtt
utaE!.PL. tlst R,

vrsroll
ID FIiSf BANX

JP r('-rCAN CBISE

STERI,IXG 8AVIN6

I,r'PQUA

gS BANX

FITISIT BASE

TGDIC,IRE BISE

PEEII EA.s'

UN BTSE

tc BaSt

26.75
8.00

5a.00
176.00

9.00
1rl8- 00

179.00
2.00

16.00
103.00

400.00
211.00

32 .50
11.50

21 , 066.12

19.505. t5
0.00

L,935 .52
o.00

1,353.00
392 .11

L,714.10
3?5.00
18,18

1,678.13
0.00
0.00

9,996.97
1,500.00
4, 186 _ 86

1,217.79
5?3.83

21,461.51
21 , 066.12
25,2L5.86
27,066.42
25, t56.42
27 ,066. t2

194.12
L,691.16
1.rt01.86

205.86
4, 1t3 .36
4,53L .2O

43.00
i!78.15

2,555.05
1, 600.00

5,89?. a5

9t1.55
321.43

0.00
0.00

2{0.00
0.00

a,590.00
0.00

392 .11

2,962.33
0_ 0o

E0.88
1, 678 _ 13

81.95
7E.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

lot ErytoU Erp.n.. {Gro!. Pay + E ploy.r Cont.ibutions)
10.103.?3

37.170.15

P.y.ol.L Ch.ct. Frv- Out .

E.yroll Ch.c!.r Irlu.d
Payrou qh.ctr Rr&@d
Paylou ch.ct. out.tudinE

aa,229.OO

9s,a33.50
9.,229 .OO

95,a33.50



CITY OF DONNEIJY

Prytoll stllEry Fo. Pay.ou, txd 12/26/24 to OL/23/25
Prg€: 2 of 2

S,ePort ID: P130

Elect.onic Checkt

D.ductions Accded

$33, 100.27

C.Ei.d foH.ad
E.o Pt vious ronth

Difference Lia! Accout

social sodrity

FIT
IDAEO SIT

DENIII, INS

IIEf,I,AH INS

YISION

PERS: CEOICE 40

PERSI-3

2, 665.01
1, 909. OO

1,140.11
150.00

3,060.00
52.00

3?5.00
L29 .35

2t702
21702

21713

21700

2170L

2!703
21704

21706

21705

2r705
21,701

2L10r

3,356.26
78r1.88

81.95
0.00

1, 935.52
1,353.00
{.7a0.?3

2t0.00
il,590.00

78.00
375.00
129.36

80.00
1,530.00

26.00

1,251 _ 02

292 _ 55

231.65

1,601.24
1,071-1a

232.30

729.49

555.00

total D.d. 17,661-70 3,060.72 19,024.32 L,691.LO

rr* ctrlied Fonard col,@n only corEcl if !.port ru lor curE.nt Fri.od.

oL/2L/25
0 9:50: 18

61_ 1.0



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-0I
Meeting Date 01127125

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparlmenl Appt0vals 0rigintlor

lvl it or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Ordinance No. 266, Amending Title 18 "Zoning"

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOIIRCE:
TIMELINE:

Ordinance No. 266 - Amending Title I 8 "Zoning" Adopting the amendment to Title l8 "Zoning" to
include Chapter l0 "Definitions". Section 020 ''Meaning of Terms or Words"; Deleting Chapter 80
"Flood Hazard Overlay District (FH)" in its entirety; adding New Chapter 80 "Flood Damage
Prevention Ordinance"; Providing for a Severability Clause; and providing an effective date.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve Orrlinance No. 266 - Amending Title l8 ,,Zoning,'

RECOMNTENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUI{CIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO.
AMENDING TITLE 18 "ZONING", CHAPTER IO "DEFINITIONS". SECTION O2O
*MEANING OF TERMS OR WORDS"; DELETING CHAPTER 80 "FLOOD HAZARD
OVERLAY DISTRICT (FH)', IN ITS ENTIRETYi ADDING NEW CHAPTER 80 "FLOOD
DAMAGE PREVENTION ORDINANCE..; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS. the City of Donnelly. Idaho is a municipal corporation organized and operating under
the laws of the State of Idaho; and

WHEREAS. the Mayor and City Council olthe City of Donnelly desire to protect the health. safety
and welfare ofthe citizens of Donelly by updating regulations relating to land use.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF DONNELLY. Valley County. Idaho:

Section 1: That Title 18 "Zoning". Chapter l0 ''Definitions". Section 020 "Meaning of terms or
words", is hereby amended with the terms and words to be defined to be bold and underlined and
other underlined text to be added and strike thru text to be deleted as follows:

Abandoned sign: n+eans a sign u'hich no longer advertises a bona fide business. lessor.
owner. product or activity.

Abor eqround Combustible Liquid Tank(s): R+ea+s any vessel containing more than 60
gallons (227 L) of Class II liquids, Class III-A liquids. or Class III-B liquids as defined
herein as "combustible liquid" (e.g., diesel). Aboveground combustible liquids do not
include LPG (propane). The use ofany aboveground combustible liquid tank is prohibited
except where listed as a conditional and/or accessory use. Home heating luel for personal
use is exempt from this definition.

Accessory Use or Structure: *rc{ms a structure subordinate to the principal use on the
same lot or premises and serving a purpose customarily incidental to the use ofthe principal
building.

I . Attached Accessory Structure. Any structure which is not part ofthe principal structure,
but which is located within three feet oL or attached to, the principal structure.

2. Detached Accessory Structure. Any accessory structure located more than three feet
from the principal structure.

3. Accessory Dwelling Unit. Secondary living unit on a single-family lot. An ADU
contains its own kitchen, sleeping area, and bathroom t'acilities. ADUs can also be
attached or detached from the primary residential unit. ADUs are subordinate in size,
location. and appearance to the primary dwelling unit. ADUs are commonly referred
to as mother-in-law apartments, ECHO homes (elder cottage housing opportunities),
guest cottages. caretaker cottages. garden cottages, caniage houses. or rental units.

nal vehicles shall not be a roved asnnRec:rea tlo

Page 1 of 62

and ADU

CITY OF DONNELLY ORDINANCE NO.266



4. Accessory structures must be used for parking or storage. be snrall and represent a

minimal in!'estment by onners. and have [or,r damage potential. FEMA considers size
limits based on flood zone. uhere "snrall" mcans not larser than a onc-stor\ two-car
sarage (600sq. ft.)in flood zones identifled as A zones (A. AE, A I -30, AH, and AO).
Exanrples ol small accesson structures include. but are not limited to. detached
garages, storage and tool sheds, and small boathouses. Accessory structures (located
within a (Special Flood Hazard Area) sreater than 600 sq. fi. must have an aDoroved
floodplain development permit or variance prior to the start of construction

Addition (to an existing buildine): an extension or increase in the floor area or height of
a buildins or structure.

Administrator: laeilns the ('it1 ol'Donnelh Planning and Zoning Administrator

Affected Derson: Rreafts any person having an interest in real property which may be
adversely affected by the issuance or denial of a permit, variance. or other action ol the
staff. commission, or board in regard to provisions ofthis title.

Aericultural Buildin g: fi1et*15 any building to be used lor agricultural purposes, placed on
agricultural land of five acres or more, categorized as agricultural by the Valley County
assessors' office, and which is not intended for human habitation (inctuding pump houses,
barns. tool sheds. storage buildings. etc.).

Asricultural Uses: mea+s f'arming; dairyingl pasturagei cultivationl tillage; horticulture:
floriculture; silvaculture; viticulture; vermiculture; and animal, poultry. and fish husbandry
as the principal use and the necessary accessory use fbr packing. treating. or storing the
produce. Agricultural uses shall not include commercial riding stables. race tracks,
slaughterhouses, plants. lactories. works for the reduction of animal matter, or commercial
poultry. kennels or feedlots.

{!1a94li meaas any runway, landing area, or other facility designed or used either publicly,
privately. or commercially by any person for all landing and taking offofaircraft, including
any associated taxiway, aircraft storage and tie-down areas, hangars, passenger terminals,
and other buildings.

{!!q: a+eam a minor way which is used primarily for vehicular service access to the back
or side ofproperties otherra'ise abutting a street.

Alteration Buildine/Structure" shr*l_-a+ean any change ln slze. shape. character.
occupancyi or use of a building or structure.

Animated Sign: nreans any sign that uses movement or change oflighting to depict action
or create a special eflect or scene.

ADartment: fireans a multifamil y residential complex; all units are owned by a single
person, group ofpeople. or corporation. and rented or leased to individuals

Appeal: a request r revieu' of the Administrator's interpretation of provisions of
Donnelly City Code (DCC).

Aprrlicant: t+lean{; any owner of land or an authorized representative; or an individual
group who has legal or equitable interest in the landl and who files an application for a
permit. variance, or appeal in accordance with the requirements ofthis title.

Page 2 of 62



been nrovided in a Soecial Flood Hazard Area . it mav be obtained lrom engineering str.rdies

alailable fiom a Federal State or other source using FEMA-aooroved enqine flnge

methodolosies. This elevation. rl'hen combined *.ith the Freeboard. establishes the Flood
Protection Elevation.

Page 3 of 62

Area of Shallow Floodinp: a designated AO. or AH. zone on a community's Flood
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) with a 1 percent ( 1o%) or greater annual chance of Uooding to
an averaqe depth ofone (l ) to three (3) feet where a clearlv defined channel does not exist.
where the path offloodins is unoredictable. and where velocitv flow mav be evident. Such
flooding is characterized bv ponding or sheet tlow.

Area of Sign/Sign Area: means the area of all faces ol a sign within a perimeter which
lorms the outside shape, excluding any necessary suppofis upon which the sign may be
placed. Where a sign consists of more than one face. section. or module. all areas shall be

totaled.

Area of Snecial Flood Hazard: see Special Flood Ilazard Area (SFHA).

Base Flood: the flood havine a one (l) percent (l%o) chance of beins equaled or
exceeded in any given year.

Base Flood Elevation (BFE): a determination bv the Federal Insurance Administrator
ofthe water surface elevations ofthe base flood. that is. the flood level that has a one

oercent or qreater chance ofoccurrence in an) siven vear. When the BFE has not been

orovided in a Special Flood Hazard Area. it mav be obtained from ensineering studies

available from a Federal. State. or other source usins FEMA-approved ensineering
methodoloeies. This elevation. when combined with the Freeboard. establishes the
Flood Protection Elevation.

Basement: any area ofthe buildins havinq its floor sub- grade (below ground level) on
all sides.

1!4li means that which has form or beauty and which is not intended to display a

commercial message, including paintings, photography, sculptures or drawings.

Artisan Shop: n+eaRs a use in a building which is 3.000 square feet or less wherein an
arlist or craftsman produces products and sells those same products to the public.

Banner: meafts-any sign of tightweight labric or similar material permanently mounted to
a pole or building located outdoors.

@.fu! means the flood having a one percent chance olbeing equaled or exceeded in
any given year. else previouslv referred to as the "1O0-year flood." Designation on maps
always includes the letter A or V.

Base Flood Elevation (BFE): ion
te the Natienal Geedetie Vertieal Datum ef 1o29, the Nerth,\meriean Yertieal Datum ef
1988, or otl'er datuna refereneed in the flood insuranee study re-ertr or depth eithe base

a determination by the Federal Insurance
Administrator olthe water surface elevations ofthe base flood. that is. the flood level that
has a one percent or qreater chance ofoccurrence in any siven year. When the BFE has not



Basement: neans any +leer tel
level is nrore than feur tbet belerv grade ler nrore than 50 pereent olthe perimeter, anj- area

ofthe building having its f'loor sub-grade (below qround level) on all sides.

Beacon: nreilR{; any light with one or more beams directed at any point not on the same
property as the light source: also. any light with one or more beams that rotate or move.

Bed and Breakfast lnn: n+ea*s a building which has no more than eight sleeping rooms
available ior rent for short-term (less than 15 days) residential occupancy. and serves
through a main entrance.

Bench Signs: n+eiH+i irny outdoor furniture with commercial signage

Best Management Practices: means=

l. The exercise of judgment, and care under the circumstances then prevailing, which
persons ofprudence and discretion exercise in the management oftheir affairs.

2. Best management practices in engineering, planning. or administration to prevent or
reduce runoff pollutants.

Bike Path: rRea{$ a hard surf'aced path which has been created for nonmotorized
transportation and is usually physically separate from automobile travel lanes

Boardin and R omln ouse: me&Rs a buildin g in which the proprietor resides and
which has not more than six rooms available lor rent or lease for residential occupancy and
in vvhich no cooking or dining facilities are provided in the individual rooms.

&gdi meass a contract betu'een the applicant and the city in which the applicant
guarantees that+€-wil+ to perform ce(ain requirements olany permit under this title. The
contract shall require the applicant to secure performance olthe contract by surety. cash,
collateral, or other consideration sufficient to assure either perlormance or reclamation of
any act or acts authorized by the permit. This contract includes, but is not limited to,
performance" reclamation, contractors, materialman indemnification or other bond
assuring the performance of applicant under any permit and the payment of all labor and
material in the performance of any work provided to or for the benefit of the applicant
under any permit. Any bond would require an A+ Best's rating. In the discretion of the
board. the principals of such bond may be required to include the real parties in interest
such as officers. directors, shareholders or partners.

@[fu lor the purposes of this title, includes, but is not limited to, a landscape strip, solid
fence. or solid wall designed to lessen the negative impacts one land use may have on
another.

Buildins: meaffi any structure used or intended for supporting or sheltering any use or
occupancy.

Buildine Footnrint: meanrthe area of the lot or parcel which is within the perimeter
created by a vertical extension to the ground of the exterior walls of all enclosed portions
ofa building, including attached garages, carports, enclosed decks, bay windows, porches,

solariums and similar enclosed extensions. attachments and accessory annexes. Not
included in the lootprint are unenclosed portions or extensions ofbuildings, including, but
not limited to, unenclosed decks. porches. eaves and roofoverhangs.

Page 4 of 62



Buildine Frontaqe: ,rleims the w'idth ola building facing the street to which the building
or business is oriented. In the case of comer lots the frontage shall be one olthe slreets to
which the building is oriented. to be determined by the administrator.

Buildine Official: nr€ans-the Valley County Building Of frcial. or other individual
designated by the City Council.

Bulkr Retail: nrean+; retail sales of bulky items including but not limited to farm
equipment. manufactured homes. fumiture. appliances. and farm and garden supplies.

Business: means any retail. or wholesale store, professional office. or similar kind of
commercial establ ishment.

Catering Senices: n+ean+; a I-acility for the preparation and storage of lbod and food
utensils for off-premises consumption and senice.

Central Sewage Treatment Facilitr: fi+cans any plant, lagoon. or system. other than an

approved individual modified septic tank. drain field. or pit pri\y, for receiving. treating
and disposing of sewage.

Changeable Copv Sien: means a sign or portion thereof lvith characters, letters. or
illustrations that can be changed or rearranged without altering the face ofthe sign. A sign
on which the message changes more than one time per day shall be considered an animated
sign.

@! n+eans a natural or artificial watercourse with definite bed and banks to confine
and conduct continuously or periodically flowing water, and which, in the absence of
evidence to the contrary. shall be presumed to consist ofthe area between the boundaries
ofvegetation on either side ofthe watercourse.

Church Buildinss or Church Cam pqrounds: rr+eans iuly structure or property which is
directly used lor exempt purposes and is owned by any church which is qualified as an
organization exempt from income tax or operated by a body of religious believers for the
purpose of practicing their faith.

Citv: nreans the city of Donnelly, Idaho.

Clean Water Act (CWA): ffi€ans the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 USCI
Section l25l et seq.). and any subsequent amendments thereto

Cluster develorrment: Rleans a subdivision or other development planned and constructed
so as to group structures or lots into relatively concentrated and contiguous areas while
providing a unified network ofopen space. u,ooded area. recreational or agricultural land.

Combustible liquid: n+ea*+s a liquid having a flash point at or above 100 degrees
Fahrenheit (37.8 degrees Celsius). Combustible liquids are subdivided as follows; the
category of combustible liquids does not include compressed gases or cryogenic fluids.

Class II liquids are those having closed cup flash points at or above 100 degrees Fahrenheit
(37.8 degrees Celsius) and below 140 degrees Fahrenheit (60 degrees Celsius). Class III-
A liquids are those having closed cup flash points at or above 140 degrees Fahrenheit (60
degrees Celsius) and below 200 degrees Fahrenheit (93.3 degrees Celsius). Class III-B
liquids are those liquids having closed cup flash points at or above 200 degrees Fahrenheit
(93.3 degrees Celsius).

Page 5 of 62



Commercial use: fi+ea*s occupancy of a building, structure, or other property which
involves any retail sale. wholesale distribution. professional office. entertainment service.
recreational area, restaurant, room for rent, hybrid production facility, or any combination
of any ofthese uses with any other use. This definition shall not include churches. public
schools, hospitals. public civic centers, or public recreational facilities, or other facilities
owned by. or operated strictly for the benefit of. the public.

Commission: means the planning and zoning commission of the city of Donnelly, Idaho.

Common Orren Space: n+eans a portion of real propert) for use b1' all property owners
u'ithin the subdivision including permanent viewsheds. golf courses. conservation
easements. or other like uses that also meet the definition of"open space."

Communitv Housing: n+eans residential units that are occupied by local employees. local
retirees, and other long-term community residents as their primary home. that is affordable
for low to moderate income households and have restrictions that will preserve their
affordability into the luture through deed restrictions.

Communitv or Civic Event: Rreans a public event which is of interest to the community
as a whole rather than the promotion ofany product. political candidate. religious leader,
or commercial goods or services.

Comprehensive Plan: meeas compilation of goals. objectives. maps. and other data
guiding the physical, social. and economic development, both public and private. ol the
country and its environs as defined in the Local Planning Act of 1975. and adopted by
resolution from the Donnelly city council
e+-as*erea*e+-ameaded-

Conditional Use: n+eaRs a use or occr.lpancy of land permitted only upon the issuance ofa
conditional use permit, and subject to the limitations and restrictions specified in such
permit in addition to all other applicable regulations and provisions ofthis title.

Condominium: fileaRs a multilamily dwelling containing two or more dwelling units in
u'hich each unit is under single ownership. excluding the ground beneath the unit.

Construction: rneae.s the crection. fabrication. reconstruction. demolition, conversion.
repair ofa building. or the installation of equipment therein normally a part ofthe structure.

Construction Activitv : meensactivities occurring in furtherance ofa construction project.
including. but not limited to, land disturbing activities; temporary crushing and screening
operations lasting less than 180 calendar days: hauling soil and rock: explosive and

abrasive blasting; implosion; handling of building materials; concrete, stone and tile
cuttingl operation of motorized and nonmotorized machineryl and the operation of motor
vehicles on a construction site. a staging area. a parking area. a storage area, or any access

routes to the construction site.

Convenience Store: n+eam a small-scale grocery operation that may provide self-service
gasoline.

Qpg mea*s any graphic, letter, numeral, symbol, insignia, text, sample. model. device,
or combination thereof which is intended to advertise, identifu, or notif,.

@j! naeans the City Council of the City of Donnelly, Idaho.

Page 6 of 62



@,g1means Valley County. Idaho. and/or its representative's staff or assigns

Countv Recorder: Rleans the county recorder of Valley County. Idaho

Critical Facilitios; Iacrlities thal arc \ital 1o flood resnon se activities or critical to the
hcalth and safetv of the public belore" during. and afier a flood. such as a hospital.
emergency operations cenle!, eleq['ic sffbstala!,pAliee Station. t-lre station, nursing home,
school. vehicle and equipment storase facili ty. or shelter: and facilities that, if flooded.
would make the flood problem and its impacts much worse. such as a hazardous materials
tacilit_v. power generation facililv. water utilitv. or wastewater treatmcnt plant.

Cul-De-Sac: mea*S a dead end street that provides a turnaround at its terminus (court or
place)

Dav Care Business: r*eans the care and supervision, provided for compensation during
part of a 24-hour day, for a child or children not related by blood or marriage to the person

or persons providing the care, in a place other than the child's own home. This term
includes preschools. nursery schools. play schools. kinder-care. and any like or similar
operation, in accordance with "National Health and Safety Performance Standards."

l. Day Care Center: reeans a day care operation providing care for l3 or more children.

2. Day Care Facility: me&ns a day care operation providing care for no more than 12

children.

3. Day Care Home: a+eans a day care operation providing care for six or fewer children
at any one time, having not more than three employees, and operating between the
hours of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.

4. Chitd: means any person under 12 years ofage.

5. Employee: meens any person working for compensation in any day care operation.

the vertical datu IS e nteasu el.) r set f S a

elevations are determined. Historically. that common set of points was the National
Geodetic Vertical Datum o11929 (NGVD29). The vertical datum currently adopted by the
t-ederal qovernment as a basis lor measuring heights is the North American Vertical Datum
of 1988 (NAVD88).

@f means an exterior floor system connected to an adjoining residential dwelling where
the top of the floor system is less than 30 inches above adjacent grade (e.g., a porch or a
patio). A "deck" is not a building or structure subject to the setback requirements of this
title.

Dedication: Beafti the sctt ing apart ofland or interests in land lor use by the public. Land
becomes dedicated only when accepted by the board as public dedication, either by the
passage of a city ordinance or by entry of a resolution of approval in the ot'flcial minute
book of the meetings ofthe council.

ftnsjg means the number of residential lots or dwelling units per acre of land excludin,:
any land designated as a Floodway.

l)eveloD ment: anv man-made chanse to improved or unimnroved real estate. including
s or other structuresbrrf not timited to buil ltlrl

Page 7 ot 62

m ]ll.) g. dredt) l't!) filting- sradins. navlll



excavation or drill ing operations, or storage ofeouioment or materials m€ans-any€+adintr

^L^--^+^- ^-,,-^ ^Ir+L- l^-,1 ^- L^- ^-,, :-^-^+ ^- -,1:^:-;-- --^^-*:--

Develonment Activitv: anv activitv defined as Development which will necessitate a
Floodplain Development Permit: such as: the construction of buildines, structures, or
accessory structures: additions or substantial imDrovements to existine structures:
bulkheads. retaining u,alls, piers. and pools; the placement of mobile homes: or the
deposition or extraction of materials: the construction or elevation of dikes. berms. and
levees.

Develorrment Agreement: Rle&Rs a contract betqeen the applicanl and the city to assure
performance ofthe applicant on any permit and fbr the payment ofany fees. or other duties
and obligations of the applicant related to the permit.

Development Standards: ffiear+s the combination of controls u'hich establish regulations
lbr development
no+-+i1+i+e+te:

rk- ^.^-i*..- -;-^^a- L,,:l,l:-,, --I:r. l^^-1:^- ^- +L- l^i :-^1,,,1;-,, L,,+

r TL- -;-- ^1r L.,:lI;-.,. ^-,1 ^iL-- -1-,^+,,--.

/ n ^.-- .-.,^^ -^^..:-^-^-+-

Dioifrl Flno.l Insrrrence Refo Men lDtr'lRM): the di ital ofllcial man of a communit
issued by the Federal Insurance Administrator, on which both the Special Flood Hazard
Areas and the risk premium zones applicable to the community are delineated.

Double Frontasc Lot: n+ea*s a lot other than a comer lot havin g frontage on two parallel
or approximately parallel streets

Drivewav: ineilt+s a nondedicated" vehicular access constructed on private property which
is not desisnated as a private road
1,,,^lIi--,,-:+-

Duplex: mea+s a mul+iple-Iyq-family dwelling under single ownership containing two
dwellingunitsffiffi
iease.

Prp-rqTrrF 1rl::\:\::lrlJ l:Ire

rt--,^tt:-^ lr-:+, 
-^^-- 

}L^ ,]^-^-:-+:,,^,,-:r ^C'-^^-,,-^ 1-^- l^*^*:-:-- -,-^:l^-+:^l ,,-^ ^-,1

-)

=-oTrr6ls_rul
eo+de#air,*n-

i+eria,

Page I of 62



nt'elling Unit Equivalent: means a single building er part thereof that provides lbr panial

^-1,, r\-- lL:.L1,,,-ll:^^.,-:+ -^,,;,,-l--+;. ,,,L^-- +'^^,1 ---^---+:^- ,J:-;-,, --,1 l-,,-,.1^,
.--, ;,--.- .,. ,, -ll -. -.--r:^,, --l .,iL-- -,,Ll;,. ..^,,,.'. .,"- ;-.'1,,.1-,1 ,,- -;1- ^- -,,.+ .,f'rk-

Dt'ellins. Multi-Familv: A d$elling consist ins of three (3) or more dwelline units with
varying arrangements of entrances and party r.lalls. commonlv referred to as aDartments.
Multi-familv housins ma includeDubl ich us lng(]

A dwellins consistins of a single dwellins unit onlv. seoarated

from other dwellins units bv ooen soace. This classification includes manulactured honres

and any home in which eisht (8) or fewer suoervised unre lated mentallv and/or nhysically
handicanoed or elderlv oersons reside.

A d,,velli tin I two or more drvellin
units attached to one another by common walls with each dwellins unit beins on a seDarate

)

lot. commonlv referred to as townhouses and/or townhomes

A dwellinc. consistins of two (2) dwellins units which mav be

either attached side bv side or one above the other. commonly referred to as duplexes. This
definition does not include accessory dwellins units.

DwellinslJ-nil-i Space *'ithin a drlelling com risins livins. dinins. sleeoinq room or rooms
and storage closets, as well as space and eouioment for cookins. bathins and toilet
facilities. all used bv onlv one familv.

Easement: n+eans a right to the use of land, other than as a tenant, for a specific purpose

by someone other than the owner who holds title to the land.

Electronic Messase Sign: means a permanent sign u'hich changes copy electronically
more than once per day using switches and electric lamps.

Engineer: fi+eilns a professional engineer registered in the State of Idaho.

Enhanced Specialized Mobile Radio (ESMR): n+eans private land mobile radio with
telephone services.

for insurance SE on- b which has ia low
elevated floor raised above round level b fbundation u'alls shear walls t-)osts I ersn

pilinss. or columns.

Elevation Certificate: The Elevation Certificate is an important administrative tool of the
NFIP. It is edt determine the l'o er flood insurance iunl rate it is used to
document elevation information: and it may be used to support a request for a Letter of
Map Amendment (LOMA), or Letter olMap Revision based on fill (LOMR-F).

Enclosure: ae losed vso lid walls below the BFE,{F PE. or an area formed whenan are NC b

Page 9 of 62

i+ies-€+e-rr€+

any soace below the BFE/FPE is enclosed on all sides by walls or partitions. lnsect



screentns or oDen wood attrce used to surround sDace below the BFE/RFPE is not
considered an enclosure.

the advance or infrin ement ol'use fl l1 excavatio buildin str
or development into the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). *hich ma-v impede or alter
the flow capacity of the SFHA

Erected: includes built, constructed. reconstructed, moved upon, or any other physical
operations on the premises required lor building. Excavation. fill, drainage. and the like
shalI be considered a part oferection.

fuiqi naeans progressive detachment and removal of particles, including soil and rock
fragments. from the earth's surface by means of water. wind. ice. gravity or mechanical
processes. including vehicular traffic.

Existins Construction: tbr th DUrt)OSCS ol determining rates. structures fbr which the
"start of construc on" commenced before the elfective date ol the FIRM or before Aorilt
15, 1977 . for FIRMs ef lective befbre that date. "Existing construction" may also be
ref'erred to as "existing structures."

Eristins Nlanufa Home Park or Manufactured H Subdivision: a
manufactured home park or subdivision where the construction of facilities lor servicins
the lots on which the manufact ured homes are to be affixed (includins. at a minimum. th
installation of utilities. the construction of streets . and final site grading or the pourinc of
concrete nads) is comoleted befbre the effective date ofthe orisinal floodplain manasement

Eroansion to an Existins Manufactured Home Park or Subdivision: the preparation of

Page 10 of 62

requlations adopted by the communitv. December 17. 2018.

Existins Structures: see existing construction.

additional sites b]- the construction of lacilities for servicing the lots on which the
manufacturing homes are to be affixed (includine the installation of utilities. the
construction ofstreets. and either final site srading or the pouring ofconcrete pads).

Exterior Liehtinq: means temporary or permanent lighting that is installed. located or
used in such a manner to cause light rays to shine outdoors. Emergency or waming lights
outside are considered exterior lighting for the purpose olthis title. Exterior lighting does
not include vehicles.

fgg-fuqgli means the fees authorized by the state of Idaho statutes for those services
provided by the county or other local taxing agencies which would otherwise be funded by
tax revenues. The fee shall be reasonably related to. but shall not exceed. the actual cost of
the service rendered. The fees shall be in cash or other consideration that may be negotiated
with an applicant.

Fees. Reimbursement: mearis any applicant for any permit involving a planned unit
development which is residential or multiuse, subdivision, cluster development,
condominium. or any other proposed change in use which significantly alters the
characteristics ofthe existing use shall be required to pay a reimbursement lee to the city
lor all reasonable administrative and other costs heretofore or hereafter incuned directly or
indirectly by the city in processing the application and monitoring the construction,



maintenance, and completion of all or part of the permit. These fbes may be adopted by
resolulion.

)l The asency with the overall
responsibility of administering the National Flood lnsurance Prosram (NFIP)

ry
Final Plat: Rlea*s a map for recording ol real estate interests with the county recorder
prepared by a registered professional land surveyor and conforming to the requirements oi
the subdivision, planned unit development or other development. The tinal map. drawing,
and related documents are presented to the city for approval. and which. if approved. u'ill
be submitted to the county recorder for recording.

Finished Floor: The frnished floor is the flrst habitable walkine surface referenced in the
elevation certificate ( FEMA form 8l-31 sections C2a and C2b) as the top of the next
highest floor or the tourf a slab on qrade floor.

flggg means any fabric banner or bunting containing distinctive colors, pattems or s1'mbols
used as a symbol ola government or political subdivision.

Flammable Liquid: means a liquid having a closed cup flash point below 100 degrees

Fahrenheit (37.9 degrees Celsius). The category of flammable liquids does not include
compressed gases or cryogenic fluids. Flammable liquids are further categorized into a
group known as Class I liquids. The Class I category is subdivided as follows:

I . Class I-A Liquids: include those having a flash point below 73 degrees Fahrenheit (22.9
degrees Celsius) and having a boiling point below 100 degrees Fahrenheit (37.8 degrees
Celsius).

2. Class I-B Liquids: include those having a flash point below 73 degrees Fahrenheit (22.8
degrees Celsius) and having a boiling point at or above 100 degrees Fahrenheit (37.8
degrees Celsius).

3. Class I-C Liquids: include those having a flash point at or above 73 degrees Fahrenheit
(22.8 degrees Celsius) and below 100 degrees Fahrenheit (37.8 degrees Celsius).

Flashins Sign s or Lishts: rneafis any sign which contains an intermittent light source, or
which includes the illusion of intermittent or flashing light by means of animation. or an

extemally mounted intemittent light source. A sign on which the only intermittent lights
display an indication oftime or temperature shall not be considered a flashing or electronic
message sign for the purpose of this title.

Flood of Floodins: fileafti a general and temporary condition of partial or complete
inundation of normally dry lands fiom

:

A. A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation olnormallv dry
land areas lrom

idal watersl. The overllow of inland ort

Page 11 of 62



2. The unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from anv source:
or

i. Mudslides (mudflows) which are proximately caused by floodine as defined in
diVISIonA of this definition and are akin to a river of liquid and flowins mud ona

the surfaces of normally dn' land areas. as when earth is canied br a current ol
water and deposited along the path of the current

B. The collapse or subsidence ofland alon the shore ofa lake or other body of water as

a result ol erosion or underm tnln caused by \ .aves or currents of water exceeding
anticiDated cyclical levels or suddenlv caused bv an unusually hieh water level in a
natural bodv ol water. accomoanied se\-ere storm. or bv an unanticipated lbrce ofbva
nature- such as flash flood or an abnormal tidal surge. or bv some similarlv unusual and
unfbreseeable event which results in floodins as defined in division ,A1 of this
dellnition.

Flood Elevation Dctermination: See Base Flood t,levation (BFE).

Flood Frinse: The oortion ofthe floodol ain outside ofthe floodwav covered bv floodwater

Floodnlain Develonment Permit: anv tvne oloermit that is reouired in conformance with
the provisions ofthis ordinance. Drior to the commencement of any development activity.

Floodnlain Manasement: the oneration of an overall Drosram ol corrective and
entive measures for reduci flood da includin but not limi 1() em

oreparedness olans. flood control works. and flood plain management regulations.
c

['loodnlein Maneqement Reqrrletions: zonln ordinances subdivision re ulations
buitdine codes, health regulations, special pumose ordinances (such as a flood plain

and erosion control ordinance). and other aDDlications ofordinance. gradinp, ordinance.

Page 12 ot 62

Flood Flevation Studr: Sce Flood Insurance Stud) (FIS).

durine the requlatory flood.

Flood Insurance Rate Mao (FIRM): an olficial map of a community. on which the
Federal Insurance Administrator has delineated both the soecial flood hazard areas and the
risk premium zones apolicable to the communitv. A FIRM that has been made available
disitally is called a Disital Flood Insurance Rate Map (DFIRM).

Flood Insurance Studv (FIS): an examination. evaluation. and determination of flood
hazards and, if approoriate. corresponding water surface elevationsl or an examination.
evaluation. and determination of mudslide (i.e.. mudflow) and/or flood-related erosion
hazards.

Flood Zone: A eeoeraphical area shown on a Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) or
Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) that reflects the severitv or tvpe of floodine in the area.

Floodplain or Flood-Prone Area: any land area susceotible to beins inundated by water
t'rom any source (see definition of "flooding") means @

fl€€d.

FloodDlain Administrator: the individual apoointed to administer and enforce the
floodplain damase prevention regulations.



police power. The term describes such state or local regulations. in any combination
thereol, which provide standards for the pumose olflood damace prevention and reduction.

Floodnroofinp: any combination ol'structural and non-structural additions. changes. or
adiustments to structures w-hich reduce or eliminate flood damage to real estate or improved

a. In "Special Flood Hazard Areas" *here Base F'lood Elevations (BFEs) have been
dctermincd. this clevation shall bc the BIil: plus two leet (2') ol lieeboald: and

b. ln "Special Flood Hazard Areas" where no BFE has been established, this elevation
ll be 2' Ir hiS n

Flood Protection Svstem: those phvsical structural rrorks lbr *'hich tunds have been

authorized ro n which have co1.I ccitl to
modifv floodins in order to reduce the extent olthe area hin a communitv subiect to a
"soecial flood hazard" and the extent ofthe dcnths of assocla ted rloodins- uch a sr stemS

troicallv includes dams. reservoirs. levees. or dikes. These specialized flood modifoins
works are those constructed in conformance wi th SOund e neerins standardS.n iI

'----- +L-+ ^^+:^- ^f +L- {l^^l L^---I

Floodrvav: the channel ofa river or other watercourse and the adiacent land areas that must
be reserved in order to discharge the base flood without cumulatively increasing the water
surlace elevation mors l&ata desisnated heisht.

jer

Floor Area: nrea*s lhe gross area included within the surrounding exterior walls of a

building or portion thereof, including al[ floor levels. exclusive ofvent shafts, courts, attics,
or garages or other enclosed automobile parking areas. subject to the following restrictions:

l. The unfinished basement of a single or multiple-family dwelling is not included as floor
areal and

2. The basement of any other building is included as floor area.

Freeboard: a factor.ofsafety usually expre d in feet above a tlood level for the ourooses
of floodplain management. Freeboard tends to compensate for the many unknor.l'n factors
that could contribute to tlood hcights grcater than thc hcight calculatctl tbr a sclected size
flood and floodway conditions, such as n'ave action. obstructed bridqe openinqs. debris
and ice iams. and the hydrolosic elltcts of urbanization in a watershed. The Base Flood
Elevation (BFE) plus the freeboard establishes the Flood Protection Elevation (FPE).

Freeboard shall be two feet (2').

Freestandinc Sisn: meens any sign erected on a freestanding frame. platform, base, mast,
or pole and not structurally attached to any building

Freestanding Tower: meaRs a tower standing without any extemal supports.

Frontage: n+eans the distance along the front lot [ine.

Fuel Storaqe Tank: See "aboveground combustible liquid tank(s)." Prohibited except
where listed as a conditional and/or accessory use.

Page 13 of 62

real property. water and sanitary facilities. structures. and their contents.

Flood Protection Elevation (FPE): the Base Flood Elevation plus the Freeboard.



a fhcili that cannot be used lbr its int nde
it is located or carried out in close proximitv to water. such as a docking or port facility
necessarv firr the loading and unloading ofcargo or passengers. shipbuilding. or ship repair
facilities. The term does not include lons-term storase. manufacture. sa les or servlcc
facilities.

Garase: means a building or portion thereof in which a motor vehicle conlaining
flammable or combustible liquid or gas in its tank is or is intended to be stored, repaired,
or kept.

Gated Communitv: means a residential community served by private streets with
restricted access by means ofa gate or any other meaf,s ofaccess control.

@. mea*s stray, unshielded light striking the eye that may result in:

l. Nuisance or annoyance glare, such as light shining into a windowl

2. Discomlort glare such as bright light causing squinting ofthe eyes;

3. Disabling glare such as bright light reducing the ability of the eyes to see into
shadows; or

4. Reduction of visual perlormance.

Hazardous Sign: means a sign which, due to structural weakness. design defect. or other
reason, constitutes a threat to the health. safety" and welfare ofany person or property.

Health Care Facilitv: n+ea+s hospitals. psychiatric hospitals. tuberculosis hospitals.
skilled nursing facilities. intermediate care facilities. kidney disease treatment centers.
including but not limited to freestanding hemodialysis and chemodialysis units, ambulatory
surgical facilities. birthing centers, community health centers. health maintenance
organizations (HMO), independent laboratories, migrant health centers, public heatth
clinics. and freestanding emergency care cenlers.

Heisht. Fence or Screen: fileaes the vertical distance measured fiom the existing grade
prior to construction to the top ofthe fence. For the purpose of applying height regulations.
the average height ofthe lence along an"v unbroken run may be used. provided the height
at any point is not more than l0 percent greater than that permitted by this title.

Heipht of Buildin s: Beans the greatest vertical distance measured from the lowest point
ofrecord grade within any portion ofthe building footprint to the highest point ofthe roof
surface thereof. exclusive of cupolas. chimneys up to I 0 feet above the highest point ol the
roof surface. steeples, and spires, according to current building codes.

Heieht ofSien: meafls the vertical distance measured from the ground plane to the top of
the sign, including the air space between the ground and the sign.

Hishest Adiacent Grade (HAG): the hiehest natural elevation ofthe sround surface prior

Page 14 of 62

to construction. adjacent to the proposed walls ofa structure. Refer to the FEMA Elevation
Certificate for HAG related to buildins elevation information.

Historic Structure: a structure that is:



a. Listcd individually in the National ReAister ol'I listoric Places (a listing maintained by
the U.S. Department of Interior) or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the
lntcrior as meetlns thc uirements for individual listi on the National Reo lsterreo

b. Certified or preliminarilv determined bv the Sccretarv olthe lnterior as contributing to
the historical sisnificance of a resistered historic district or to a district preliminarily
determined by the Secretary to qualifv as a resistered historic district:

c Indir,iduallr listed on a state inventorv ofhiskrric places and determined as eligihle b-v

states with hisloric preservatio! progralos vihtetr haye bcerr appta\'ed by Ilte Secretar\
of the Interior or

d. Individually listed on a kpal inventorv ofhistoric places and determined as elisible br
communities with historic preservation rosrams that have been certified either:

1.b an ate ram a determined the Sec of the Interior or

2. directl the of the Interior in states without a roved ro ranls

Home Occulration: n+eaR+; a business-rclated actii,'i ty conducted entirely within a dwelling
which is incidental and secondary to the use of a dwelling as a residence and does not
negatively impact the surrounding neighborhood. Home occupations are defined tbr the
purpose of this title as those activities that represent a departure from the daily routine
associated with a residential use and could. therefbre. impact the neighborhood.

fulg! means a building which is used for short-term occupancy, oflering sleeping
accommodations to the public on a nightly basis and access to all sleeping rooms through
a main entrance, and which may provide food, enlertainment. or various personal sen,ices.

Hy brid Production Facilitv: nae&Rs a use in a building r.i herein Ilnished consumer goods

are manufactured or produced and those same goods are offered for sale to the general
public. Hybrid production facilities must be similar in size, scale and scope ofoperation to
adj acent or nearby uses.

Imrrrovements: fl+ear+s slreet pavements, paths, bikeways. sedimentation control facilities,
revegetation, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, water systems. sanitary and storm systems, gas

lines. electric and telephone lines and appurtenances, street signs. lights. irrigation canals"

landscaping, lot comer monuments, and other such items as may be required for
compliance with the regulations of the title.

Indirect Illuminationl n+eans a source ol light separate from the sign itself'.

Individual Retail Trade: R+ea$s any retail business or businesses allowed in the applicable
zoning district

lndustn, Heavy: RleaRs any manufacturing, processing, or testing ofgoods and materials,
including the production ofpower, where the byproducts ofsuch use include noise, smoke.
odor. glare, gas. vibration, dust, light, or traffic which may have a detrimental eftbct on
neighboring property.

Industn', Lieht: mear+s rvarehousin g. wholesaling, manufacturing. and/or processing of
goods and materials which do not emit off'ensive odor, dust, smoke, glare. gas, light, noise,
or vibration which cannot be confined to the site itself.

Page 15 of 62



Inflatable Signs or Displays: R1e&ft; ilny inflatable object used lor promotional or sign
purposes

lnfrastructure: meaes the facilities. properties. supports. and utilities which provide
servtces.

Kennel: means an enclosure for the commercial or private boarding or breeding of more
than three dogs.

Kitchen: mea+s a room or area for storage, preparation, and cooking offood.

l.etter of Man Chanpe (LOMC|: a seneral term used to refer to the several types of
revisions and amendments to FIRlv[!that !4n be accomplished br- let
Letter olMap Amendment (LOMA). I-etter olMap Revision (LOMR). and Letter olMaB
Rc'r ision hased on t:ill (LO\4R-F)

l. Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA): an of ficialaqrendment. b!' letter. to ar.r ef'fective
National Flood lnsurance Program (NFIP) map. A LOMA establishes a propefiy's or
structure's location in relation to the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). LOM.A.s are

usuallv issued because a DroDertv or structure has been inadvertentl y mapped as being
in the floodplain but is actually on natural high ground above tlre base llood elevation

2. Letter of Map Revision (LOMR): FEMA's modification to an ef-tectir,e Flood
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or a Flood Boundary and Floodway Map (FBFM) or both

modiflcation ol the existing regulatory floodway. the ettective Base Flood Elevations

Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or Flood Boundarv and Flood*av Map (FBFM).

3. Letter of Man Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-F): FEMA's modilication ol- the

4. Conditional Letter of Mao Revision (CLOMR): A formal review and comment as

revise the effective FIRM. Buildins Pemits and/or Flood Develooment Permits cannot
be issued based on a CLOMR. because a CLOMR does not chanq the NFIP mao

Levee: a man-made struc ture. usually an earthen embankment. desisned and constructed
according to sound en ineerine Dractices. to contain. control. or divert the flow of water so

rovide nroteclion from tem ra floodin

LOMRs are generally based on the implementation of physical measures that afl'ect the
h)'drologic or h)draulic characteristics of a lloodinq source and thus result in the

(BFEs)" or the Special Flood F{azard Area (SFHA). The LOMR officially revises the

and sometimes the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report. and when aporopriate, includes
a description of the modifications. The LOMR is senerallv accompanied by an
annotated copv olthe allected portions of the FIRM. FBFM. or FIS report.

Snecial Flood I lazard Area (SFHA) shown on the F-lood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM)
based on the placement of fill outside the existine regulaton' flood\rav. The LOMR-F
does not chanse the FIRM" FBFM. or FIS report.

to whether a proposed flood protection oroiect or other proiect comolies with the
minimum NFIP requirements for such projects with respect to delineation of soecial
flood hazard areas. A CLOMR does not revise the effective Flood Insurance Rate Map
(FIRM) or Flood Insurance Study (FIS). Upon submission and aoproval ofcertified as-

built documentation. a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) may be issued by FEMA to

Page 16 of 62



I evee Svstem: a flood protection svstem that consists oia levee. or levees. and associated
structures. such as closure and drainase devices, which are constructed and operated in
accordance with sound engineering practices

Lisht Manufacturing: n+e*es thc warehousin g, manufacturing, and/or processing of
goods and materials which do not emit odor, dust. smoke. glare. gas. light. noise. or
vibration which cannot be confined to the site itself. Wholesaling is permitted as a light
industrial use only il the items are manufactured on site and are not for sale as retail
merchandise to the general public.

Lieht Pollution: Rlear+s any adverse elfect of manmade light including, but not limited to.
discomfort to the eye or diminished vision due to glare, light trespass. up-lighting. the
uncomfbrtable distraction to the eye, or any manmade light that diminishes the ability to
view the night sky.

Liqht Trespass: mearis light falling on thc property of another or the public right-of-way
u,hen it is not required to do so.

Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LP Gas): n+eans a nratcrial which is composed predominantly
ol the fbllowing hydrocarbons or mixtures of them: propane. propylene, butane (normal
butane or isobutene) and butylenes.

Loadine Soace. Off-Street: fileat+s space logicalh and convenientll located for pickups
and deliveries, scaled to delivery vehicles expected to be used, and accessible to such
vehicles when required parking spaces are filled.

fu,! naeens a plot, parcel, or tract of land with fixed boundaries of sufficient size to meet
minimum zoning requirements for use. coverage, and area, and to provide such yards and
other open spaces as are herein required. Such lot shall have frontage on an improved public
street or an approved private street, and may consist of:

l. A single lot olrecord.

2. A combination of complete lots of record. or portions of lots ofrecord.

Lot, Corner: meims a lot located at the intersection of two or more streets.

1. Lot, Normal Comer: means a comer lot where the streets border the outside, or
convex. lot lines.

2. Lot, Reverse Comer: mea+s a comer lot where the streets border the inside, or
concave, lot lines (cul-de-sac).

Lot Colerage: fieafti the lo d drl ol on lot tof r r
the horizontally projected area of the lot. expressed as a oercentage eer€erid-tle+€t€+-l€+
@.
Lot Line Adiustment: n+e&Rs a change or modification of easement lines or boundary
lines between existing lots, parcels ofland. or properties which does not reduce the area,
frontage. width. depth, or building setback lines of each lot. parcel of land, or property
belos'the minimum zoning requirements and rvhich does not create additional lots or new
streets.

Page 17 ot 62



Lot Line, Front: n+eans the property line dividing a lot from a street. On a comer lot. only
one street line shall be considered the front lot line and the main or front entrance to the
primary building on the lot shall face such lot line. For buildings located on a corner with
more than one business within the building, the lot front is the side where the business's
street address is listed.

Lot Line. Rear: means the lot line opposite the front lot line.

Lot Line. Side: n+eans any lot line other than the front or rear lot lines

Lot of Record: merles a lot i.l'hich is pa( of a subdivision recorded in the of}lce of the
County Recorder or a lot described by metes and bounds. the description of which has been
so recorded.

fu!$p!!! means a one-time division of an original parcel into not more than two [ots. Such
a split shall not reduce the area, frontage. width, depth. or building setback lines of each
lot below the minimum zoning requirements and shall not create any new streets. If an
original parcel has already been divided. subsequent divisions must be processed by the
subdivision regulations.

Lot Width: m€ans the distance , parallel to the front lot line. measured between side lot
lines hall'-ua) betrveen the liont and rear propertl lines.

Lowest Adiacent (irade (LAG): the loi.vest point olthe ground level next lo the structure.
Refer to the FEMA Elevation Certiflcate for LAG related to buildins elevation information.

Lowest Floor: meiurs the lowest floor ol the lowest enclosed area (including basement).
An unfinished or flood-resistant enclosure. used solely for parking of vehicles. building
access or storage, in an area other than a basement area, is not considered a building's
lowesl floor: provided. thal such enclosure is not built so as to render the structure in
violation of the applicable non-elevation design requirements of 44 CFR { 60.3 and
Chapter I lJ.8() DCC. Flood Damase Prevention

Lumber Mill: nreans the site , equipment. and buildings necessary to saw, plane. or mi[[
trc'e logs into poles. building logs. lumber. dimensional lumber" or sirrilar products

Maior Addition: means any extension, having a floor area of 200 square feet or greater,
to an existing buitding. Extensions to dwellings which do not increase the total number of
dwelling units shall not be considered as major additions.

Manufactured Home: means a structure. constructed after June 15. 1976. in accordance
with the HUD and FHA manufactured home construction and salety standards"_qn1f, a!
defined bv ldaho Code section 39-4105 --A :. +--,..^^,+.,k1- ;- ..^- ^- ^.^.- --^r:^--
.,.L:^t^ :- +L- r.-.,-l:^^ -^.1- and is eigh+ twelve body leet or more in width er is .40 body
fbetormorein length. Mandis 690 or more square f-eet, and
u'hich is built on a permanent chassis and designed to be used as a dwelling u'ith or without
a permanent foundation when connected to the required utilities. and includes the
plumbing. heating. air conditioning. and electrical systems contained thereing exeepL+hat

ien

,'r'ith the standards established under '11 USe Seetien 540{-et+eg

Page 18 of 62



Manufactured/Mobile Home Park: meam any site or tract of land which has been
approved in accordance with the city ordinances for tu'o or more manufactured homes
(including mobile homes upgraded per Donnelly City Ord. No. 159 to the HUD safety
standard), installed for dwelling units. including any roadway, building. structure. vehicle.
recreational facility or enclosure used or intended for use as a part ofthe facilities ofsuch
park.

the buildin value not includin the land value and that of an accesso
structures or other improvements on the lot. Market value may be established by
ind nden ertl sal r 1t.l nt t IA fbr of il d
oualitv ofconstruction (Actual Cash Value): or adiusted tax assessed values.

Marquee Sign: n*eans any sign attached to or made part of any permanent roofJike
structure projecting beyond a building. generally designed and constructed to provide
protection fiom the weather.

Master Plan: R+eilns a comprehensive plan, prepared by the city, which indicates the
general locations recommended for the various functional classes ofpublic works, places

and structures and lor the general physical development ofthe city and any amendment to
such plan or part ofsuch plan separately adopted and any amendment to such plan or part
thereof. In the absence of any formally adopted plan, the general policy ofthe city on the
matter in quesrion u ill govem.

Mean Hieh Water Mark: n+ear+s the mark on all watercourses where the presence and
action of water is common and continued in all ordinary years as to mark upon the soil a
character distinct from that of the abutting upland, in respect to vegetation, and destroy its
value for agricultural purposes. In areas where riprap bank stabilization has occurred. the
measurement shall begin on the landward side ofsuch stabilization work.

Mcan Sea Level: lbr purpo ses of the National Flood Insurance Pro!:.ram (NFIP). the
National c Vertical Datum GVT) of 1929 or other datum such as North America
Ve(ical Dalum of 1988 - NAVD88) to which Base Flood Elevations (BFEs) shown on a

Meohqnioll ['.rrrrinmenf : Electrical heatin lumbi no and air conditioninventilation t-)

equipment and other ggry(c-tac !!j1!e s.

Mixed-Use Develonment: n+eans the development ol land which includes two or more
land uses such as residential, commercial, office and/or light industrial, encouraging
flexibility and creativit_v in the development of propeny in order to impror-e the
combination ofland uses and assure that they are properly integ rated. and as r.nav othernisc
be defined within this code.

Mobilc Homc: n+eturs a hous ing unit ofone or more sections constructed in a factory prior
to June 15. 1976.To be eligible for installation in the city, mobile homes must have been
upgraded per the "HUD Safety Standards"/Chapter 25 of Title.l-l of the Idaho Code.
Mobile Home Rehabilitation.

gn mounted on wheelsMobile Sign: n+eam a si

Page 19 of 62

communitv's FIRM are rel'erenced.



Motel: means a building or group of buildings which are used for short-term occupancy.
offering sleeping accommodations to the public on a nightly basis. which may provide food
and entertainment totally within the primary building of the motel.

Mudslide (i.e.. mudflow): describes a condition where there is a river. flow. or inundation
of liquid mud dora'n a hillside usually as a result of a dual condition of loss of brush cover
and the subsequent accunlulation ofwater on the ground preceded bv a period ofunusually
heavy or sustained rain. A mudslide (i.e.. mudflow') ma! occur as a distinct phenomenon

while a landslide is in progress. and will be recognized as such by the Administrator only
if the mudflow. and notrhe landslide is the proximate cause ofdamage that occurs.

Mudslide (i.e.. mudflow) Area Manaqement: tlre opration of an overall program ol
corrective and preventive measures fbr reducins mudslide (i.e., mudflowJ damage,
includinq but not limited to em rgencvn t)aredness plans. mudslide control works. and
Uood rrlain management resulations.

Mudslide (i.e.. mudflow) Prone Area: an area with land surfaces and slopes of
unconsolidated material where the historv. eolosr . and climatc indicate a potential tbr
mudf'low

int

Municipal [Jse: seans use lor a public purpose by a goveming agency.

National Flood Insurance Prosram (NFIP): The NFIP is a [cderal program created bt,
Congress to mitisate future flood losses nationwide throush sound. communit_v-enforced
buildins. and zonins ordinances and to I]rovide access to affordable. federallv backed flood
insurance Drotection for orooertv owners

Neon Sign: lrreiuiti arly sign or portion ola building illuminated or outlined by tubes using
electrically stimulated neon or other gas

Nen (lonstruction: For the DLITDO ses of determinins insurance rates. structures for which
the "start of construction" commenced on or after the eft'ective date of an initial FIRM or
after December 17.2018. r.r.hichever is ter. and includes any subsequent imorovementsla
to such structures. For lloodplain man ement purposes- nc\\' constructron means
structures tbr which the start of construction commenced on or after the eflective date of a
floodolain manasement regulation adopted by a communilv and includes any subsequent
impror ements to such structure s

Flood lain ement wher fon e owner does11

not adverselv imDAct t.)ublic Dronertv or other Drivate DroDertv. as measured bv increased
tlood peaks, flood stase, llood velocitv. and erosion and sedimentation. No adverse impact

floodplain manasement is a oolicv which provides a means to Dromote the use of
retention/detention or other techniques to mitig4lqincre4sed runoff from urban areas.

Nonconforming Siqn: n+eans any advertising structure or sign which was lawfully erected
and maintained prior to the elfective date ofthe ordinance codified in this title. and which
lails to comply with any applicable regulations and restrictions herein.

Page 20 of 62



Nonconforming Use: means an existing nonconforming use at the time ofadoption of this
title or a legal building. structure, or use of land which:

I . Exists, or for which a valid building permit exists. at the effective date of the ordinance
codified in this title, and which violates any of the provisions of this title; or

2. Exists, or for which a valid building permit exists. at the effective date of any
amendment to the ordinance codified in this title, and which violates any of the
provisions of such amendment.

Occupancv: me{}t+s the purpose for u,hich a parcel of land. building. structure. or part
thereof is used or intended to be used.

Off-Prcmises Siqn: n+eans any sign not located on the property associated with the
business advertised. It does not include real estate or political campaign signs.

Onen Space: R+eat+s a portion of real property devoid ol buildings and other ph.vsical

improvement such as roads and parking areas, except where accessory to the provision of
passive or active recreation, or fish and wildlil'e habitat improvements, or any natual break
which serves one of the following functions:

l. Provides relief from monotonous building arrangements.

2. Conserves or preserves natural, historic and other amenities with social or cultural
value.

3. Maintains the natural water table level or preserves wetlands.

4.

see€e€aMions. Open space must be an amenity to the plenneduni+ development.
Amenities may include. but are not limited to: parks. play yards. playgrounds.
beaches. waterways. ski hills, tennis courts. swimming pools. natural vegetation.
gardens, wooded areas, developed recreation areas, ponds over one acre in size, etc.

Original Parcel or Lot: nrcnl*i any lot or parcel, held in single ownership. which was

created prior to January I . 1985

Out n Animal Services: means the examination, care, treatment and grooming ol
domestic animals, excluding livestock, \.r'ithin an outpatient facility, but does not include a

kennel.

Owner: means the individual. firm, association. syndicate, copartnership, corporation,
trust, or any other legal entity having sufficient ownership or contractual interest in the land
to commence and maintain proceedings under this title. or their agent.

@L n+eans any unsubdivided land recorded as the property of one individual. or more
than one individual. ifconsidered as one interest, but not otherwise defined as a lot.

Parking Space: n+erms space used for the temporary. transient storage ofprivate passenger
vehicles used for personal transportation. Parking shall not include storage lor any other
purpose other than specified above.

fully3yi mea+s any sidewalk, route, lane, path, corridor. open space, or trail designated
to move people by nonmotorized means for transportation or recreation. "Nonmotorized"'
does not include snowmobiles. unless otherwise prohibited.

Page 21 ot 62



Pennant: meeRs any lightweight plastic. fabric, or other material \4,hether or not containing
a message olany kind. suspended lrom a rope, wire, or string. usually in a series, designed
to move in the wind.

@j! meens an official document or certificate authorizing performance of a specified
activity.

Permitted Use:
the eommissien nor rvhieh requires a publie hearing, Anv use which is allowed as defined
br th is title and is not a urohibitcd use or uires apnroval of a conditional use nermit.-

Personal Sen ice: R+eafts any enterprise conducted lbr pecuniary gain which primarily
ollers sen,ices to the general public such as but not limited to shoe repair. watch repair.
barber shops, beauty parlors, fitness and wellness facilities. and similar activities.

Personal Wireless Se n ice Facilih (PWSF): l+ean: a facili t1 lbr the pror ision ol'personal
wireless services. as defined b1' Section 704 ofthe Telecommunications Act of 1996. A
PWSF is any unstaffed facility for the transmission and/or reception of personal wireless
sen'ices, usually consisting of an antenna array, transmission cables. equipment shelter,
and a mount.

Personal Wireless Services: meens any personal wireless service defined in the Federal
Communications Act which includes Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
licensed commercial wireless telecommunications sen,ices. They include. without
limitation. cellular, personal communications services (PCS). specialized mobile radio
(SMR), enhanced specialized mobile radio (ESMR)" and paging as well as unlicensed wire
services and common carrier wireless exchange access services.

Planned Unit Develonment: fieans a project controlled by one owner. partnership, or
corporation, and characterized by a unified site design, involving varying the normal
zoning requirements and restrictions so that the maximum long-range benefit can be gained
and the unique features of the site preserved and enhanced.

Planninq and Zonins Commission: means the City of Donnelly Planning and Zoning
Commission.

Plat: means a plan of certain described land prepared in accordance with subdivision or
other regulations as an instrument for recording real estate interests with the county
recorder.

Portable Sign: n+eans any sign not permanently attached to the ground or to a building.
and designed to be easily relocated; e.g., "sandwich board" signs.

Post-Firm: Construction or other developmell lar which the "start of construction"
occurred on or after the eff-ective date of the initial flood insurance rate maD (FIRM) or
after April 15. 1977 .

Pre-Firm: Construction or other del'elopment tbr u'hich the "start of construction"
occurred belbre April 15, 1977. the efl'ective date of the initial llood insurance rate map
(F'IRM).

Princinal Buildine: n+ea*s the building in which is conducted the primary use on the
propert).

P age 22 ot 62



Print: means any copy ofan original, which reproduces exactly the original drawing from
which it is made.

Page 23 of 62

er residenee from either a private er ptrblie road,

Private Road: meens an)' access road located on private property or a road so designated
on the subdivision plat by a road declaration that is maintained by a property owners'
association or corporation in accordance with the specification of the subdivision
ordinance.

Professional Office: meaRs an office lor the conduct of the lollowing types of uses:

accountant, architect, attomey, chiropractor, optometrist, engineer, surveyor, drafting
service. designer, dentist. physician, surgeon. and other similar uses.

Proiectins Sisn: me€lns any sign affixed to a building or wall in such a manner that its
leading edge extends more than nine inches beyond the surface ofa building or wall.

&b.[q@S!i naeans any access road located within a right-of-way dedicated to the public
use, constructed to county standards, and approved and accepted by the County
Commissioners (or City Council) in accordance with the subdivision ordinance. or any

access road used by the general public for road purposes and maintained at public expense

for a period of five years or more.

Public Service Facilitv: me&Rs a public facitity established for the protection and welfare
of the surrounding neighborhood including but not limited to a police station, fire station.
or ambulance center.

Public Use: mears a use for a public purpose by a city. school district" county. state. or
any other public agency or a public utility.

Public Utility Facilitv: n+eans a structure or facility including poles or towers used by a
public utility. Such poles or towers may not exceed 48 feet in height. except where
otherwise provided in a franchise agreement. Public utilities include, but are not limited to.
gas. electric, or telephone companies. Facilities lor wireless communications are not
included. and are specifically regulated by Chapter I tt.l05 DCC.

PUD Agreement: menns a development agreement as regulated within
DCC 1 8.140.100 and Chapter lti.170 DCC.

Reasonahlv Safe F'rom Floodine: Base floodwaters will not inundate the land or damase
structures to be removed from the area ofspecial llood hazard in areas oreviously included
in base flood delineations on the current flood insurance rate mao. which shall be certified
as reasonably sale from floodinq by an applicant's registered orofessional enqineer
accordine to the criteria in FEMA technical bulletin I 0-01 .

Record Grade: naeens the natural grade existing prior to any site preparation. grading. or
filling. unless a new record grade is approved at the time ofsubdivision approval and noted
on the filed final plat.

Recreation Business: meats recreation or athletic activities or facilities open to the
general public where fees are charged or duties are required for the use ofthe facility.

Recreational Vehicle: a vehicle that is:



Renetitiye Loss Structure: An NF IP- t 11Sured structure that has had at least two paid flood
losses of more than $ I .000 each in any l0-year period since 1977

Re search and DeveloDment: F+ei+r+s specialized nonpolluting activities with emphasis on
investigation. experimentation, testing, engineering. inventing. and conceptually designing
prototypes and new technologies or associated light manufacturing. These technologies
may include electronics, computer and data systems. medical and precision instruments.
machine components. communication systems and equipment. and other technological
instruments. equipment, and systems.

Residential Business: rnea*s a business or.l.ned and operated by the occupant of a
residence, located on the same lot or parcel as the residence, which relains the residential
character. Restrictions will be applied to ensure the residential character is retained.
Restrictions may include:

l. Limit on the number of employees working on the premises;

2. Limit on working hours;

3. Operational requirements to lessen impacts on nearby properties, such as requiring
doors and windows to be closed to lessen noise:

4. Limit on healy truck traffic;

5. Limit on traffic volume;

6. Limit on the total square feet or on the percentage ofthe total property that can be

devoted to business use:

Page 24 oI 62

a. Built on a single chassis. and

b. 400 square f'eet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection. and

c. Designed to be self-propelled or permanentlv towed bv a liqht dutv truck. and

d. Desisned primarilv not for use as a oermanent dwellins but as temporary livins quarters
fbr recreational. camping. travel. or seasonal use.

This includes tiny homes and tiny manufactured homes which are 4O0-square feet or
less

Recreational Vehicle Park: means a parcel ofland uhich has been planned and improved
or which is let. rented. or used for the placement of trlo or more transient recreational
vehicles for dwelling purposes. This does not include the recreational use ofthe parcel by
lriends and family olthe property ormer/lessee on a temporary basis.

Regulatorv Floodwav : See Flood$a)'

Reimbursement Fees: See definition of "Fees. Reimbursement."

Remedv a Violation: to bring the structure or other development into compliance with
State or local flood olain manasement regulations, or" if this is not possible. to reduce the
imnacts ol its non-compliance. Ways that impacts may be reduced include nrotecting the
structure or other affected development from flood damages. imolementins the
enlorcement provisions ofthe ordinance. or otherwise deterring tuture similar violations.
or reducing Federal financial exposure with regard to the structure or other development.



7. Limit or prohibition of outdoor storage or display; and

8. Limit on size or bulk of buildings.

Restrictive Covenants: ffie&Rs a private legal restriction on the use of land contained in
the deed to the property or othern'ise formally recorded.

Retailer: Unless otherw'ise specifically defined. this term shall be understood to relate to
the sale ofgoods, merchandise, articles, or things in small quantities direct to consumer.

$g!!g![gy;. meens a strip of land dedicated or reserved for use as a public street. private
street, crosswalk. railroad. road, electric transmission line. oil or gas pipeline, water main.
sanitary or storm sewer main. trails. pathways. or for another special use.

Rirrarian Setbackl meons the distance measured at right angles from the mean high-water
mark of a waterway. between the mean high \4?ter mark and an imaginary line parallel to
the mean high water mark. defining an area bet\.!'een such lines within which no building
or other applicable structure may be placed, and whereby any existing vegetation shall
remain undisturbed.

relat tnq ttt foRiverine: r bti a flver includin tributaries strean.)

brook. etc

Roadway: means that portion of a public street improved, designed or ordinarily used for
vehicular traffic. exclusive of a sideu'alk. berm or shoulder even though such a sidewalk.
berm or shoulder is used by persons riding bicycles or other human powered vehicles.

Roof Sisn: fiie&Hs any sign erected in a manner so that it projects either pa(ially or wholly
over any roof or is mounted to any roof.

Runwav: nreans any existing or planned surface of an airport which is specifically
designed and used or planned to be used for the landing and/or taking offofan aircraft.

School: shall include kindergarten. elementary. junior high. and high school. or any other
public education facilities.

Semi-Public Use: n+eans public and/or private colleges. hospitals. sale houses. leaming
centers. and other facilities ofan educational, charitable. philanthropic, or nonprofit nature.

Sen,ice Station: nle&Rs a personal service establishment involving the dispensing of
gasoline and/or automobile repair.

fu!@! meaas the required distance between every structure and all lot lines on the lot
on which structures are located, the required clear distance between structures, or the
required distance between structures and features such as water bodies. Setbacks are

measured lrom the eaves or lurthest protuberance.

fu!! nrcans mandatory.

Short-Term Occupancy: flreans the rental ofany unit or structure or pofiion thereol for a
period ofnot more than 30 days

Short-Term Rental or Vacation Rental: R+eans any individually or collectively owned
single-family house or dwelling unit or any unit or group of units in a condominium,

Page 25 ot 62



cooperative or timeshare. or o\.lner-occupied residential home that is offered for a lee and
for less than 30 days. "Short+erm rental" or "vacation rental" does not include a unit that
is used for any retail, restaurant. banquet space. evenl center. hotel/motel type lodging, or
another similar use.

Short-Term Rental Marketplace: means a person that provides a platform through which
a lodging operator. or the authorized agent of the lodging operator. offers a short-term
rental or vacation rental to a prospective lessee.

Sidewalk: means a hard surfaced path*,ay for nonmotorized vehicles. normally designated
for pedestrians, which is within the public right-of-way and is usually separate from
motorized vehicle travel lanes. Sidewalks shall be constructed in accordance w'ith the citv
of Donnelly master transportation plan.

lig mesns every advertising message. announcement. declaration, demonstration.
display. illustration, insignia. surface, or space erected or maintained in view of the
observer thereof for identification, advertisement, or promotion of the interest of any
person. entity. product. or service. The definition of ''sign" shall also include the sign
structure, supports, lighting system, and any attachments, omaments, or other features used
to drar.r the attention of others.

Sisn Creatins Traffic Hazard: means a sign at or near any public street, or at the
intersection ofany public streets. situated in such a manner as to create a traffic hazard by
obstructing vision. Additionally. any sign at any location which would interfere with.
obstruct the view ot-, or be confused with any authorized traffic sign.

Signs on Vacant Property: No sign over four-square feet per face. except freestanding
signs advertising the property "for sale" or "for lease" on properties or subdivisions of
greater than five acres in the aggregate. shall be erected or maintained on a property on
which either no structure is erected or on which the primary structure is vacant. This
provision shall not include those properties lor which a valid building permit exists.

Site Plan: me&Rs an engineering or architectural drawing of existing and planned
conditions to facilitate review and approval ofan application before the commission and
to guide construction of improvements.

Skv-Glow: means the overhead glow from light emitted sideways and upwards. Sky-glow
is caused by the reflection and scattering of light by dust, water vapor, and other particles
suspended in the atmosphere. Sky-glow reduces one's ability to view the night sky.

Slooe: referste an incline from the horizontal plane which may be expressed as "percent
slope." "slope ra1io" or "gradient." A l5 percent slope is equal to a l5-foot rise within a
1 00-foot horizontal distance.

Solar Access: R+eans an exposure to sunlight and solar radiation upon land or a building

Solar Energl Svstem: lr+ear+:i any device. structure. or mechanism which uses solar
radiation as an energy source for heating. cooling. or electrical energy

Page 26 of 62



1. Active: An indirect thermal system in which solar heat is collected and stored in
devices separated lrom the building space to be conditioned using conventional
energy systems (fbns, pumps. etc.).

2. Passive: The collection and storage of solar radiation for heating or cooling by
nonmechanical means: A system that employs aspects ol both active and passive
designs.

Snecial Flood Hazard Area (SF HA): the land in the floodplain within a comnrunitv
subiect to a one percent (10%) or greater chance of f]oodine in any given vear. F'or purDoses

olthese regulations, thelcrm stlg! Uaqd trazardtredis suronymous in meanins i.r'ith

the phrasc "area o1 special flood hazard".

Srrecialized Nlobile Radio (SMR): n+eans a lirrm of dispatch or two-wav communication
used by companies that rent space or time from an SMR carrier. Used primarily for data,
delivery vans, truckers. or taxis within a small. definable geographic area.

fuft means personnel employed or contracted by the City olDonnelly to administer this
title.

Sfrrf nf Consfructinn: inc ludes srrhstantial int nn)vem 11t and means the date the buil INd

t was issued rovided the actual start of construction re r reconstructro
rehabilitation. addition olacement. or other improvement u,as rl'ithin 180 dat,s olthe pcrmit

date. The actual start means either the first Dlacement of permanent construction of a

structure on a site. such as the pourins of slab or footings. the installation of piles. the
construction of column5" or anv work beyond the stage ofexcavation: or the placement of
a manulictured honre on a lbundation. Pernrilnent conslnlction does not inclucle land
preDaration, such as clearing. grading. and fi insl nor does it include the installation ol
streets and/or walkways; nor does it include excavation for a basement. fbotinss" oiers. or
foundations or the erectioll ef terypo@ry&ENi nal daqs include the installation on the
proDertv olaccessory buildinss. such as gar es or sheds not occupied as dwellinq units or
not part of the mai! structure. For a substantial imorovement. the actual s1aIt qt'
construction means the flrst alteration ofany wall. ceilins. lloor. or other structural part of
a buildins. whether or not that alteration aflects the extemal dimensions olthe buildine.

Storage: means the salekeeping olpersonal property in any structure.

Stream Alteration: n+eal+s to obstruct , diminish, destroy, alter, modi$, relocate, or change
the existing shape ol the natural channel within or below the mean high-water mark. It
includes removal of material or structures in the stream channel.

fu! nreans a way for public vehicular traffic. whether designated as a street. avenue.
boulevard, highway, thoroughfare, parkway, road, lane, place or alley or however
otherwise designated, which aflbrds the principal means ofaccess to abutting property.

Street, Arterial or Maior: ffIeaR{i a t-ast or heavy traltic street of considerable continuity
and used primarily as a traffic artery.

S!r:cet, Collector or Secondary: meaffi a street which canies traffic fiom local or minor
streets and which serves for the circulation oltraffic in residential areas or developments

Street. Cul-De-Sac or Dead-End: means a street vn'ith only one outlet.

Page 27 ot 62



Street Local or Minor: meafts a street used primarily for access to the abutting properties

Street. Private: means a street which provides vehicular and pedestrian access to more
than five dwelling units. or within a nonresidential development. but is not accepted lor a

dedication or maintenance by the city.

Structure: .m€&nri anything constructed or erected, the use of which requires location on
the ground or attachment to something having a fixed location on the ground. For the
purposes ofChapter 18.80 DCC. Flood Damaqe Prevention @
(+tr{). the det'inition shall include gas or liquid storage tanks that are located principally
above ground.

Structure, Principal: meafts the main building containing the permitted use on the
property. For example, within any residential district. the principal structure is that which
contains the dwelling unit. All other structures are considered to be accessory.

Subdiyider or l)evelopqr! fi+ean i any individual, firm, association, syndicate, corporation,
trust ofother legal entity commencing proceeding under this title to effect a subdivision of
land hereunder fbr himself or fbr another.

Su hdir ision: u+ei+r+:i any division of land or real property into tu'o or more parts. or a

modification of boundaries of a parcel of land that includes a new street.

Substantial Damape: Damage of any oriuin sustained hv a buildinu whereby the cost of
restoring the structure to its before damagqllondition would equal or exceed fortv percent

(40%) of the market value of the structure before the damage occurred. Substantial
e fl Ia e sustained a structure on t$o S1Dam e ate

occasions durins a ten (10) year period lor which the cost of repails all the time of each

such flood event. on the averaee. equals or exceeds twentvncrcent 20% ofthe market(

value of the structure before the damage occurred. See definition of Substantial
lmprovement

Substantial Imorovement: any reconstruction. rehabilitation. addition. or other
improl'ement of a structure, the cost oflvhich equals or exceeds fortv
market value of the structure before the "staft of construction" of the imD rovement.'l'his
term includes structures which have incurred "substantial damage". regardless ofthe actual
rcpair uork perfnrmed. Thc llerm does not. hou'ever. include either:

l. Anv proiect for improvement of a structure to correct existins violations of state or
lo I health or code s ecifications which have been identified b thc
local code entbrcement otlcial and which are the minimum necessarv to assure sat'e

living conditions: or

2. Anv alteration ol a "historic structure", rovided that the alterati on will not oreclude
the structure's continued designation as a "historic structure" and the alteration is

van lssu ursuant to this ordinance

Survevor: meal+s a Prolessional Land Surve yor registered in the State ol ldaho.

Tank: mea**s a vessel containing more than 60 gallons (227 L)

Technical Rulletins and Technical Fact Sheets:

Page 28 of 62



A. FEMA publications that provide guidance concerning the buitdine perlbrmance

standards ofthe NFIP. which are contained in 44 CFR Part 60.3. The bulletins and fact
sheets are intended lbr- use trrimarilv bv state ancl local offlcials responsible lir
intemrcting and enfbrcing NlrlP resulatiorrs and by menrbers o1'tlie developnrcnt
communitv. such as design prof'essiona ls and builders. New bulletins. as well as

updates of existing bulletins, ate rlssued periodjralh as needed. The bulletins do not
create requlations. Rather they provide specific guidance fbr complying with the
minimurn requirements ol existing NFIP reeulations

B. It should be noted that TECHNICAL BULLETINS AND TECHNICAL FAC'I
SHEETS provide guidance on the minimum requirements of the NFIP regulations
State or community requiremelt1s llhAllrleed those of the NFIP take precedence.

Design professionals should contact the communitv officials to determine u'hether
more restrictive state or local regulat ions apply to the buildine or site in question. All
applicable standards ol'the slate or local building code must also be met lor any
buildine in a flood hazard area.

Telecommunication Facilities: n+eans all wires. cables. equipment. apparatus or other
installations necessary to furnish service. by which there is accomplished. or may be

accomplished, the sending or receiving of information, data, message writing signs.
signals. pictures. and sounds ofall kinds. by aid olsuch wires, cables, equipment. apparatus
or other installations. but shall not include the habitable structure in which such
telecommunications facilities are housed.

Temrroran Sign: *rea+s a si gn which is intended fbr use during a specified" limited time.
and removed from display fbllowing that specified time

TemDoran Structure: mearls any building. modular unit, or other structure that is
intended for any use for a period ofnot more than one year. excluding construction trailers
or other structures erected solely in conjunction with a construction project.

Temporary Use: meaas any use not more than 30 days in duration and related to a specilic
project or occasion.

fu@ mea+s a dwelling unit in a multiple-family dwelling w'hich is owned together
with the ground under the unit.

Townhouse Development: Rlea+s a planned residential project of two or more townhouse
units, which may be constructed as single building(s) containing two or more townhouse
units. Each unit within the development shall be separated from the adjoining unit or units
by fire walls as required by the current building code in effect at the time of construction.
Each unit shall have its own access to the outside. and no unit located over another unit in
part or in whole. All townhouse developments shall be platted under the procedures
contained herein.

Townhouse Sub-Lot: €seans the lot resulti ng lrom platting a residential towahouse
development; townhouse sub-lots shall have a minimum area equal to that of the perimeter
ofeach individual townhouse unit and an additional area three feet in width to any access
opening. measured at the foundation. Any detached accessory structures shall be contained
within the perimeter ofthe townhouse sub-lot except as otherwise permitted herein.

Page 29 of 62



e n

@Avarianceshallnotincludeamodificationofal[oweduses.
Vehicle: mea*s any motorized device designed for the purpose ol carrying or conveying
persons or materials. For the purpose of this title those devices directly powered by human
action, such as a bicycle, shall not be considered vehicles.

Vehicle Sisns: nreans si gns mounted on the roof or antenna of automobiles. with the
exception of student driver and auto transportation sen'ices. or those painted on vehicles
parked and visible lrom the public right-of-way, unless said vehicle is licensed, registered
and used as a vehicle in the nomral day-to-day operations ofthe business.

Violation: the failure of a structure or other development to be f'ullv comoliant with the
communitr''s flood plain management regulations. A structure or other developmenl
n'ithout the Finish dCo struct ion Elevation Certificate. other certifications. or other
evidence of compliance required in 44 CFR \ 60.3(bX5)" (cX4). (c)(10). (d)(3). (e)(2).
e I OI 5 ls umed to be in violation until such time as that documentation i

provided.

Wall Sign: n+e&R{i any sign attached parallel to. but uithin nine inches oL a wall. painted
on the wall surface of or erected and confined within the limits of an outside wall of any
building or structure. which is suppo(ed by such wall or building. and which displays only
one sign surface.

Water Surface Elevation: the heisht. in relation to the National eodet Vertica I Dafirnr(i tc

NGVD) of 1929 or the North American Vertical Datun.r (NAVD) of 1988 (or other
specihed datum). of floods ol various magnitudes and frequencies in the flood olains of
coastal or rir, erine areas.

Page 30 of 62

@1[ means any unsubdivided land recorded as the property of one individual. or more
than one individual" ifconsidered as one interest. but not otherwise defined as a lot.

Trellis: means a light construction of lattice work no more than eight feet in height. Said
lattice work shall be ofopen design.

Undue Hardshin: n+ea*s special conditions as a result ofthe geographic characteristics of
the site depriving the applicant ofrights commonly enjoyed by other property owners under
the same terms of this title. but not merely a matter of convenience or profit.

Unnumbered "A Zone": An area shown on the flood insurance rate map (FIRM) as an

"A zone" in which base flood depths and a clearly defined channel are not shown.

Usable Onen Snace: meens an area not encumbered w'ith any roadway. parking area, or
substantial structure maintained fbr either informal or structured recreational uses.

Use. n+eans the purpose for which land or a building thereon is designed. arranged,
intended. or for which it is or may be occupied or maintained.

Utilities: meens all water supply. drainage. se\.er. gas. electrical. telephone. telegraph.
television and other communications lines and related features.

Variance: a grant of reliel by the sovernins body lrom a reouirement of DCC. means &



Watercourse: a lake" riler. creek. streanr. nash. channcl- or other topograrrhic f-eaturc on
or over u.hich waters flou at least periodicallv. !'atercourse includes specifically
desi ted areas in uhich substantial fl ltl a occur.

Wetlands: meens those areas that are wilhin the deflnition of w-etlands as defined by the
Environmental Protection Agency and within the jurisdiction ofthe Corps of Engineers.

Wholesaler and Wholesale Dealer: Unless otherwise specifically detlned. such terms
shall be understood to relate to the sale ofgoods. merchandise, articles orthings in quantity
to persons who purchase for the purpose ofresale.

Wind Sisn: fli€al+s any pennant. propeller, or similar device which is designed to flutter,
rotate. whirl. or display other movement under the influence olthe wind

Wind Turbine Com mercial: means a wind energy conversion system which converts
wind energy into electricity through the use of a wind driven turbine generator when the
total height exceeds 150 feet or the nameplate capacity exceeds 100 kilowatts. Such wind
turbine includes the turbine. blade, tower, base, and pad transformer. ilany.

Wind Turbine. Hobbrist: lrreilns a wind energy conversion system which converts wind
energy into electricity through the use of a wind driven turbine generator when the total
height is less than 50 feet and a prop diameter of 12 feet or less.

Wind Turbine, Personal: R+e&Rs a wind cnc rgy conversion system which converls wind
energy into electricity through the use ol a raind driven turbine generator when the total
height is between 50 feet and 150 feet and the nameplate is less than 100 kilowatts.

Windorv Sign: n+eans ar.ry sign installed upon or within three feet ol a windor,r, for the
purpose of viewing from outside the premises. This term does not include merchandise
displayed.

Wireless Communication Facilih' (WCF): Rreans those lacilities that are nonpersonal
u,ireless sen'ice facilities (PWSFs). by detinition olthe Telecommunications Act of 1996.
but that are also subject to Chapter lll.l05 DCC due to their height above ground level.
Any antenna, including mount and/or equipment support structure over 35 feet above
ground level. that is not a PWSF shall be considered a WCF and regulated by this chapter.

Wood Processing Plant: nreans the site, equipment, and buildings necessary to convert
wood into chips, or fibers into byproducts such as paper, plywood, and particleboard. or to
extract byproducts from wood fibers.

Yard: n*eans that portion of the open area on a lot existing open and unobstructed f-rom
the ground upward from a given lot line lor a depth or width specified by the setback
regulations for the district in which the lot is located.

Section 2: That Title l8 "Zoning", Chapter 80 "Flood Hazard Overlay Districr (FH)" shall be
deleted in its entirety.

Section 3: That new Title 18 "Zoning", Chapter 80 "Ftood Damage Prevention Ordinance,, shall
be added as follows:

Page 31 of 62



(,HAPTER I8.80

FLOOD DAN{AGE PRE\.ENTION. ORI)I NANCE

Sections:

18.80.010 Statutorv Authorization.Findin of Fact Pu rnose . and Obiectivesgs

18.80.050 Lesa! Status Provisions

I8.8O.OIO STATUTORYAUTHORIZATION, FINDINGS OF FACT, PURPOSE,

AND OBJECTIVES

Section A. Statutory Authority

The Legislature ofthe State ofldaho. pursuant to Idaho Code $$ 46-1020 throu gh 46-1024,

authorizes local govemments to adopt floodplain management ordinances that identifo

floodplains and minimum floodplain development standards to minimize flood hazards and

protect human life, health, and property. Therefore, the City Council of the City of
Donnelly, ldaho does hereby ordain as follows:

Section B. Findings of Fact

l. The flood hazard areas ofthe City of Donnelly are subject to periodic inundation
that results in:

a. loss ollife and property;
b. health and safety hazards;
c. disruption of commerce and govemmental services;
d. extraordinary public expenditures for flood relief and protection; and
e. impairment of the tax base, all of which adversely affect the public health,

safety. and general welfare.

These flood losses may be caused by development in flood hazard areas, which are

inadequately elevated, flood-proofed, or otherwise unprotected from flood

damages, and by the cumulative effect of obstructions in floodplains causing

increases in flood heights and velocities.

3. Local govemment units have the primary responsibility for planning, adopting, and

enforcing land use regulations to accomplish proper floodplain management.

Section C. Statement of Purpose

The purpose ofthis ordinance is to promote public health, safety, and general welfare and

to minimize public and private losses due to flood conditions in specific areas by provisions

designed to:

l. Protect human life, health, and property;

2

Page 32 of 62

18.80.020 GeneralProvisions
18.80.030 Administration
18.80.040 Provisions of Flood Hazard Reduction



Minimize damage to pubtic facilities and utilities such as water purification and

sewage treatment plants, water, and gas mains, electric, telephone and sewer lines,

streets. and bridges located in floodplains;

Help maintain a stable tax base by providing for the sound use and development of
flood prone areas;

Minimize expenditure of public money for costly flood control projects;

Minimize the need for rescue and emergency services associated with flooding,
generally undertaken at the expense ofthe general public;

Minimize prolonged business intemrptions;

Ensure potential buyers are notified the property is in an area of special flood

hazardl and

Ensure those who occupy the areas of special flood hazard assume responsibility

for their actions.

-t

4

5

6

7

{J

2.

Section D. Objectives and Methods of Reducing Flood Losses

In order to accomplish its purpose. this ordinance includes methods and provisions to:

l. Require that development which is vulnerable to floods. including structures and

facilities necessary for the general health. safety. and wellare of citizens. be

protected against flood damage at the time of initial construction;

2. Restrict or prohibit development which are dangerous to health, safety, and property

due to water or erosion hazards, or which increase flood heights. velocities. or

erosion;

3. Control filling, grading. dredging, and other development which may increase flood

damage or erosion;

4. Prevent or regulate the construction of flood barriers that will unnaturally divert

flood waters or that may increase flood hazards to other lands;

5. Preserve and restore natural floodplains, stream channels, and natural protective

barriers which carry and store flood waters.

I8.8O.O2O GENERALPROVISIONS

Section A. Lands to Which This Ordinance Applies

Page 33 of 62



This Ordinance shall apply to all Special Flood Hazard Areas within thejurisdiction ofthe
City of Donnelly. Nothing in this ordinance is intended to allow uses or structures that are

otherwise prohibited by the zoning ordinance.

Section B. Basis for Special Flood Hazard Areas

The Special Flood Hazard Areas identified by the Federal Insurance Administrator in a
scientific and engineering report titled "Flood lnsurance Study (FIS) for Valley County,

Idaho, And lncorporated Areas", dated February 1,2019, with accompanying Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) or Digital Flood Insurance Rate Maps (DFIRM), and other

supporting data, are adopted bl reference and declared a part of this ordinance. The FIS

and the FIRM are on file at the office of,the City Clerk at Donnelly City Hatl, 169 Halferty
Street, Donnelly, Idaho.

Section C. Establishment of Floodplain Development Permit

A Floodplain Development Permit shall be required in conformance with the provisions of
this ordinance prior to the commencement of any development activities within Special

Flood Hazard Areas determined in accordance with the provisions ofSection 18.80.030(C).

Section D. Compliance

No structure or land shall hereafter be located, extended, converted, altered, or developed
in any way without full compliance with the terms of this ordinance and other appticable

regulations.

Section E. Abrogation and Greater Restrictions

This ordinance shall not in any way repeal, abrogate, impair, or remove the necessity of
compliance with any other laws, ordinances, regulations, easements, covenants, or deed

restrictions, etcetera. However, where this ordinance and another conflict or overlap,

whichever imposes more stringent or greater restrictions shall control.

SectionF. Interpretation

In the interpretation and application ofthis ordinance all provisions shall be:

l. Considered as minimum requirements;

2. Liberally construed in favor of the goveming body; and

3. Deemed neither to limit nor repeal any other powers granted under state statutes.

Section G. Warning and Disclaimer of Liability

The degree of flood protection required by this ordinance is considered reasonable for
regulatory purposes and is based on scientific and engineering considerations. Larger

floods can and will occur. Flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes.

This ordinance does not imply that land outside the Special Flood Hazard Areas or uses

permitted within such areas will be free from flooding or flood damages. This ordinance

Page 34 of 62



shall not create liability on the part of City of Donnelly or by any officer or employee

thereoffor flood damages that result from reliance on this ordinance, or al administrative

decision lawftlly made hereunder.

Section H. Penalties for Violation

No structure or land shall hereafter be located, extended, converted, or altered unless in full
compliance with the terms of this chapter and other applicable regulations. The city
attomey shall, in addition to taking whatever criminal action deemed necessary, take steps

to civilly enjoin any violation ofthis title. Penalties for failure to comply with or violations

ofthe provisions of this title shall be as follows:

Violation of any of the provisions of this title or failure to comply with any of its
requirements, including violation of conditions and safeguards established in connection

with grants ol variance or special exceptions. shall constitute a misdemeanor. and be

punishable as provided in Section 18.20.060 ol this code. The landowner, tenant,

subdivider, builder, public official or any other person who commits. participates in. assists

in or maintains such violation may be found guilty of a separate offense. Nothing herein

contained shall prevent the council or any other public official or private citizen from taking

such lawfirl action as is necessary to restrain or prevent any violation of this title or of the

Idaho Code.

I8.80.O3O ADMINISTRATION

Section A. Designation of Floodplain Ordinance Administrator

The Donnelly Planning and Zoning Administrator, or a designated individual, hereinafter

referred to as the Floodplain Administrator. is hereby appointed to administer and

implement the provisions of this ordinance.

Section B, Duties and Responsibilities of the Floodplain Administrator

The Floodplain Administrator shall perform, but not be limited to, the following duties:

l. Review all floodplain development applications and issue permits for all proposed

development within Special Flood Hazard Areas to ensure that the requirements of
this ordinance have been satisfied and all proposed development is reasonably safe

from flooding.

2. Review all proposed development within Special Flood Hazard Areas to assure that
all necessary Local, State. and Federal permits have been received. including
Section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972. 33

USC 1334. and IDAPA 37-03-07.

3. Notifu adjacent communities and the ldaho Department of Water Resources State

Coordinator for the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) prior to any

Page 35 of 62



4

alteration or relocation of a watercourse and submit evidence of such notification
to the Federal Insurance Administrator (FIA).

Assure that the flood carrying capacity within the altered or relocated portion of
any watercourse is maintained:

Prevent encroachments into floodways unless the certification and flood hazard

reduction provisions ofSection 18.80.040(E) are met.

Obtain and maintain actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) of the lowest

floor (including basement) and all attendant utilities of all new and substantially

improved structures, in accordance with the provisions ofSection 18.80.030(CX3).

Obtain and maintain actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) to which all
new and substantially improved structures and utilities have been floodproofed, in
accordance with the provisions of Section I 8.80.030(CX3).

Review plans to verify public utilities are constructed in accordance with the

provisions of Section I 8.80.040(AX5-7).

When floodproofing is utilized for a particular structure. obtain, and maintain

ce(ifications from a registered professional engineer or architect in accordance

with the provisions of Section 18.80.030(CX3) and Section 18.80.040(BX2).

Where interpretation is needed as to the exact location ofboundaries olthe Special

Flood Hazard Areas, and floodways (for example, where there appears to be a

conflict between a mapped boundary and actual field conditions), make the

necessary interpretation. The person contesting the location ofthe boundary shall

be given a reasonable opportunity to appeal the interpretation as provided in this

artic le.

When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data has not been provided in accordance with

the provisions of Section 18.80.020(8), obtain, review, and reasonably utilize any

BFE, data, along with floodway data available from a Federal, State, or other source,

including data developed pursuant to Section I 8.80.040(4)( 16). in order to
administer the provisions of this ordinance.

When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is provided but no floodway data has been

provided in accordance with the provisions of Section 18.80.020(8), require that

no new construction, substantial improvements. or other development (including

fill) shall be permitted within Zones AE on the community's FIRM. unless it is
demonstrated that the cumulative effect of the proposed development, when

combined with all other existing and anticipated development, will not increase the

water surface elevation ofthe base flood more than one foot at any point within the

community.

5

6

7

8

9

10.

1l

t2

Page 36 of 62



13.

14.

l5

l6

When the lowest lloor and the lowest adjacent grade of a structure or the lowest

ground elevation of a parcel in a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) is above the

Base Flood Elevation (BFE), advise the property owner ofthe option to apply for a
Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) from FEMA. Maintain a copy of the LOMA
issued by FEMA in the floodplain development permit file.

Permanently maintain all records that pertain to the administration ofthis ordinance

and make these records available fbr public inspection, recognizing that such

information may be subject to the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended.

Make on-site inspections of work in progress. As the w'ork pursuant to a floodplain

development permit progresses. the Floodplain Administrator shall make as many

inspections of the work as may be necessary to ensure that the work is being done

according to the provisions ofthe local ordinance and the terms of the permit. In
exercising this power, the Floodplain Administrator has a right, upon presentation

of proper credentials. to enter on any premises within the jurisdiction ol the

community at any reasonable hour for the purposes of inspection or other

enforcement action.

lssue stop-work orders as required. Whenever a building or part thereof is being

constructed, reconstructed, altered, or repaired in violation of this ordinance, the

Floodplain Administrator may order the work to be immediately stopped. The stop-

work order shall be in writing and directed to the person doing or in charge olthe
work. The stop-work order shall state the specific r.l'ork to be stopped, the specific

reason(s) for the stoppage, and the condition(s) under which the work may be

resumed. Violation of a stop-work order constitutes a misdemeanor.

Revoke floodplain development permits as required. The Floodplain Administrator
may revoke and require the retum of the floodplain development permit by

notifuing the permit holder in writing stating the reason(s) for the revocation.

Permits shall be revoked for any substantial departure from the approved

application, plans, and specifications; for refusal or failure to comply with the

requirements ol State or local laws; or for false statements or misrepresentations

made in securing the permit. Any floodplain development permit mistakenly issued

in violation ofan applicable State or local law may also be revoked.

Make periodic inspections throughout the Special Flood Hazard Areas within the
jurisdiction of the community. The Floodplain Administrator and each member of
his or her inspections department shall have a right, upon presentation of proper

credentials, to enter on any premises within the territorial jurisdiction of the

department at any reasonable hour for the purposes of inspection or other
enforcement action.

Follow through with conective procedures of Section I 8.80.030(D).

17

l8

19.

Page 37 oI 62



21

20.

21.

Review, provide input. and make recommendations for variance requests.

Maintain a current map repository to include, but not limited to. the FIS Report.

FIRM and other official flood maps. and studies adopted in accordance with the

provisions of Section I 8.80.020(B) DCC. including any revisions thereto including
Letters of Map Change, issued by FEMA. Noti! the NFIP State Coordinator and

FEMA of your community's mapping needs.

Coordinate revisions to FIS reports and FIRMs. including Letters of Map Revision

Based on Fill (LOMR-Fs) and Letters of Map Revision (LOMRs).

A community's base flood elevations may increase or decrease resulting from
physical changes affecting flooding conditions. As soon as practicable. but not later

than six months after the date such information becomes available. a community

shall notif, the Federal Insurance Administrator (FIA) ofthe changes by submitting

technical or scientific data in accordance with this part. Such a submission is

necessary so that upon confirmation of those physical changes affecting flooding
conditions, risk premium rates and flood plain management requirements will be

based upon current data.

Upon occurrence. notift the Federal Insurance Administrator (FIA) in writing
whenever the boundaries ofthe community have been modified by annexation or

the community has otherwise assumed or no longer has authority to adopt and

enforce flood plain management regulations for a particular area. ln order that all
FIRM's accurately represent the community's boundaries, include within such

notification a copy of a map of the community suitable for reproduction. clearly
delineating the new corporate limits or new area for which the community has

assumed or relinquished flood plain management regulatory authority.

22

,)

25. A temporary Certificate of Occupancy (C/O) or Temporary Certificate of
Compliance (C/C) will NEVER be issued lor any structure in the floodplain.

Section C. Floodplain Development Application, Permit, and Certification
Requirements

1 . Application Requirements. Application for a Floodplain Development Permit shall

be made to the Floodplain Administrator prior to any development activities located

within Special Flood Hazard Areas. The following items shall be presented to the

Floodpiain Administrator to apply for a floodplain development permit:

a. A plot plan drawn to scale by a licensed surveyor or civil engineer which

shall include, but shall not be limited to, the following specific details ofthe
proposed fl oodplain development:

i. the nature, location, dimensions, and elevations of the area of
development/disturbance; existing and proposed structures, utility

Page 38 of 62



systems, grading/pavement areas, fill materials, storage areas,

drainage facilities, and other development;

ii. the boundary ofthe Special Flood Hazard Area as delineated on the

FIRM or other flood map as determined in Section 18.80.020(8), or
a statement that the entire lot is within the Special Flood Hazard

Area:

iii. the flood zone(s) designation of the proposed development area as

determined on the FIRM or other flood map as determined in

Section 18.80.020(B).

iv. the boundary of the floodway(s) as determined in Section

18.80.020(B).

v. the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) where provided as set forth in

Section 18.80.020(8); Section 18.80.020(C); or Section

18.80.040(C).

vi. the old and new location ofany watercourse that will be altered or

relocated as a result ofproposed development; and

vii. the certification of the plot plan by a registered land surveyor or
professional engineer.

Proposed elevation, and method thereof, ofall development within a Special

Flood Hazard Area including but not limited to:

i. Elevation in relation to mean sea level ofthe proposed lowest tloor
(including basement) of all structures;

ii. Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any non-residential

structure in Zone A, AE, AH. or AO will be floodproofed; and

iii. Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any proposed utility
equipment and machinery will be elevated or floodproofed.

If floodproofing, a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-
153) with supporting data, an operational plan, and an inspection and

maintenance plan that include, but are not limited to, installation, exercise,

and maintenance of floodproofing measures will be required prior to
Certifi cate of Occupancy/Completion.

A Foundation Plan, drawn to scale, which shall include details of the
proposed foundation system to ensure all provisions of this ordinance are

met. These details include but are not limited to:

Page 39 of 62

b.

c.

d.



f,

The proposed method of elevation, if applicable (i.e.. fill. solid

ioundation perimeter wall. solid backfilled foundation, open

foundation. or on columns/posts/piers/piles/shear walls); and

Openings to facilitate automatic equalization of hydrostatic flood

forces on walls in accordance with Section 18.80.040(AX8Xb),
when solid foundation perimeter walls are used in Zones A, AE, AH,
and AO.

Permit Requirements. The Floodplain Development Permit shall include, but not

be limited to:

A complete description of all the development to be permitted under the

floodplain development permit (i.e. house, garage. pool. septic, bulkhead,

cabana, pole bam. chicken coop, pier, bridge, mining, dredging, filling,
riprap, docks. grading. paving, excavation or drilling operations, or storage

of equipment or materials. etcetera).

The Special Flood Hazard Area determination for the proposed

development in accordance with available data specihed in Section

18.80.020(B).

The Flood Protection Elevation required for the lowest floor and all
attendant utilities.

The Flood Protection Elevation required for the protection of all utility
equipment and machinery.

2

c

d

a

Page 40 of 62

Usage details ofany enclosed areas below the lowest floor.

Plans and/or details for the protection ofpublic utilities and facilities such

as sewer, gas, electrical. and water systems to be located and constructed to

minimize flood damage.

Certification that all other Local, State, and Federal permits required prior
to floodplain development permit issuance have been received.

Documentation for placement of recreational vehicles and/or temporary

structures, when applicable, to ensure that the provisions of Section

18.80.040(BX5 and 6), DCC are met.

A description of proposed watercourse alteration or relocation, when

applicable. including an engineering report on the effects ofthe proposed

project on the flood-carrying capacity ofthe watercourse and the effects to
properties located both upstream and downstream; and

i. A map (if not shown on plot plan) showing the location of the proposed

watercourse alteration or relocation.

1.

ll.

h.

l.

b.



)

e. All certification submittal requirements with timelines.

f. A statement that no fill material or other development shall encroach into

the floodway ofany watercourse. as applicable.

g. The flood openings requirements, if in Zones A, AE, AH, or AO.

h. All floodplain development permits shall be conditional upon the start of
construction of work within 180 days. A floodplain development permit

shall expire 180 days after issuance unless the permitted activity has

commenced as per the Start of Construction definition.

i. Fully enclosed areas below the lowest floor are usable solely for parking ol
vehicles. building access, or storage.

j. All materials below BFE/FPE must be flood resistant materials.

Certifi cation Requirements.

a. Elevation Certificates

i. A Construction Drawings Elevation Certificate (FEMA Form 86-0-

33) is required prior to the actual start of any new construction. It
shall be the duty of the permit holder to submit to the Floodplain

Administrator a certification of the elevation of the lowest floor. in
relation to mean sea level. The Floodplain Administrator shall

review the certificate data submitted. Deficiencies detected by such

review shall be corrected by the permit holder prior to the beginning

ofconstruction. Failure to submit the certification or failure to make

required corrections shall be cause to deny a floodplain development

permit.

ii. A final as-built Finished Construction Elevation Certificate (FEMA

Form FF-206-FY-22-152) is required after construction is

completed and prior to Certificate of Compliance/Occupancy

issuance. It shall be the duty of the permit holder to submit to the

Floodplain Administrator a certification of final as-built
construction of the elevation of the lowest floor and all attendant

utilities. The Floodplain Administrator shall review the certificate
data submitted. Deficiencies detected by such review shall be

corrected by the permit holder immediately and prior to Certificate
of Compliance/Occupancy issuance. In some instances, another
certification may be required to certiry corrected as-built
construction. Failure to submit the certification or failure to make
required corrections shall be cause to withhold the issuance of a

Certifi cate of Compliance/Occupancy.

Page 41 ot 62



b Floodproofing Certificate. If non-residential floodproofing is used to meet

the Flood Protection Elevation requirements, design plans, with supporting

data, an operational plan, and an inspection and maintenance plan are

required prior to the actual start ofany new construction. It shall be the duty

olthe permit holder to submit to the Floodplain Administrator a certification
of the floodproofed design elevation of the lowest floor and all attendant

utilities, in relation to mean sea level. Floodproofing certification shall be

prepared by or under the direct supervision of a professional engineer or
architect and certified by same. The Floodplain Administrator shall review
the certificate data, the operational plan. and the inspection and maintenance

plan. Deficiencies detected by such review shall be corrected by lhe
applicant prior to permit approval. Failure to submit the certification or
failure to make required corrections shalt be cause to deny a Floodplain
Development Permit. Prior to requesting a Certificate of
Compliance/Occupancy a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form FF-206-

FY-22-153) shall be provided to the Floodplain Administrator for review
and approval.

If a manufactured home (including tiny home or park model) is placed

within Zone A, AE, AH, or AO and the elevation of the chassis is more than

36 inches in height above grade, an engineered foundation ce(ification is

required in accordance with the provisions of Section 18.80.040(BX3Xb).

If a watercourse is to be altered or relocated, the following shall all be

submitted by the permit applicant prior to issuance of a floodplain
development permit:

i. a description of the extent of watercourse alteration or relocation;
and

ii. a professional engineer's certified report on the effects of the
proposed project on the flood-carrying capacity of the watercourse
and the effects to properties located both upstream and downstream;
and

iii. a map showing the location olthe proposed watercourse alteration
or relocation; and

iv. an Idaho Stream Channel Alteration Permit approval shall be
provided by the applicant to the Floodplain Administrator.

Certification Exemptions. The following structures, are exempt from the

elevation/floodproofing certification requirements specified in items a. and

b. of this subsection:

i. Recreational Vehicles meeting requirements of Section

I 8.80.040(BX5)(a);

c

d

Page 42 of 62

e.



ii. Temporary Structures meeting requirements of Section

18.80.040(B)(6); and

iii. Accessory Structures less than 200 square feet meeting requirements

of Section I 8.80.040(BX7).

4. Determinations for Existing Buildings and Structures. For applications for building
permits to improve buildings and structures, including alterations, movement,

enlargement, replacement, repair, change of occupancy, additions, rehabilitations,

renovations, improvements. repairs of damage, and any other improvement of or

work on such buildings and structures, the Floodplain Administrator, in
coordination with the Building Official, shall:

a. Estimate the market value or require the applicant to obtain an appraisal of
the market value prepared by a qualified independent appraiser of the

building or structure before the start of construction of the proposed work.

In the case of repair, the market value ofthe building or stucture shall be

the market value before the damage occurred and before any repairs are

made;

b. Compare the cost to perform the improvement, the cost to repair a damaged

building to its pre-damaged condition, or the combined costs of
improvements and repairs, ifapplicable, to the market value ofthe building

or structure;

c. Determine and document whether the proposed work constitutes substantial

improvement or repair of substantial damage; and

d. Notify the applicant if it is determined that the work constitutes substantial

improvement or repair of substantial damage and that compliance with the

flood resistant construction requirements of the adopted ldaho Building
Code and this ordinance is required.

5. Any other information deemed necessary for review ofpublic safety and floodplain
management requirements by the floodplain administrator.

6. A temporary Certificate of Occupancy (C/O) or Temporary Certificate of
Compliance (C/C) will NEVER be issued for any structure in the floodplain.

SECTION D. Corrective Procedures

Violations to be Corrected. When the Floodplain Administrator finds violations of
applicable State and local laws, it shalt be his or her duty to notifr the owner or
occupant ofthe building olthe violation. The owner or occupant shall immediately
remedy each of the violations ol law cited in such notification.

Page 43 of 62



2 Actions in Event ofFailure to Take Corrective Action. lf the owner ofa building or
property shall fail to take prompt corrective action. the Floodplain Administrator
shall give the owner written notice, by certified or registered mail to the owner's

last known address or by personal service, stating:

a. that the building or property is in violation of the floodplain management

regulations;

b. that a hearing will be held before the Floodplain Administrator at a

designated place and time, not later than ten (10) days after the date of the

notice, at which time the owner shall be entitled to be heard in person or by

counsel and to present arguments and evidence pertaining to the matter; and

c. that following the hearing. the Floodplain Administrator may issue an order

to alter, vacate, or demolish the building; or to remove fill as applicable.

Order to Take Corrective Action. If. upon a hearing held pursuant to the notice

prescribed above. the Floodplain Administrator shall find that the building or
development is in violation of the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, he or she

shall issue an order in writing to the owner, requiring the owner to remedy the

violation within a specified time period. not less than sixty (60) calendar days, nor

more than ninety (90) calendar days. Where the Floodplain Administrator finds

that there is imminent danger to life or other property, he or she may order that

corrective action be taken in such lesser period as may be feasible.

Appeal. Any owner who has received an order to take corrective action may appeal
the order to the local elected goveming body by giving notice of appeal in writing
to the Floodplain Administrator and the clerk within ten (10) calendar days
following issuance ofthe final order. In the absence ofan appeal, the order ofthe
Floodplain Administrator shall be final. The local goveming body shall hear an
appeal within a reasonable time and may affirm, modifu, and affirm, or revoke the
order.

5. Failure to Comply with Order. If the owner of a building or property fails to comply
with an order to take corrective action for which no appeal has been made or lails
to comply with an order of the goveming body following an appeal, the owner shall
be guilty ofa misdemeanor and shall be punished at the discretion of the court.

SECTION E. Variance Procedures

I . The City Council shall hear and decide requests for variances from the requirements

of this ordinance.

Variances may be issued for:

a. the repair or rehabilitation ofhistoric structures upon the determination that

the proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the structure's

continued designation as a historic structure and that the variance is the

.l

4

)

Page 44 oI 62



J

minimum necessary to preserve the historic character and design of the

structure;

b. functionally dependent facilities, if determined to meet the definition as

stated in Section 18.10.020 DCC, provided provisions of Section

1 8.80.03O(EX8Xb - d), have been satisfied, and such facilities are protected

by methods that minimize flood damages during the base flood and create

no additional threats to public safety; or

c. any other type of development, provided it meets the requirements of this

Section.

In passing upon variances, the City Council shall consider all technical evaluations,

all relevant factors, all standards specified in other sections of this ordinance, and:

a. the danger that materials may be swept onto other lands to the injury of
others;

b. the danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage;

c. the susceptibility ofthe proposed facility and its contents to flood damage

and the effect of such damage on the individual owner;

d. the importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the

community;

e. the necessity to the facility of a waterfront location as defined under

18.10.020 DCC as a functionally dependent facility, where applicable;

f. the availability of altemative locations, not subject to flooding or erosion

damage, for the proposed use;

g. the compatibility of the proposed use with existing and anticipated

development;

h. the relationship of the proposed use to the comprehensive plan and

floodplain management program for that area;

i. the safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and

emergency vehicles;

j. the expected heights, velocity, duration, rate ofrise, and sediment transport
ofthe floodwaters and the effects of wave action, ifapplicable, expected at

the site; and

k. the costs of providing govemmental services during and after flood
conditions including maintenance and repair ofpublic utilities and facilities
such as sewer, gas, electrical and water systems, and streets and bridges.

Page 45 of 62



.+

5

Conditions for Variances:

a. Variances shall not be issued when the variance will make the structure in
violation ofother Federal, State, or local laws. regulations, or ordinances.

b. Variances shall not be issued within any designated floodway ifthe variance

would result in any increase in flood levels during the base flood discharge.

c. Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance is the

minimum necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief.

d. Variances shall only be issued prior to development permit approval.

e. Variances shall only be issued upon:

i. a showing of good and sufficient cause;

ii. a determination that failure to grant the variance would result in

exceptional hardship; and

iii. a determination that the granting of a variance will not result in
increased flood heights, additional threats to public safety, or

extraordinary public expense, create nuisance, cause fiaud on or

victimization of the public, or conflict with existing local laws or

ordinances.

6

7

Page 46 of 62

The applicant shall include a written report addressing each ofthe above factors in
Section 18.80.030(E)(3 )(a-k) with their application for a variance.

Upon consideration ofthe factors listed above and the purposes of this ordinance,

the City Council may attach such conditions to the granting ofvariances as it deems

necessary to further the purposes and objectives of this ordinance.

Any applicant to whom a variance is granted shall be given written notice over the

signature of a communit_v offrcial specifuing the difference between the Base Flood
Elevation (BFE) and the elevation to which the structure is to be built and that such

construction below the BFE increases risks to life and property, and that the

issuance of a variance to construct a structure below the BFE may result in
increased premium rates lor flood insurance. Such notification shall be maintained

with a record ofall variance actions. including justification for their issuance.

The Floodplain Administrator shall maintain the records of all appeal actions and

report any variances to the Federal Insurance Administrator and the State ofldaho
upon request.

8.



9 A variance may be issued for solid waste disposal facilities or sites, hazardous waste

management facilities, salvage yards, and chemical storage facilities that are

located in Special Flood Hazard Areas provided that all ofthe following conditions
are met.

a. The use serves a critical need in the community.

b. No feasible location exists for the use outside the Special Flood Hazard

Area.

c. The lowest floor of any structure is elevated or floodproofed to at least the

Flood Protection Elevation.

d. The use complies with all other applicable Federal, State, and local laws.

The City of Donnelly will noti! the State NFIP Coordinator of the Idaho

Department of Water Resources of its intention to grant a variance at least thirty
(30) calendar days prior to granting the variance.

Any person aggrieved by the decision ofthe City Council may appeal such decision

to the Court, as provided in ldaho Code 67-6535.

10

ll

18.80.040 PROVISIONSFORFLOODHAZARDREDUCTION

Section A. General Standards

In all Special Flood Hazard Areas, the following provisions are required:

1. All new conslruction, substantial improvements, and development shall be

designed (or modified) and adequately anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, and

lateral movement ol the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic

loads, including the effects ofbuoyancy.

2. All new construction, substantial improvements, and development shall be

constructed with materials and utility equipment resistant to flood damage in
accordance with the Technical Bulletin 2. Flood Damage-Resistant Materials
Requirements, and available from the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

3. All new construction, substantial improvements, and development shall be

constructed by methods and practices that minimize flood damages.

4. All new and replacement electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, air conditioning
equipment, and other service facilities shall be designed and/or located so as to
prevent water from entering or accumulating w'ithin the components during
conditions of flooding to the Flood Protection Elevation. These include. but are not

Page 47 oI 62



5

6

limited to, HVAC equipment, water softener units, bath,ikitchen fixtures, ductwork,
electric/gas meter panels/boxes, utility/cable boxes, hot water heaters, and electric
outlets/switches.

All new and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to minimize or
eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the system.

All new and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to minimize or

eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the systems and discharges from the

systems into flood waters.

On-site waste disposal systems shall be located and constructed to avoid

impairment to them or contamination from them during flooding.

A fully enclosed area, of new construction and substantially improved structures,

which is below the lowest floor used solely for parking, access, and storage shall:

be constructed entirely of flood resistant materials at least to the Flood
Protection Elevation; and

include, in Zones A, AE, AH, and AO, flood openings to automatically
equalize hydrostatic flood forces on walls by allowing for the entry and exit
of floodwaters. To meet this requirement, the openings must either be

certified by a professional engineer or architect or meet or exceed the

lol lowing minimum design criteria:

i. A minimum ol two flood openings on different sides of each

enclosed area subject to flooding;

ii. The total net area of all flood openings must be at least one (1)

square inch for each square foot ofenclosed area subject to flooding;

iii. If a building has more than one enclosed area, each enclosed area

must have flood openings to allow floodwaters to automatically

enter and exit;

iv. The bottom of all required flood openings shall be no higher than

one ( I ) foot above the interior or exterior adjacent grade;

v. Flood openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, or other

coverings or devices, provided they permit the automatic flow of
floodwaters in both directionsl and

vi. Enclosures made of flexible skirting are not considered enclosures

for regulatory purposes, and, therefore, do not require flood

openings. Masonry or flood resistant wood underpinning, regardless

of structural status, is considered an enclosure and requires flood

openings as outlined above.

7

I

a

b

Page 48 of 62



9 Any alteration. repair- reconstruction, or improvements to a structure. which is in
compliance with the provisions of this ordinance, shall meet the requirements of
"new construction" as contained in this ordinance.

Nothing in this ordinance shall prevent the repair, reconstruction, or replacement of
a building or structure existing on the effective date of this ordinance and located

totally or partially within the floodway, or stream setback, provided there is no

additional encroachment below the Flood Protection Elevation in the floodway. or
stream setback, and provided that such repair, reconstruction. or replacement meets

all of the other requirements of this ordinance.

New solid waste disposal facilities and sites, hazardous waste management

facilities, salvage yards, and chemical storage facilities shall not be permitted,

except by variance as specified in Section 18.80.030(EX9). A structure or tank for
chemical or fuel storage incidental to an allowed use or to the operation ofa water

treatment plant or wastewater treatment facility may be located in a Special Flood

Hazard Area only if the structure or tank is either elevated or floodproofed to at

least the Flood Protection Elevation and certified in accordance with the provisions

of Section I 8.80.030(CX3).

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall be consistent with
the need to minimize flood damage and determined to be reasonably safe from

flooding.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have public

utilities and facilities such as sewer. gas, electrical, and water systems located and

constructed to minimize flood damage.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have adequate

drainage provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shalI have received all
necessary permits from those governmental agencies for which approval is required

by Federal or State law, including Section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act Amendments of 1972.33 USC 1334.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals greater than 50 lots or
5 acres, whichever is the lesser, shall include within such proposals base flood
elevation data.

When a structure is partially located in a Special Flood Hazard Area. the entire

structure shall meet the requirements for new construction and substantial
improvements.

10.

il.

12.

13.

14.

l5

16

17.

Page 49 of 62



18.

19.

20.

When a structure is located in multiple flood hazard zones or in a flood hazard risk
zone with multiple base flood elevations, the provisions for the more restrictive
flood hazard risk zone and the highest Base Flood Elevation (BFE) shall apply.

Fill is prohibited in the SFHA. including construction of buildings on fill. This
includes not signing the Community Acknowledgement page for Conditional
Letters or Letters of Map Revision (CLOMR-F or LOMR-F).

A temporary Certificate of Occupancy (CiO) or Temporary Certificate of
Compliance (C/C) will NEVER be issued for any structure in the floodplain.

2

Section B. Specific Standards

In all Special Flood Hazard Areas where Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data has been

provided. as set forth in Section 18.80.020(8). or Section 18.80.040(D), the following
provisions, in addition to the provisions of Section 18.80.040(A), are required:

I . Residential Construction. New construction, substantial improvements, and

development of any residential structure (including manufactured homes, tiny
homes, and park models) shall have the lowest floor. including basement, and

utilities including ductwork. elevated no lower than the Flood Protection Elevation.
as defined in 18.10.020 DCC.

Non-Residential Construction. New construction, substantial improvements, and

development of any commercial, industrial, or other non-residential structure shall

have the lowest floor, including basement, and utilities including ductwork,
elevated no lower than the Flood Protection Elevation. as defined in Section

18.10.020 DCC. Structures located in Zones A. AE. AH, and AO may be

floodproofed to the Flood Protection Elevation in lieu ofelevation provided that all
areas ofthe structure, together with attendant utility and sanitary facilities, below
the Flood Protection Elevation are watertight with walls substantially impermeable

to the passage of water, using structural components having the capability of
resisting hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads and the effect of buoyancy. For AH
and AO Zones, the floodproofing elevation shall be in accordance with Section

I 8.80.040(FX2). A registered professional engineer or architect shall certiry that the

floodproofing standards of this subsection are satisfied. Such certification shall be

provided to the Floodplain Administrator as set forth in Section 18.80.030(CX3),

along with the operational plan and the inspection and maintenance plan.

Manufactured Homes.

a. New and replacement manufactured homes (including tiny homes. and park

models) shalt be elevated so that the lowest floor ofthe manufactured home

J

Page 50 of 62



4

is no lower than the Flood Protection Elevation. as defined in Section

18.10.020 DCC.

b. Manufactured homes (including tiny homes, and park models) shall be

securely anchored to an adequately anchored loundation to resist flotation,

collapse, and lateral movement, either by certified engineered foundation

system, or in accordance with the most current edition of the Idaho Division
of Building Safety's "ldaho Manufactured Home Installation Standard" in
accordance with Idaho Code $ 44-2201(2). Additionally, when the elevation

would be met by an elevation of the chassis thirty-six (36) inches or less

above the grade at the site, the chassis shall be supported by reinforced piers

or engineered loundation. When the elevation ofthe chassis is above thirty-
six (36) inches in height, an engineering certification is required.

c. All enclosures or skirting below the lowest floor shall meet the requirements

of Section 18.80.040(AX8)(a and b).

d. An evacuation plan must be developed for evacuation ofall residents ofall
new, substantially improved, or substantially damaged manufactured home

parks or subdivisions located within flood prone areas. This plan shall be

filed with and approved by the Floodplain Administrator and the local

Emergency Management Coordinator.

Additions/lmprovements.

a. Additions and/or improvements to pre-FIRM structures when the addition

and/or improvements in combination with any interior modifications to the

existing structure are

i. not a substantial improvement, the addition and/or improvements

must be designed to minimize flood damages and must not be any

more non-conforming than the existing structure; or

ii. a substantial improvement, both the existing structure and the

addition and/or improvements must comply with the standards for
new construction.

Additions to non-compliant post-FIRM structures that are a substantial

improvement with no modilications to the existing structure other than a
standard door in the common wall shall require only the addition to comply
with the standards for new construction.

Additions and/or improvements to non-compliant post-FIRM structures
when the addition and/or improvements in combination with any interior
modifications to the existing structure are

b

C

Page 51 of 62



11.

not a substantial improvement, the addition and/or improvements

only must comply with the standards for new construction; or

a substantial improvement, both the existing structure and the

addition and./or improvements must comply with the standards for
new construction.

d Any combination of repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, or
improvement of a building or structure taking place during a ten (10) year

period" the cumulative cost of which equals or exceeds forty percent (40%)

of the market value of the structure before the improvement or repair is

started, must comply with the standards for new construction. For each

building or structure, the ten ( 10) year period begins on the date ofthe first
improvement or repair of that building or structure subsequent to the

effective date of this ordinance. If the structure has sustained substantial

damage. any repairs are considered substantial improvement regardless of
the actual repair work performed. The requirement does not. however.

include either:

)

i. any project for improvement of a building required to correct

existing health, sanitary, or safety code violations identified by the

building official and that are the minimum necessary to assume safe

living conditions; or

ii. any alteration ofa historic structure provided that the alteration will
not preclude the structure's continued designation as a historic
structure.

Recreational Vehicles. Recreational vehicles shall be either:

a. Temporary Placement

i. be on site for fewer than 180 consecutive days and be fully licensed

and ready for highway use (a recreational vehicle is ready for
highway use if it is on its wheels or jacking system, is attached to

the site only by quick disconnect type utilities, and has no
permanenlly attached additions); or

b. Permanent Placement.

i. Recreational vehicles (including tiny homes, and park models) that

do not meet the limitations of Temporary Placement shall meet all
the requirements for new construction, as set forth in Section

18.80.040(A), (BXl), and (e)(3).

Temporary Non-Residential Structures.6

Page 52 of 62



7

Prior to the issuance ofa floodplain development permit for a temporary structure,

the applicant must submit to the Floodplain Administrator a plan for the removal of
such structure(s) in the event of a flash flood or other type of flood waming
notification. The following information shall be submitted in writing to the

Floodplain Administrator for review and written approval:

a. a specific time period for which the temporary use will be permitted. Time

specified may not exceed six (6) months, renewable up to one (1) year;

b. the name, address. and phone number ofthe individual responsible for the

removal of the temporary structure;

c. the time frame prior to the event at which a structure will be removed (i.e.,

immediately upon flood waming notification);

d. a copy of the contract or other suitable instrument with the entity

responsible for physical removal ofthe structure; and

e. designation, accompanied by documentation, of a location outside the

Special Flood Hazard Area, to which the temporary structure will be moved.

f. Temporary structures in the floodway must provide a Hydraulic and

Hydrology Analysis along with a No-Rise Certification.

Accessory and Agricultural Structures (Appurtenant structures).

When accessory structures (sheds, detached garages, etc. used solely for parking,

and storage) are to be placed within a Special !166d flaza1d Area, elevation or
floodproofing certifications are required for all accessory structures in accordance

with Section 18.80.030(C)(3 ), and the following criteria shall be met:

a. Accessory struclures shall not be used lor human habitation (including
working, sleeping, living, cooking, or restroom areas);

b. Accessory structures shall not be temperature-controlled;

c. Accessory structures shall be designed to have low flood damage potential;

d. Accessory structures shall be constructed and placed on the building site so

as to offer the minimum resistance to the flow of floodwaters;

e. Accessory structures shall be firmly anchored in accordance with the
provisions of Section I 8.80.040(A)( I ); and

f. All utility equipment and machinery, such as electrical, shall be installed in
accordance with the provisions of Section 18.80.040(A)(4); and

g. Accessory structures greater than 600 sq. ft., proposed to have the lowest
floor below the Flood Protection Elevation (wet floodproofed), must have

an approved variance prior to the start of construction.

Page 53 of 62



8

For accessory structures less than 200 sq. ft. and is a minimal investment of less

than three thousand dollars ($3,000.00), and used solely for parking or storage,

flood openings to facilitate automatic equalization of hydrostatic flood forces shall

be provided below the Flood Protection Elevation in conformance with the

provisions of Section 18.80.040(A)(8) in lieu ofelevation.

Accessory structures not used solely for parking or storage must be elevated per

Section 18.80.040(8)( I and 2).

An accessory structure with a footprint of less than 200 square feet and is a minimal

investment of less than three thousand doltars ($3,000.00) and satisfies all the

criteria outlined in a - f above is not required to provide the elevation certificate per

Section 1 8.80.040(BX2).

Tanks.

When gas and liquid storage tanks are to be placed within a Special Flood Hazard

Area, the following criteria shall be met:

a. Underground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be anchored to prevent

flotation, collapse, or lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and

hydrostatic loads during conditions ofthe base flood, including the effects

ofbuoyancy (assuming the tank is empty);

b. Elevated above-ground tanks. in flood hazard areas shall be attached to and

elevated to or above the design flood elevation on a supporting structure

that is designed to prevent flotation. collapse, or lateral movement during

conditions of the base flood. Tank-supporting structures shall meet the

foundation requirements ofthe applicable flood hazard area;

c. Not elevated above-ground tanks may be permitted in flood hazard areas

provided the tanks are anchored or otherwise designed and constructed to

prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement resulting from

hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads during conditions ofthe design flood,

including the effects ofbuoyancy assuming the tank is empty and the effects

of flood-bome debris.

Tank inlets, fill openings. outlets and vents shall be:

i. at or above the flood protection elevation or fitted with covers

designed to prevent the inflow of floodwater or outflow ol the

contents of the tanks during conditions ofthe base flood; and

ii. anchored to prevent lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic

and hydrostatic loads. including the effects of buoyancy' during

conditions of the base flood.

d

Page 54 of 62



9 Construction of a Crawlspace Foundation.

Must meet all the following requirements. including:

a. The structure must be designed and adequately anchored to resist flotation.
collapse, and lateral movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic
and hydrostatic loads. including the effects ofbuoyancy.

b. Flood openings must be installed that allow for the automatic entry and exit of
floodwaters.

c. The portions of the structure below the BFE (plus freeboard) must be
constructed with materials resistant to flood damage. This includes not only the
foundation walls ol the crawlspace used to elevate the building. but also any
joists, insulation, or other materials that extend below the BFE.

d. The interior grade ofa crawlspace must not be more than two feet (2') below
the exterior lowest adjacent grade (LAG).

e. The height of the below-grade crawlspace, measured from the interior grade
olthe crawlspace to the top of the crawlspace sill plate, must not exceed four
feet (4') at any point.

f. There must be an adequate drainage system that removes floodwaters from the
interior area of the crawlspace. The enclosed area should be drained within a

reasonable time after a flood event.

g. The velocity of floodwaters at the site should not exceed five feet (5') per
second.

h.

Subdivision Plats.

Flood zones.

a A note must be provided on the final plat documenting the current flood zone
in which the property or properties are located. The boundary line must be
drawn on the plat in situations where two or more flood zones intersect over the
property or properties being surveyed.

b. FEMA FIRM panel(s): #160085C,1302C, etc.

FIRM effective date(s): mm/dd/year

Flood Zone(s): Zone X, Zone A, Zone AE. etc.

Base Flood Elevation(s): AE _.0 ft., etc.

Flood Zones are subject to change by FEMA & all land within a floodway or
floodplain is regulated by Chapter 18.80 ofthe Donnelly City Code.

Critical Facilities:

10.

ll.

Page 55 of 62



12.

Construction of new critical lacilities shall be, to the extent possible, located outside

the limits olthe special flood hazard area (SFHA) one percent (1%)(often called
the "100-year floodplain"). Construction of new critical facilities shall be

permissible within the SFHA il no feasible altemative site is available. Critical
facilities constructed within the SFHA shall have the lowest floor elevated three

feet (3') above BFE or to the height of the 500-year flood, whichever is higher.

Access to and from the critical facility should also be protected to the height utilized
above. Floodproofing and sealing measures must be taken to ensure that toxic
substances will not be displaced by or released into floodwaters. Access routes

elevated to or above the level of the base flood elevation shall be provided to all
critical facilities to the extent possible.

Floodplain Development Permits Related to Irrigation Activities and Development.

a. Irrigation Floodplain Development Permit

The Floodplain Administrator must exercise their professional judgement when
reviewing activities to determine if an activity requires a permit. When in
doubt, the Floodplain Administrator should seek consultation from the IDWR
Floodplain Coordinator to determine permit necessity.

Upon review of the proposed activities and projects, the Floodplain
Administrator will assess the project for necessary permitting and will notifi
the applicant in writing (or email) accordingly.

The Floodplain Administrator shall advise the applicant or project sponsor of
their assessment via written notice (email is preferable). The Floodplain
Administrator shall maintain a copy of all proposed project notifications and
responses.

Activities and projects that will require a Floodplain Development Permit:

l. Dredging and grading of irrigation and drainage channels, provided that fill
from dredging or grading is not deposited on the banks ofchannels or anywhere
within the regulatory floodway or SFHA for longer than 10 days.

2. Seasonal grading within natural stream channels to check or direct water into
inigation facilities (i.e., earthen "push-up dams" and "wing dams").

3. Deposition of fill within the SFHA for less than 10 days. After 10 days,

deposited fill must be removed from the SFHA or graded and compacted to

existing grade within + 0.2 feet. Deposition ol hll includes deposition of
material resulting from grading or excavating irrigation or drainage channels.

Deposition of fill within the mapped floodway requires an individual permit.

Page 56 of 62



4. Construction of new underground utilities that do not permanently alter the

topography. Excess soil from new pipes larger than 2 feet in diameter must be

disposed ofoutside the regulatory floodway and SFHA.

5. In-kind replacement of irrigation and drainage works or components including
but not limited to control gates or head gates, measuring devices and their
housing structures/stilling wells, culverts, pumps, pipes, flumes, siphons, and

similar works. GIFD permits cannot authorize the In-kind replacement of dams

or bridge structures.

6. New driveways, trails, sidewalks, roads, and streets constructed completely at-

or-below existing grade.

7. New underground utilities that do not permanently alter the existing grade

elevations by + 0.5 feet.

8. Armoring, stabilizing, securing, or in-kind replacement of existing
infrastructure within the channel banks (such as bridge piers, sewer/utility
supports and storm water/sewer drainage outfalls/headwalls) provided the

dimensions (bank slopes, channel location, channel elevation) of the channel

are not altered. This should not involve replacement with larger or additional
above ground infrastructure.

b. Irrigation projects within the regulatory floodway require a Hydrologic and

Hydraulic Analysis with No-Rise Certification in addition to a Floodplain
Development Permit.

13. Compensatory Storage: New development shall not reduce the effective flood

storage volume of the Regulatory Floodway and SFHA. At a minimum, a development

proposal shall provide compensatory storage ilgrading or other activity eliminates any

effective flood storage volume. Compensatory storage shall:

a. Provide equivalent volume at equivalent elevations to that being displaced. For this

purpose! "equivalent elevation" means having similar relationship to ordinary high

water and the best available one hundred (100) year water surface profiles;

b. Be hydraulically connected to the source offlooding; and

c. Provide compensatory storage in the same construction season as when the

displacement offlood storage volume occurs and before the flood season begins.

d. The newly created storage area shall be graded and vegetated to allow fish access

during flood events without creating fish stranding sites.

14. Pit. Mine. Quarry, or Gravel Extraction: Approval of a CLOMR shall be required as a

condition of approval for any proposed pit, mine, quarry, or gravel extraction. The

CLOMR application shall demonstrate that the extraction site will be designed to avoid
river avulsion (the sudden separation of land from one property and its attachment to

Page 57 ot 62



another. especially by flooding or a change in the course of a river). FEMA must
approve the CLOMR prior to commencement of the use or breaking ground. Gravel
mining operations or excavations are not permitted within one hundred feet (100') of
the top of riverbank regardless of floodway or floodplain designation. Material
stockpiles and permanently installed structures shall not be located within the

regulatory floodway.

15. Bridges and Culverts: IDAPA 37.03.07 Rute 59 requires that communities participating
in the NFIP must have 1.0 ft. freeboard above the 100-year flow. Thus, the low chord
must be at least 1.0 ft. above the Base Flood Elevation (BFE). In an A Zone without
BFE the BFE will be determined by a Hydrologic & Hydraulic Analysis the project

applicant develops. The Hydrologic & Hydraulic Analysis with BFE will be provided

to the community as a part of the Floodplain Development Permit. Upon completion
ofthe project, the project applicant may be required to submit a Letter of Map Revision
(LOMR) application to FEMA.

16. Density: Land designated as Floodway shall be excluded when calculating residential
density and in no case shall the residential density within a Floodplain, outside ofthe
Floodway area, exceed one dwelling unit per acre.

Section C. Standards for Floodplains without Established Base Flood Elevations

Within the Special Flood Hazard Areas designated as Zone A (also known as Unnumbered
A Zones) and established in Section 18.80.020(8), where no Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
data has been provided by FEMA, the following provisions. in addition to the provisions
of Section 18.80.040(A), shall apply:

The BFE used in determining the Flood Protection Elevation (FPE) shall be determined

based on the lollowing criteria:

l. When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is available from other sources, all
new construction and substantial improvements within such areas shall also

comply with all applicable provisions ofthis ordinance and shall be elevated

or floodproofed in accordance with standards in Section 18.80.040(A and

B).

2. When floodway data is available from a Federal, State, or other source, all
new construction and substantial improvements within floodway areas shall

also comply with the requirements of Section 18.80.040(8 and E).

3. Require that all new subdivision proposals and other proposed

developments (including proposals for manufactured home parks and

subdivisions) greater than 50 lots or 5 acres, whichever is the lesser, include

within such proposals base flood elevation data. Such Base Flood Elevation
(BFE) data shall be adopted by reference in accordance with Section

Page 58 of 62



18.80.020(8), and utilized in implementing this ordinance. The

applicant/developer shall submit an application for a Conditional Letter of
Map Revision (CLOMR) prior to Preliminary Plat approval and have

obtained a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) prior to any building permits

for structures being issued.

4. When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is not available from a Federal.

State, or other source as outlined above. the lowest floor shall be elevated

or floodproofed (non-residential) to two feet (2.0 ft.) above the Highest

Adjacent Grade (HAG) at the building site or to the Flood Protection

Elevation (FPE) whichever is higher, as defined in Section 1 8.10.020 DCC.

All other applicable provisions of Section 18.80.040(8) shall also apply.

Section D. Standards for Riverine Floodplains with Base Flood Elevations but
without Established Floodways.

Along rivers and streams where Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is provided by FEMA or

is available from another source, but floodways are not identified for a Special Flood

Hazard Area on the FIRM or in the FIS report. the following requirements shall apply to

all development within such areas:

1. Standards of Section 18.80.040(4and B); and

2. Until a regulatory floodway is designated, no encroachments. including fi . neu'

construction, substantial improvements, or other development shall be permitted

unless certification with supporting technical data by a registered professional

engineer is provided demonstrating that the cumulative effect of the proposed

development, when combined with all other existing and anticipated development.

will not increase the water surface elevation ofthe base flood more than one foot

at any point within the community.

Section E. Standards for Floodways and Flood Fringe Areas.

Areas designated as floodways located within the Special Flood Hazard Areas established

in Section 18.80.020(8). The floodways are extremely hazardous areas due to the velocity

of floodwaters that have erosion potential and carry debris and potential projectiles. The

following provisions, in addition to standards outlined in 18.80.040(,4 and B), shall appty

to all development within such areas:

1. No encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial improvements, and

other developments shall be permitted unless:

a. it is demonstrated that the proposed encroachment would not result in any

increase in the flood levels during the occurrence of the base flood, based

on hydrologic and hydraulic analyses performed in accordance with
standard engineering practice (No-Rlse Analysis & Certification) and

Page 59 of 62



)

J

1

presented to the Floodplain Administrator prior to issuance ol floodplain

development permit; or

b. a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) has been approved by

FEMA. A Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) must also be obtained within
six months of completion ofthe proposed encroachment.

If Section 18.80.040(E)(l) is satisfied. all development shall comply with all

applicable flood hazard reduction provisions of this ordinance.

Manufactured homes (including tiny homes, and park models) may be permitted

provided the following provisions are met:

a. the anchoring and the elevation standards of Section I 8.80.040(8)(3); and

b. the encroachment standards of Section 18.80.040(EX I )).

Other Development in regulated floodways.

a. Fences that have the potential to block the passage of floodwaters, such as

stockade fences and wire mesh fences. in regulated floodways shall meet

the limitations of Section 18.80.040(E), DCC.

b. Retaining walls, bulkheads. sidewalks, and driveways that involve the

placement of fill in regulated floodways shall meet the limitations of
Sectionl 8.80.040(E), DCC.

c. Roads and watercourse crossings. including roads, bridges, culverts, low-
water crossings, and similar means for vehicles or pedestrians to traveI from

one side ofa watercourse to the other side. which encroach into regulated

floodways, shall meet the limitations ol Section 18.80.040(E). DCC. The

applicant/developer shall submit an application for a Letter of Map Revision
(LOMR) upon completion of construction for the purpose of providing

FEMA better available data.

Drilling water, oil, andior gas wells including fuel storage tanks, apparatus,

and any equipment at the site that encroach into regulated floodways shall

meet the limitations of Section 18.80.040(E). DCC.

Docks, piers, boat ramps, marinas, moorings, decks, docking facilities, port

facilities, shipbuilding. and ship repair facilities that encroach into regulated

floodways shall meet the limitations ol Section 18.80.040(E). DCC

Gravel and sand and their subsequent extraction on lands within the Special

Flood Hazard Area that encroach into regulated floodways shall meet the

limitations of Section 18.80.040(E), DCC. A Reclamation Plan Bond for
LOMR shall be posted by the mine/property owner with the City of

d

e

1.

Page 60 of 62



Section 4: The provisions ofthis ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and ifany provision

of this act or the application of such provision to any person or circumstance is declared invalid

for any reason, such declaration shall not affect the validity of remaining portions ofthis ordinance.

Section 5: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval. and

publication as required by law. In lieu of publication ofthe entire ordinance, a summary thereofin

compliance with Section 50-901A, Idaho Code. may be published.

Approved and adopted this 

- 

day of 2025

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, Idaho

Susan Dorris

Mayor, City of Donnelly

Page 6'l of 62

Donnelly to cover the estimated costs of a Reclamation LOMR as

determined by the mine/property owner and shall provide supporting

documentation for the estimated LOMR cost. A Reclamation LOMR shalt

be completed within one year of the completion of mining. Upon failure of
the property ownerto obtain a Reclamation LOMR of the mining site within
one year, the Reclamation Plan Bond for LOMR will be forfeited.

5. All buildings shall be set back a minimum of one hundred feet (100') from the

floodway line. Except that when the special flood hazard area boundary is one hundred f'eet

(100') or less lrom the floodway line, the boundary line shall be the setback line.

6. No development is permitted within the trventy-five foot (25') setback from all

waterways called the riparian zone and riparian vegetation shall be maintained in its natural

state for the protection and stabilization of the riverbank, and removal of trees or other

vegetation is regulated in accordance with this chapter.



ATTEST

Lori Clemens

City Clerk, City of Donnelly

Page 62 of 62



DONNELLY CTTY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-02
Meeting Date 01127125

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

2025-DR-01 14I West State Street

l)cl,orlrne I Aplrov s lnilials Origi,rutor

SupDorler
Mayor / Council
ClerldTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOT]RCE:

nla

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

14l West State Street-Applicant Donnelly 45 LLC, Kristy Lovejoy-Represented by Mary Charlebois, M3

Design LLC

New 6980 square foot mixed use building including retail. olfice and residential with on-site and off-site
improvements and future lot line adjustment located at l4l W. State Street

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve or Deny 2025-DR-01 I4I West State Street

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

:



CITY OF DONNELLY
DESICN REVIEW STAFF REPORT

Per Donnelly City Code (DCC) Section 18.135.030 B Procedures:

"The city council shall review the applicalion h'ithout a public hearing and will approte. apprcne
w,ith conditions or modiJicalions, or deny lhe application within l5 days of the review."

See attached cover letter, site plans dated 0l . I 5.25 and elevations dated 0l .l 5.25.

StaffAnalysis:

The applicant is proposing a 6980 square foot mixed use building including retail, olTice and
residential with on-site and off-site improvements and lot line adjustment. See square foot calcs.

SQUARE FOOTAGE CALCS

COMM€RCIAI- SPACE:
OFFTCE SPACE aII
OfFICE SPACE T2

UNIT 
'J:UNIT 12: 635 SF

UNIT 13: 649 SF
TOTAI SECOND FLOORT 2 547 sF

TOTAL SECOND FLOOR I 270 SF

APARTMENT TO-TA SOUARE FOOTAGES
uNtltl 1.319 SF
UNlTr2: 1.469 SF
UN|T 13: 1466sF

DESCRIPTION: 6980 SQUARE FOOT MIxED USf, BUILDING INCLUDING
RETAIL, OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL WITH ON-SITE AND OFF-
SITE IMPROVEMENTS AND FUTURE LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

FILE NUMBER: 2025-DR-01

APPLICANT:

ADDRESS: 141 W Sra.rr Street

DoNNELLY 45 LLC
Kristy Lovejoy
10205 Cherry Lane
Nampa, Idaho 83687

REPRESENTED BY:
PHONE:
EMAIL:

Mary Charlebois, M3 Designs LLC
208-794-9277
Mary@M3Designs.net

Page I ol4



The subject property is zoned "CBD- Central Business District" and the proposed use is permitted
within this zoning designation.

The application approval will be subject to a lol line adjustment to move the cit) snow storage
area liom along the east side of the subject site to the south side. In staff's opinion this will
provide for an enhanced streetscape and will still allow tbr convenient use for lhe city to access
the site. Square footage will be fairly equal and the state statute allows for a land trade of similar
value. by resolution, which will come belbre the Council at a future meeting if the Council
approves this application conditioned upon the lot line adjudgment.

Criteria fbr review is provided fbr within DCC Section 18.135.050 Criteria tbr Review. as

follols: (Staff comments in resular text)

The cit1, council shall trse the following criteriq in evtluating applicatkns./br design review

A. The siting of proposed buildings. improvements. signs and fences, and other strtrctures
v'hich may impact adjacent properties.

It is slaffs opinion that lhe proposal results in no negative impact to adjacent
property, and in fact provides for on-sile and off-site improvements that will
enhance the immediate neighborhood.

Twelve spaces are required. The applicant is proposing seven spaces on-site
(with one handicap accessible space) along lhe east side of the property. Also
proposed are five spaces on the north side of the property, within the W. State
Street right-of-uay. DCC 18.90.030D allows the City Council to approve
required spaces to be within the right-of-rvay ifjustified. It is staffs opinion thal
approval is justified because the mix of uses proposed will result in shared use of
spaces.

C. Adequate snov storage is provided. l./ off-site sno\r storage is proposed. lhe designated
area shall provide adequate drainage lo accommodale the snot'. The applicant sholl
provide written evidence lhal the snoh' storage \)ill be permitted at the proposed site.

The applicant's plans show thal snow will be stored on the reconfigured city
property south of. and adjacenl to the subject site.

D. The siting oJ'proposed improtements minimizes inlerlbrence wilh nalural clrainage and is
designed lo be contained on site.

Il is staff s opinion that this criterion will be complied rvith

E. All proposed signs are designed and located according the standards of Article II of
Chapter llJ.95 DCC and are consistent with the archilectural character of the structures.

Proposing (2) wall signs, North and East wall of commercial space, and (2)
window signs, ( I ) on each office space door. The signage proposed meets city
code.

Page 2 ol4

B. The proposed improNements are sited lo meet the driveway und parking standards of
Chapter 18.90 DCC. Unobstructed uccess Jbr emergency vehicles, snowplows and
similar service whicles is provided and is appropriale.for the size of the development.



F. Building design inc'ludes veather protection that prevents vuter./i"om dripping or snov
/i"om sliding onto pedestrian or yehicle areas or onto adjacent properties.

It is staff's opinion that this criterion is being complied with

G. The architecturql style is that ct/ Pioneer Victorian, according b the Donnelly
comprehensive plun. Examples of the style can be .found in Roseberry.

It is staffs opinion that the architectural. is exceptional and meets this criterion.

H. Building wqlls which are exposed to streets are clesigned proportbnally to human scale
through the use of stepped building valls, windoy,s, balconies. mixture o-f materials,
textures and color. or olher architeclurctl means.

lf is staffs opinion that the architectural elements are exceptional and meet this
criterion.

I. Fences and screens are designed to be consistent with the architeclural characler

None proposed and none needed.

J. The site plan provides for safe and uninhibited pedestrian traffic.

The site plans include sidewalks that meet this requirement.

K. Lighting o/ the site and structures complies v,ith DCC 18.30.070 und all improvements
are designed to minimize light and sound emanating to other properties.

It is stafls opinion that this criterion is being complied with.

L. Areas not usedfor buildings, parking areas, or other improvements are landscaped.

z Overall plant material type, qualig and size meets standard practices and is

appropriate for the growing climate.
) All non-building and non-hardscape areas have appropriate groundcovers

detailed with appropriate installation details.
z As a general standard practice. any design submitted by a professionally licensed

firm in the State of ldaho, by state code, should be stamped by the design
professional responsible for the work.

M. Any portion of a self-storage/mini-storage building that faces a street or property line
shall be prohibited from utilizing metal siding and shall utilize materials. as to be
determined by the city council. that do not portray the stark ulilitarian look of metal
siding.

NOT APPI-ICABI,F

If City Council chooses to approve the application staff recommends that the approval include the
following conditions, along rr'ith any other conditions the Council deems necessary:

Page 3 of4

Stall Recommendation:



l. AII documents and plans submitted by the applicant are incorporated herein by reference. Site
p lans dated 0l . 15.25 and elevation plans dated 0 | . I 5.25 are the applicable plans.

2. The Staff report is incorporated herein by reference.

3. The application is subject to approval ofa lot line adjustment acceptable by the City Council. and,
if approved by the C ir-v.., Council. the lot line adjustment shall be recorded prior to submittal for a
building permit. Allcosts for the lot line adjustment shall be paid for by the applicant.

4. The seven parking spaces proposed on-site and five parking spaces proposed to be within the W.
Slate Street right-of-way are approved b) Ihe City Council and shall be installed as sholrn.

5. A landscape plan shall be submitted by a professionally licensed firm in the State of ldaho. and

shall be stamped by the design professional responsible for the work.

6. A building permit is required, and all applicable Donnelly City Codes shall otherwise be

complied with.

Subm itted by:

Mark L. Butler
Mark L. Butler- Land Use Consultant
City of Donnelll

Date: January 15. 2025

Page 4 of4



l'--'--,*T'

t

\\\\\\\\\\\\---t\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\rLr'r-t-.rr-r-Lr-

I

I
I

I

)fi-

--r I

(,
J
J
c.h
tJ.,l

t*
er!

I!

a
$

JJt!zz
e

A exsntc pnocenrr aouNDARrEs\l7Eit--:!

Ee
Eds,
-9
-E

"----i
I
I
!
I

5

?,

B

!

I

S *grce.esseEEs.er@Fls$ -f
lr

A sre PLAN\L/ !aE-iit?

!!
I

I il

EJ

l**' r.gr.s-

*r"\

t*-

t1- o

I -T_

2



T- \ttrf It

)(l
li

::

l

io

=

l

'r

Bii
1

I
t:

:::is:;*
iq q

!E E

..-! I .l

t4 DONNELLY 45 PROPERTII]S LLC

!

I
TI

I

I

*

:

l,

1+
I

i

-l-

I



L

=

oe

!
,c

--t
/,

l

l

;

--t
I

I

I

I

I

I

__)

=

I DONNELLY 45 PROPERTIES LLC

_-|.

I

-r_+-

#
--r--i-

i. Fi 'I

-"++-

l.::

!: :7
;i

:t

.
::

,J'

i ii! i i--llir
i ;:t5 i r--fli

h

:4

. r:1-
tliEl'
l,]{*tir

- L:i,

a
2

EETI:..ar-.
dlffi]

' -s_7- -

.ia

flt
iu- J

+!l

I

u l '' ,{rH}

---____- l

I

I

I

;iL;ffi-l

)l

l:l

l,t'l



tl.

a!

II

-t

h;

E3lnt,l
>9
ia

UJJ
a
F
&
lfi

a
<t

J
..,]
tlJzzo

iI I

Z

6
x
z

ii

l
!
tI

3

3

lI
lEllr

-:

EeJ
TIORTH PERSPECTIVE!1-r

WEST PERSPECTIVEEi'-----l?

il

*q

I

i

I

}Filfll T-r-T-

t!

L tr

T I

tT rHI

uF---
NORTHEAST PERSPECTIVE
-l-.............

-tt-

---r

,l
\

I1lt Em

I

It

,-
I

trI*

'E I{i
1

7

-'
I

I

rl_
Il

aa

-._r:l'ts.4 I)E 7



Laa { at ''

H
IIII
ITr-

s

II

II

lr

t
E

IIrIITII

I
E

lrItlrlrr
III

I

hL-
II,

IF

III
III
IrIr
.II

J:

LJtt '- ttt,

I NEv MDGD OSE SUIDING FOR

DONNELLY 45 PROPERTIES LLC

ffi
I'ITITII

EI

Ir-
IIIlrrLr!lllllr

Effi
ti

E

# II
I-I
I

t

:.;>- I ' - L-

I

I

I

-f

ililll

E

ry E

H

II
t
-IIF

I

a-T-- E



DONNELLY CTTY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-03

MeetingDate 0112712025

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Appointment of City Council President

Deportmenl Appruvols Initials Originat0t

Suppo et

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a

FANDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Nominate and Appoint 2025 City Council President

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Appoint nominated councilmember for 2025 Presidenl.

RECORD OF COLINCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-04
Meeting Date 0112712025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Stibnite Foundotion Board
Donnelly Seot

Depaflmenl Approvols Initiuls Originatot

Suppo et
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIM ELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Appoint Liz Jones for the City Seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of February 1,2025

throught January 3l .2026.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept, Approve and Authorize Mayor to sign necessary documents lor Liz lones, Slibnite Foundalion
Board Member.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Public Works
T------ttl



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

City of Donnelly
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Dear Donnelly City Council Members,

Thank you for your participation with the Stibnite Foundation for another year. The Stibnite
Foundation completed their fourth annual grant cycle with S32,000 being given to 7 non-profit
organizations in our region. Your continued support is impacting our region in very tangible
ways. Thank you for your continued involvement in this important endeavor.

As per the signed Community Agreement, this letter is the annual request to present the
Foundation with the City's choice for a foundation board member who will represent the needs

and ideas of your community at each meeting. This is a reminder that you will need to select a

board member to serve in 2025 or ratify the current selection.

Currently, Liz Jones is the board member representing your community. lf she is stillyour
choice for this position and wishes to remain on the foundation board for another year, or if
someone else will be your selected representative, please fill out the attached form and return
it to the foundation at the email address noted on the form.

Please complete and return the attached form by January 25,2025, so the board members can

be officially appointed to the board at our February 2025 meeting.

Thank you for being part of the Stibnite Foundation's vision for our region.

Sincerely,

Tom Reinhardt
Presid ent, Stibnite Foundation Co.

www.stibnitefoundation.com



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

On the Donnelly City Council voted to

a ppoint as the City's choice for a seat on

the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of February 1,2025, through January

30,2026.

Signed

Dated

Please return this form to Liz Jones, the Secretary of the Stibnite Foundation at
idarow@gmail.com

www.stibnitefoundation.com



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-05

MeetingDate 0112712025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUB.IECT:

Stib n ite Advisory Co un c il Co mm un ity
Representative

Deporlmenl Approrsls 0riginat(,r

SuDtrorler
Mavor / Council
Clerk l reasurcr
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Nomination for City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council.

John Sommerwerck, current Representative

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept, Approve ancl Authorize Mayor to sign necessary documents for John Sommerwerck, City
Repre s e ntative St i bnite Adv iso 4' Co u nc il.

RECOR.D Otr' COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

lnitiqls

FUNDING
SOURCE:



Representatives

Julie Good. Media

STIBNITE ADVISORY
COUNCIL

Mayor Susan Dorris
City of Donnelly
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Dear Mayor Dorris,

The Stibnite Advisory Council has completed our fifth year of meeting
together to discuss and learn more about the Stibnite Gold Project. The
project received its draft Record of Decision and Final Environmental
tmpact Study on September 6th and it is on track to receive the final
Record of Decision by the end of the year.

2024 was a successful and busy year. We worked with leaders and
community members to focus on challenges, project concerns and how
the Stibnite Advisory Council can help as the Stibnite Gold Project moves

toward construction and operations. We added a number of additional
pages to our website and encourage you to take a look
www.stibn iteadvisorycou ncil.com. Here are some of the highlights:

Barry Crandle, Treasurcr
a'ouncil & Ad(rrrs- Cbunh/

l-ynn Imcl
Villay tt \cll r Ptrc

Bob Ctump
Riggins 8' Idofto CbunQ/

l,aurel Sayer
l'crpehr(r Resorr,.(les. Cirp

Belinda Provancher,
Secretan
Perpetuo Resour'(rs ldoho

SAC continued our lndependent Water Monitoring Program with the
University of ldaho and shared our fourth year's sampling results. ln

summary, there continues to be substantial agreement between
SAC's water analysis and Perpetua's, giving us confidence in the
accuracy of water quality data reporting by Perpetua.

We continued our Workforce Survey, with over 980 respondents to
help communities plan for how the project's expanded workforce
might impact housing, traffic, and schools. We have attached a one-
pager showing highlights of the study.

SAC received the results for the new Economic Study commissioned
with Recon lnsight Group. We have attached the full report and a
highlight document for your reference.

SAC continued to focus on outreach with local service providers
(Valleywide EMS District and public works districts), to understand
service area, capacity, challenges and concerns regarding the Stibnite
Gold Project.

SAC received data on the new regional housing assessment that was
commissioned by the West Central Mountain Economic Development
Council (EDC) and look forward to working with the EDC and local
communities on planning strategies over the course of 2025.

I"or inJotmation, please contoct the Stibnite Aduisory Council chairperson (info@ stibniteoduisorycornctl.com)
your ktcal representatiue or the website at htto://stibniteoduisoryauncil.com

$v

John Sommerwerck.
Vice Chnir
Donnelllt

'I om Reinhardt. Chair
Ctrscadc



December L6,2024
Page 2 of 3

As we continue implementing Dr. Anderson's recom mendations, we
updated the SAC website, created a new onboarding packet for new
SAC re p rese ntat ives, created representative posters for public
information boards, created business cards and tri-folds explaining
the role of SAC in the community. We will continue to work with Dr.

Anderson on future visioning as the Stibnite Gold Project moves
toward construction and operations.
SAC created a media policy and had training on Effective
Communications.
Perpetua has continued to keep us updated on the early action
restoration work that was completed this summer. ln addition,
Perpetua provided specific updates on Ground Water Usage, Air
Quality permitting, DOTC partners, Burnt Log Road improvements
and build-out, presentations on Cyanide transportation, handling and

response/ and Financial Assurance plans for the Stibnite Gold Project.

Your current representative is John Sommerwerck. lf he is still your choice for this position,
please review the attached responsibilities with him and complete the enclosed form, sign,

scan and email this letter to Belinda, our secretary.

lf your current representative will no longer be representing your community after January
2025, please review the attached responsibilities with your new appointee and fill out and sign

the attached form, scan and email to our secretary, Belinda.

Please respond with your representative selection by January 24,2025 so we can contact the
representative regarding February's annual meeting.

Thank you for being part of this endeavor which is bringing our communities together for much

needed dialogue.

Stibnite Advisory Council

SAC will continue to receive presentations from Perpetua and other local organizations to
educate ourselves on community issues, challenges or questions.

As we move into 2025 our focus will start shifting to workforce development and how we help
our local businesses to prepare for opportunities to grow and potentially work with Perpetua
Resources. Your representative will share our annual report by the end of the first quarter of
2024.

As per the Community Agreement, each community representative serves an annual term as

per appointment by the Community they represent. The new term will begin February 1,2024.



December 16,2024
Page 3 of 3

Our representative will be John Sommerwerck and he is appointed for the term from
February 1, 2025 through January 31,2026.

Mayor Susan Dorris

City of Donnelly

Date

We would appreciate your comments on the feedback you are receiving from your

appointed representative.

We are receiving information on a regular basis from our representative.
We would appreciate more frequent updates from our representative.
We would like specific information regarding the project.

o

D

D

Comments/Explanation :



STIRNITE
COU

ADVISORY
NCIL

Representatives
Julio G(x)d. Mcdia
-\i,rr )I(,dlo.r's &.1ddrrs (bunry

John S()mmerlrcrck. \'i((
Chirir & l ftrasurcr
DotiPllu

l-\'nn Inrcl.
l illary t)l li'lln.l Pin(

l-r)m Rcinhardt. Chirir

Je raJ_' Wolcott
Ri(./qins

lrrurel Sayer
Perpefu o Resour'(?s c()r2

Bl|linda Pro\,ancher.

PrrJ)etlo Resou,(?s /(/ofi o

Representative Responsibilities

HISTORY

The Community Agreement was created to form a panel of community
members that would be appointed by each signatory on an annual basis to
meet with management of Perpetua Resources to address any community
concerns or issues. This Council serves as the principal forum for
communication among the Parties regarding the Stibnite Gold Project now
and throughout the life of the Project, and it will also provide oversight for
the implementation of the Community Agreement in an efficient, solution-
oriented, timely and cooperative manner

The Council has created bylaws, a monthly meeting schedule, elected
officers, and created working groups to focus on specific areas of interest.

The Council's job is to take "Reasonable steps" to understand and educate

themself on the Stibnite Gold Project by asking Perpetua Resources for
information on various elements of the project. "Reasonable steps" may
include information sharing, discussion, and potential resolution of
matters related to the Project by participating in the meetings of the
Stibnite Advisory Council.

MISSION

To serve as the primary forum for communication among the communities
wlth Perpetua Resources ldaho, lnc (PRll) regarding the Stibnite Gold
P roject.

COM MUNITY REPRESENTATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES

The Stibnite Advisory Council Representative is selected by the
Community Agreement Signatory for an annual term from February 1. -
January 31.

The following responsibilities should be reviewed by the applicant prior to
selection:

SAC representative will report back to City Council/Comm issioners at least
3 times per year to share information about presentations, other
community concerns, and how SAC is addressing those concerns. Also,

Ior i{onnetion, please conte(l the Stibnite Adul\ory Council cfuirperson, your locol reprcsentatiDe or tha L:ehsite
6) hnn : / /stibniteadpisorycotncil.com

'..Ur{,,YV



December 16, 2024

Page 2 of 2

report will be given to them on any statistical information that is prepared - once a quarter.
Must be willing to communicate with the city/county on a regular basis.

. Must be available for a monthly meeting of the Advisory Council by phone, in person

or via computer (Zoom). Current meeting dates are the 2nd Thursday of each month
from 10 am to noon.

. Must be available for a monthly meeting with their working group by phone or in
person.

. Must be willing to pursue working group issues.

. Must be willing to attend community events, when possible, to engage and to hear
any community responses or issues around the project. The representative should
be willing to accurately represent the community's input regardless of the
representative's personal view of the Stibnite Gold Project.

. Must be willing to proactively initiate conversations with community members
regarding the project and the project's impact, whether real or perceived.

o Complete a monthly Representative report to record how many people or
businesses you have spoken to regarding the project, record questions and concerns
and indicate if you provided them with additional information.

. Must be willing to abide by the Stibnite Advisory Council policies.

. Must be willing to present the information received from Perpetua Resources to
community members, City Councils and Commissioners.

. Support of the Stibnite Gold Project is not required in order to be appointed to the
Stibnite Advisory Council.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-06

Meeting Date 0112712025

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

DDC Rentol Agreements

Depurlntc l . lpptot'ols Originqlot

Suppo er
Mayor / Council
Clerk'Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TTMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Donnelly Depot Center Rental Agreement renewals fbr lJnits 1.2.3 (ofiice only') and 4

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accepl, Approve ontl Aulhorize Mayor to sign DDC Rental Agreements for the lerm of one year
beginning February I, 2025

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-07
Meeting Date 01127125

169 Half-ertv Street
Donnelll, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUB.IECT:

General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

Deparlmefll Approvals Otigi ntut

Sutrporler
Mavor / Council
Clerh/Treasurer
PLrblic Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Water/Sewer

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Quartlerly transfer of funds from General Checking to the LGIP Sewer Bond ($4,200) and LGIP Water
Bond ($4.200) accounts.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve t ransfe r of fu n ds.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

)anuary 21,2025

Utility Billings: As ofTuesday, January 21, 2025, there is S1,060.45 (7) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

tocal Option Tax: December Receipts (November Tax) Sg,SsS.gS

Airport:

Clerk: ldaho Power Refund (Valley County)
Short Term Rentals - 1 City Limits/1 Outside (notification from Valley County)
Alcohol Licenses

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation:

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets:

Water:

Office Closures: February 77 , 2025 - Presidents Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: February 24,2025, City Council Meeting




